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Drawn by children of the nursery established by Karrie
in China for the workers. Tree, grass and the
nature............. all these speak for the Group's embrace
of the concept of environmental protection. After the
effort in the last few years, Karrie has undergone a
rebirth, just like the thriving tree in the picture. And
with the nature decorated with lively growth, we will
follow its lead and work hard to continue our march
toward excellence.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General ZB&E AN A FEE R FE 4 /H T
Meeting of the Company will be held at Tang Room, 3/F., H 21— T 2F = R 1E 15 J8 7 #s JLHE R VP IE
Sheraton Hong Kong Hotel & Towers, 20 Nathan Road, 5 ZE — 1 5% & i = 2K B 30 J5 = 4 7 Jois 52
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong on Monday, 19th August, 17 % %4 45 K & > s f2 i -

2002 at 3:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

BEEENEE A=A =
B il = W S =9 5 N/ = R o
HERERGHEZEAMREE-

1. To receive and adopt the audited Financial Statementsl.
of the Company and the Reports of the Directors and
of the Auditors for the year ended 31st March, 2002.

2. To consider and declare a final dividend and a special2. % e B R R HA S B AL R o
dividend.
3. To re-elect the retiring Directors and to authorise the 3. HET R ER IR ESE

Board of Directors to fix the Directors’ remuneration. el L R

o H 2 T AR e Rk A e w R S RS B
By AN FIAZ B S P HE T R R
HH 4 -

4. To appoint Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as thet.
Auditors of the Company and to authorise the Board
of Directors to fix their remuneration.

5. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, 5. DR Al 25 JE TR 2K - 28 NI 19 155 4 e
pass with or without amendments the following KAERTZ @ T 5 ek 58 5 %7 ik
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions: EE
A.  “THAT: A THk:

(a) subject to paragraph (c) below, the (a) TEFX(c)BZ BRIl T
exercise by the Directors of the — i S JE vk A AL oE
Company during the Relevant Period (as ZNY/NEIE & Sl
hereinafter defined) of all the powers WH GERATO N
of the Company to allot, issue and deal (R NN R D
with additional shares in the capital of DAL 5%~ 35 AT Mol B AR
the Company and to make or grant o8 a] g A 2 A I

offers, agreements and options,
including warrants to subscribe for
shares, which might require the exercise
of such powers be and is hereby
generally and unconditionally approved;

By > K w] S 8U4% T Al fg
HATMH aZ 5 M 2 &
o o R IR HE (.
555 T R O 2 R R
MERE) S
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(b)

(©

the approval in paragraph (a) above
shall be in addition to any other
authorisation given to the Directors of
the Company and shall authorise the
Directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period to make or grant offers,
agreements and options, including
warrants to subscribe for shares, which
might require the exercise of such
powers after the end of the Relevant
Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share
capital allotted or agreed conditionally
or unconditionally to be allotted
(whether pursuant to an option or
otherwise) by the Directors of the
Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) above, otherwise than
pursuant to a Rights Issue (as
hereinafter defined) or any issue of
shares of the Company on the exercise
of the subscription rights attaching to
any warrants which may be issued by
the Company from time to time or on
the exercise of any options granted
under the share option scheme of the
Company or an issue of shares in lieu
of the whole or part of a dividend on
shares in accordance with the Bye-laws
of the Company, shall not exceed 20
per cent. of the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue at the date of passing
this resolution, and the said approval
shall be limited accordingly; and

(b)

(©

b3 (a)Be e T R
MRARFEFEEC
A 2 AT AT L A 4
Slf K 5% HE A 2% F) B
B R A B 8 A RT S
4% T Al REZH AE A B
309 T A RAR AT % S
HE ) 2 sk~ o ek M i
e MEORATEINAY ey

2w S HE R )

K EHEGRE L
3 (a)Bt 2 it v A fd 5
A A BCA 1
] 7 B 8 (A & 2 75 AR
B 1 A R Bl At g X
i 8 &) 2 B A 4 T 4E
(R B W 65 1 1y (7 3%
FUR30) SR AT AR
H] Al BE AN BF B AT 2 AT
o 32 R HE B B A 2 R
W R B[R AT A ]
W B RE T B TR T 2
AT {7 1 i HE AR 48 A
oy A 2 Am R R E B
AT R AR A
e R S TR
Z AN AT A By B
AR) o AN A5 A A T
i A R R SR R H
Z O AT I A AT AR
20% > Ifi L%l ik i JH %
W BB PR 5 K
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~3é

(d)  for the purposes of this resolution: (dy HAREENS:
“Relevant Period” means the period [ BE AR ) 4R A Pk

from the passing of this resolution until
whichever is the earliest of:

0] the conclusion of the next annual
general meeting of the Company;

(i)  the expiration of the period

Fwmz HZETIME
fo] — JH e L8 2 )
[H :

(i)  ARXFEFEBEER
AR EFE R
H:

(i) AT A7 i )

within which the next annual AN A A0 R R E
general meeting of the Company AN FVHBIT T
is required by any applicable law Jie J5 SR A A K
or the Bye-laws of the Company Z A BR JE W 2
to be held; and H: &

(i) the passing of an ordinary

(i) AN ATE B K

resolution of the Company in B 4 A A R
general meeting revoking or RR G T A
varying the authority set out in RREITRMEZ
this resolution. [FF o

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares
open for a period fixed by the Directors
of the Company to holders of shares
whose names appear on the Register of
Members of the Company on a fixed
record date in proportion to their then

[ E 65 Ay ) 46 AR 28 W]
GG 2 W 6
i A6 € WL Bk B 44 51
A A R 42 ik
T 45 HE R 2 FR A
91 e B B0y 2 2 ok » e

holdings of such shares (subject to such ] & A
exclusions or other arrangements as the S AT AT B R A A
Directors of the Company may deem H 2 Hb A E ) B2

necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard

AT ey BR il 2 T AT > sk
(ERUEL SRR

to any restrictions or obligations under ALl #5225 T 2
the laws of, or the requirements of any HE T 76 BCRE B
recognised regulatory body or any stock 4 #7 T I SRAE I 75 T
exchange in, any territory applicable to Z HE R B AE H At %%
the Company).” P
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B. “THAT:

(@)

(b)

subject to paragraph (b) below, the
exercise by the Directors of the
Company during the Relevant Period (as
hereinafter defined) of all the powers
of the Company to repurchase securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) or on
any other stock exchange on which the
securities may be listed and which is
recognised by the Securities and Futures
Commission and the Stock Exchange
for this purpose, subject to and in
accordance with all applicable laws and/
or the requirements of the Stock
Exchange or of any other stock
exchange as amended from time to time,
be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of

securities authorised to be repurchased
by the Company pursuant to the

approval in paragraph (a) above during
the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10
per cent. of the aggregate nominal

amount of the share capital of the

Company in issue at the date of passing
this resolution and the said approval

shall be limited accordingly; and

B.

I 8) ik -

(a)

(b)

TE T (b)BZ R
— & B M A A b At vE
ZNY/NEIE = Sl
WH GELRATO N
AT AR
D SEI T3 'l
Gy A BR A w) (k&
Prl) bz g s
G S U= 3
Z B & MW s B Bt
H /1 58 7T 2 AF ] H
ftb 7% 7% 3¢ & it B i 2
7 o M ZH AR R KO IR
Wi 2 v B AT ] L Ath 75
I3 5 i NREAEFT 2
JIT A ) B s
iE

AN E A B A
R4 L3 (a)B 2 it
e ¥ RE BT B ) 2 58
RN N < I NN
A A A P R R
H 2 B 817 A 4w
BH10% > 1M L it 4t o 28
Z M BB BR 5 K&
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from the passing of this resolution until

whichever is the earliest of:

(iD)

(iii)

the conclusion of the next annual
general meeting of the Company;

the expiration of the period

within which the next annual

general meeting of the Company
is required by any applicable law
or the Bye-laws of the Company
to be held; and

the passing of an ordinary
resolution of the Company in
general meeting revoking or
varying the authority set out in
this resolution.”

8] (c)  for the purposes of this resolution: () EAPLEREIM S
“Relevant Period” means the period [ B 48 A ek

Rz H=ETIME
fo] — JH B 3R 2 )

fH] :

(i)

(i)

(iii)

EN/NEIRNTE
HFEREEH R
H;

A Au] 388 ) 2% 5] 5
AN A A0 RI R E
AN FVHBITT
Ji Fe TR A K
Z W R E W 2
H: &

E/NEIE( ' N
B T P
REEHSERTA
PR R PTIRE Z

e |
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By Order of the Board AR i
Ho Cheuk Fai o i Wil
Chairman E9

Hong Kong, 16th July, 2002

“THAT conditional on the passing of the C.

resolutions set out in paragraph 5A and 5B of
the notice convening this meeting, the general
mandate granted to the Directors of the
Company and for the time being in force to
exercise the powers of the Company to allot,
issue and deal with additional shares pursuant
to the resolution set out in paragraph 5A of
the notice convening this meeting be and is
hereby extended by the addition to the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital
of the Company which may be allotted or
agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be
allotted by the Directors of the Company
pursuant to such general mandate of an amount
representing the aggregate nominal amount of
the share capital of the Company repurchased
by the Company under the authority granted
pursuant to the resolution set out in paragraph
5B of the notice convening this meeting,
provided that such extended amount shall not
exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in
issue as at the date of passing this resolution.”

[k 7F A B A K g2 W E S
5A K 5BIH T H e ik 52 1 i
T XE DN e R N - ]
HEBATH T H R R T A
> A 3G BLAT A AT AR
AN FIVHE Oy DABC 8% 55 AT SR
RSN A 2 — M AE > 3
AN EE e R R H )
P HE % W] T B 5CA e 1 Bl A
A6& 14 b, ) 3 3 2 A A AL T
BH o 0 BB AR S5 R AR T
W45 H B A K& 285 5558
T BT e ok 22 4 R I B [l 2
AR\ ) A ST AR ME RZ TR K
ZHE A A A A AR AR
PR R BT
A A 10% - |

Fib FE ELATAH




e 1ot b ot

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Principal Place of Business: T

10th Floor, Southeast Industrial Building Tk

611-619 Castle Peak Road ER S ]

Tsuen Wan, New Territories H A B 611-619F

Hong Kong LK 108

Notes: Bk -

1. Any member entitled to attend and vote at the above meetingl. AT o] A7 ME 6 b R AR T TR
is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and WHEREE MR E AR LE A
vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the HAR o Z BAER B AL AN AR
Company.

2. To be valid, a form of proxy, together with the power of 2. BB R EM IR EZR KRBT
attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed, T 2 4% ME 2 ol At 152 ME SO (AT Y
or a notarially certified copy of that power or authority AR R YN ON - F ok P g = R
must be deposited at the Company’s principal place of RE SO A B A ZE A R 8 B AT o] 4 4R
business in Hong Kong at 10th Floor, Southeast Industrial SE BT IR TR T AS 70 I A8/INIRR 18 22 A 24 ]
Building, 611-619 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New TER s 2 T B e B st 2 W R
Territories, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the REEF I AM611-619E K g T2 KE
time appointed for the holding of the meeting or any 108 77 B A e
adjourned meeting.

3. The Register of Members of the Company will be closed 3. Auw gl —FEFEAS AR

from Thursday, 15th August, 2002 to Monday, 19th August,
2002 (both dates inclusive) during which period no transfer
of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the
proposed final dividend to be approved at the meeting, all
properly completed transfer forms accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Branch Registrars in Hong Kong,

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited,
Rooms 1712-6, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m.
on Wednesday, 14th August, 2002.

ME 2T AEAH+H LA ER— (8
FHRWR) GERMIEGHS &R T
Mo MW AS A R & Ll IR K
W RS, T A 4R 2 2 By B R S A ]
BB B FEENA N
H OB =1 25 DU IRE HiF 326 28 AR 0 | i & vk
Z IRy R OB R R T R R B R
PR D - 3t ik 2 5 W 4T 2 f K3 183
A M 17171258 6% o



Results Highlights

. Turnover of HK1,156,262,000, 29% higher than 2000/01 « % % % F J} 29%% i
1,156,262,000%

. Profit attributable to shareholders of HK$81,645,000, © B BHE A 5 A 2R T 209%% W I
209% higher than 2000/01 81,645,000

. Earning per share of HK21.8 cents, 207% higher thane g R B R B 21,88l | F+207%
2000/01

. Final Dividend of HK5.9 cents (2001: HK3.8 cents) * KB A5 9 1l (2001: 3.8l

. Special Dividend of HK14.1 cents . 5 A S B 14, 5 A1
(00/01 final: HK6.2 cents, 01/02 interim: HK5.0 cents) (00/0LK HA: 6.2/l - 01/02+ #1: 5.0
The Group’s third consecutive special dividend Al
payment since 2000/01 4E ] B 200148 DA A& 2 4 55 — IR 8%

i B B
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Financial Highlights “Em

Turnover by Product
PP B Oy 2 B R

63%
34%
3%

Turnover by Geographical location
- IRDIIF SN

27%
18%
17%
38%

2002

90%
5%
5%

2002

2001

. Metal and plastic products
A YBREE

Electronic manufacturing services

Moulds
@ i
Japan
® %
Asia (excluding Japan)
S RS H A

North America

B

. Western Europe
7 Bk
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Chairman’s Statement

"The Spirit of Hong Kong:
We “CAN DO"! "
"R H s

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, Chairman & CEO
oy WO S A T TR

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to presentds A\ {{ 3 % 55 € 5t I 72 28 72 A B0 R P2 A
the annual report of Karrie International Holdings Limited PR w ([ )) K HEHE A 7 (T4 E])
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) #%£ 2 %X 4 =H =+—H I+ A

for the 12 months ended 31st March 2002. Z AR

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES & RESULTS T A

The Group is engaged in HEHEERE

- Metal & Plastic Business — The manufacture and sales— T BB E R — R B L &
of metal and plastic products including computer 2l Y RN DR RN A NS
casings, office automation products, video cassette R i~ Bk A AN R RO B

housings and moulds

- EMS Business — Electronic manufacturing services — ETHENRLER
business
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Chairman’s Statement

Twin Business Models L 1S3 L0 F

The new classification is adopted in order to more accurately:#r i 3 15 4 K vl B BB f e 11 4 98 B 26 5
reflect the different characteristics of the traditional Metal % T 2 25 /4 T 2615 10 18 A7 45 & > i 51
& Plastic business and the new EMS business. A brief T :

comparison is as follows:

Metal & Plastic Business EMS Business
i 4 90 8 S 05 CTHER TR
Growth Potential Stagnhant High growth
EEREP)) {5 ¥ AN I o 21 =
Investment Heavy investment in fixed assets Little capital investment.
like metal stamping machines Instead, heavy working
and plastic injection machines capital requirement
kg KB PG [ E AR N 4 WO BEAMERE
iR e D VI A {HL35 37 B 4 W R RE R
Gross Profit Margin Above 20% Less than 10%
SERIIES 20%Lh I 10%Lh

During the period under review, the slowdown of the US
economy continued to affect our traditional Metal & Plastic
business. Fortunately, with foresight, the Group’s newly 33
developed EMS business was able to fill up the vacuum andiy -_ -

TR [E] 0 A - O I 9 i e e A B
LI T 4 T I S o {H S 0t 4 L LR
A SE > W) R R T R T B A
AL AT SR 2 A B 0o S () IR A 4 2 4R 0
EBMEB A — JUILANAE BT LA ) —
118 B B9 ey g o
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Chairman’s Statement

Karrie Technologies 0 M IR R R B

In recognition of the breakneck growth in the EMS business, % i /& % 7 5 2 1% T 26 %5 10 28 2 pr i 3
we have decided to provide it with a separate identity. Tk E & HitE —WB L 0> 8 %
Starting from July 2002, all of the Group’s EMS business % 4t H B4 > ir A 4 H () & T HE AL
will be grouped under a new wholly-owned subsidiary, Karrie T2 %5 4 € g A — [ 357 807 19 2 & g 2
Technologies Company Limited (“Karrie Technologies”). >4 & 7 FIEREREL A R A7 ([ 5 AR
The paid-up capital of Karrie Technologies has been raisedsk B} 4% | ) < 1fif 5% F B2 BR B} 4 (19 B Ui & A i
to HK$30,000,000 in May 2002, showing the Group’s &2 "4 i A B & 7 £ # % 3,000,000

commitment and confidence in this business. TG 0 58 B 4 T G 2E TS TR R W ORGE &
(RN

In the coming months, the Group will seek professional % [ € {# 4 5 3 & W AUF 5% 5 A ER B3R B2 (19
advice on the future development of Karrie Technologies. 7 & #§ J& % ] - % 35 & A Pk B oK 2 51 52 7
The Directors do not preclude the possibility of a separate®® &k B} 4% /5 % 37 70 ¥f L1 2 AT GE o
listing of Karrie Technologies in the future.

Rebirth: A New Turning Point JBE D e A 2 R

For the year ended 31st March 2002, the Group achieved & & “F X " F =H =+ —H k2 —4%F
turnover of HK$1,156,262,000, representing an increase ofiA » 4 @ 5% 15 2 45 3£ %8 /5 #: 5 1,156,262,000
approximately 29% over last year. Profit from operations Jt> 25 4 JE 38 R 4729% - 4 [ 2 587 I F
surged 108% from HK$43,556,000 to reach HK$90,587,000 fi 2 4F s 1 43,556,000¢ I T #1108%%
this year. Profit attributable to shareholders rose 209% to# #90,587,000c - 1fij A 5 ME 5 % A1l I 2 Tt
HK$81,645,000. This outstanding performance is even more209%% i #81,645,000C - 7£ H IFF IR Bk A 5
exceptional when viewed against a background of the &M F R FESE F > AL MM ELA KRB H
generally poor economic conditions worldwide. CEREY i

The truth is Karrie has undergone a total transformation. ItsZF & I 3 FI| B &8 5& A 1 — WA K i 58
rebirth is reflected not only in its excellent operating % [l /Y 5 4= A B 5 e it B M (0 45 3 R B
performance, but also its transformation from traditional - - 8 5 %7 (1t j& 45 [ /{8 4% % 8 5% U4
family run business into an enterprise with modern # % jiff ## £% %5 5| A #7587 19 BLAC A& B A &
management concept which enables it to march towardX ifi 77 48 2 4 3] [a) & B 2 B 8 it o
excellence.
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Chairman’s Statement

Laying Down the Burden of History to Move Ahead Mgt T #k ¥ L%

During the heydays of the Asian Financial Crisis back in 7] 2 ji* — JU L /\ 4 1E {4 4 @il Jal 5% 5 g 2
1998, the Group suffered as a result of the severe creditf > 4 B 7R E Z It B 5 & 2 7 F 4 £ MR
squeeze. Immediate suspension of banking facilities andf7 # IF {5 830 2 5k Bl By 3 & £ [0 52 %
requests for immediate loan repayment by a number of banksE K # JiE /7 8 45 83 17 5 15 %0 4E |3 &R b
put an enormous pressure on the Group’s operation. Somd"| A& [ b7 & & =4F 2 A "4 715 5
bankers even stated that they were not prepared to extend! o [=] A8 it B 4= [ 2 5032 78 9 > f; IF G 4 R
facilities to those public companies with less than three years'i I -

listing records. Even up to now | am still moved and

traumatized by the difficult struggle during those days.

Now | can formally declare the re-restructuring process hasi A< A 1F 205 ffii 4E 9] 48 © 52 iU %> 244
been completed. Drastic reduction of profit from the high of K& & #% 2 B & B IN— LIl EEE 2
HK$81,213,000 million in year 1997 to HK$27,865,000 81,213,000C % — JL JL /A 4F J& 2 ¥
million in year 1998 is history. After three years of 27,865,000C YR fC48 EL il 25 o 58340 T = 4F
investment in new factories, market repositioning and e[ 19 [#& |~ [THGE B E L) K& [ 5
restructuring of business, we are now back on the right track .2 4 | - 42 [B 31 C 555 4 A WE 81 BLIRF n] LA
Now the Group is ready to move ahead without the painful §ill 5% &% £ 1% J58 s 6 4R > 48 48 55 L 8% o5 T
historical burden. Apart from a huge relief, | must thank the 22| 4 f# & & b > A A 2% 78 52 3 0 BG4
customers, suppliers, banks, staff and my fellow directors% 7~ i fER 1T - B T K EFHL ANH
for all their continued support in the tumultuous years since — JLJL /\ 4E 4 @l Ja&l 2 DA 3R Y 52 45 -

the Asian financial crisis in 1998.

<3
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Turnover & Profits Before Tax

By S SR iR A
(Adjusted for Stock Provision & (Gain) Loss on Fixed Assets Disposal)

(GHBA BB G EEE L (B )

HK$ Million HK$ Million
ki il
( TIO #E3¥H) ( PBT W% 1% 2 BRBLRT F )

1,200 ~ 100
1,100 90

1,000 +
80

900
800 |- 0
700 60
600 |- 50
500 | 40

400 -
30

300 |
200 L 20
100 | 10

0 0
96/97 97/98 98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02
[0 Turnover e
—e— Adjusted profits before tasfl %1% ~ KB i £

96/97 97/98 98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02
HKS$Million HK$Million HK$Million HK$Million HK$Million HKS$Million
W BT B A BN B B A
Turnoveri %8 599 619 592 661 892 1,156
Profits before takf fif i £ 95 17 21 24 30 85

Add back adjustment fo#f %% :

a) Stock provision (written back) 4 0 (6) 7 9 0
PR ()
b) (Gain) Loss on Fixed Asset Disposal (10) 0 0 0 15 11

HEEEEE (&)
Adjusted profits before tas % 1% . BB il Vi £ 89 17 15 31 54 96
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The Spirit of Hong Kong: We “Can Do”

WHHS BAKG

Although the Group has faced numerous challenges sinceif %% 4E [# 5§ — JU JUL/\ 4 55 1 4 i 2% LA
the 1998 Asian Financial Crisis, our management has beer# » #8 £I| A b Pk i > (H 45 B g 38 00 b5 5

able to tackle them one by one with our typical “can do” i i K # > Pk B &5 # > B

(CXES R RS

spirit. The reasons for such outstanding performance are: 2 B8 T :

1.

Market Re-Positioning 1.

The Group had successfully anticipated the downturn
of the US economy in general and the computer
market back in late 2000. As a result, our Marketing
Department has concentrated its resources to develop
new business to lessen our dependence on the
traditional computer casings and office automation
business. We recognized that the era of high profit
margin had gone. The way ahead is to survive through
engaging in business with very low gross profit
margin, high risk and abundant funding requirements.

To escape from the constraint from the traditional

“overhead absorption based pricing” method, our
marketing and finance teams have jointly developed
a novelty approach: a new “integrated contribution &

risk management” model to help us to evaluate and
monitor new business projects. The result speaks for
itself, as Karrie’s new EMS business shot from

HK$47,930,000 last year to HK$388,216,000 this

year, representing an increase of 710%.

i R T AR > AR F L H A
5 R KE 95 b 7R I T 85 B 4 R 2 T
> T 3 AR A v T U B R R 3
W5 DA I D 3 13 4 36 55 G 2B S A A I
W 3 SCRR A i A > AT B e 3
= BAPRA AT 25 B R R A
& 1] > BEA AR R UF AR R 2
e JE B B K ) A T R 2 TR AR

F T WA AR A DA T 20 i 22 s B
P B | B A BR A > T 3 K&,ﬁzh%

T b e R Ak — B A A 2 I B )
[ 456 BB M R BG A 2 ) B %
a%mﬁmm%ﬁm%z%lﬁﬁ HE ¥
CLARGE B T — 1> 4 [ 7 B R 1 8
%%%ﬁl%a’%ﬁh%@ﬁ@%%
47,930,000t b F+ & 4 4F 1) i ¥
388,216,000C > I F1id & 4710 %e
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Increase in Productivity 2.

Pressure from customers for price reduction is now a
norm rather than an exception. To survive in a
generally deflationary environment, since 1998 the
Group has put the objective of productivity increase
in its number one priority.

- Spending over HK$300,000,000 in fixed assets
since 1997 to improve production efficiency

- Engaged in a continuing re-structuring program
for its huge production structure. This includes
delayering, staff enhancement programme, staff
natural attrition, establishment of independent
business units and process re-engineering

While there is no best common denominator in
measuring improvement in productivity for the Group,
we are able to use surrogates to indicate the gigantic
changes:

- sales per employee on a per annum basis
increased from HK$142,000 in 1997 to
HK$277,000 in 2002, representing an increase
of 95%

- output of casings per employee on a per annum
basis increased from 102 pieces per employee
to 489 pieces, representing an increase of 379%

It is true that these are very crude indicators that do
not distinguish between, for example the complexity
between making a personal computer casing as
compared with a server casing. But the trend is clear.
The success of our dedicated effort to increase
productivity helped to mitigate the tough pricing
pressure.

4 T 19 #2 71

%5 R WA B R ) RS A — A
TR O B > 2 S T A G F) R A
A BRI R A AT - SRR — UL AR
O T % H A w2
Fo

— Bk EAENCR-E£EHA
LEFEUKREIEE T K
300,000,000C 7 & [ € & /£

- JRAEEZENE L BH R RN
SEH E AL TAF o b L 450K il
ZiME- B THEFE B TH
SRR ~ JIL ST 8 ST S 5 A B
Fo Bl 3 A PR A

e 9% A 1 Sz A — S i T YE AR Y 2
il A 25 R B bl A e 1) - (E T A
At BE A SR Y E BT A AR A
i

—  BMMETMEESHEE—ILL
B A 1 B AR T 2 142,000
gt b It AR T AR i
277,000C > b F+ H % £ 95%

—  H B T E RN
B UL BN AT
10204 E I & B E AR
489 > | T+ H &K £ 379%

T L P — SR T R B R AN RE
P Tl 3t 9 ) S s — A T I Ak
SELA] e 5 A1k 2 S [ 46 AR J3E < (L i
SFRE TR A 2 A5 B E W
FAM 55 I Mo £ T A A T 2 T BLRAR
B T 8 i 2 21 114 JBE T
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3. Operating Leverage 3. A
Because of the generally fixed or semi-variable nature bR T E R e TN &SN KA
of most manufacturing expenses except direct material A B S R A T E BE SE E Y
and labour costs, incremental contribution after Xy EEDIR AR HEHE L
variable cost from increase in turnover would Tt 2 4 bl A5 € 2 0 2 A b sk
automatically be reflected in the bottom line once the A& > B G AT S 4R (B R Ay o] A AF B
critical mass is reached. This phenomenon helps to ZBF A B R SG0E o

explain why the Group is able to secure quantum
jump in profit in the current year.

DIVIDEND A% B

The directors have recommended a final dividend of HK 5.9 ¥ = & % i R %% A ] S B 5. 95 Il 5 Br
cents per share to shareholders whose names appeared @it ~ &% 4 A\ H + L H %4 523 7] B #
the Register Members of the Company on 19th August, 200244 it 2 % s » % [7] w1 i 8. 45 5.0/ A1l > 42
Together with the interim dividend of HK 5.0 cents per .8 % & 10,9 Il o A 1 B B it — %
share, total dividends for the year amounted to HK 10.9% — 4 /\ H — 1 JL H IR %% o it Bt S UR %8 Lt
cents per share. The final dividend will be payable on or & B 7 ££ [ it 52 °F 1% B B 4% ¥ F) 22 50%88,
about 29th August, 2002. This dividend payment is in line LA I F /2 B B 59 BUR A 45 o

with our policy of paying out 50% or more of the after tax

profit of the year.

EQUITY TO TURNOVER RATIO i oA 4 B B 5 L A

We have carefully studied the Group’s trading pattern, capital 4 [ £ %t H #if &8 & #5 X « I%A B2 & £ 45 1%
and debt structure and the future capital expenditure (thel 7 3 & 4 ¥ Bl 32 51 3 4E & 17 55 41 /%
“capex”) plan. We believe that looking ahead, as a rule of 7% » 3lfi M {5 ok 2K £ [ (1% B o 4 4 B & £ b
thumb, the Group’s optimal equity to turnover ratio will be 12 [ $5 12 | £ 1356 > 36 76 A0 B 2 75
around 1:6, with an expected resultant net gearing ratio of$f 17 £ &t KL A 50% > DL b 2 fhistJ) 5k
not more than 50%. This estimation is based on the following it A & 2 {8 5% /5 FE i -

assumptions:

- no major capital expenditure plan - EmERNWEAERE
- no operating loss - ImKEEIE
- no changes in receivable/payable pattern = PERERE ORI R PR R A
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e K 2 BLE K

- no major cash outflow —

- no major changes in the Just-in-time inventory - B IRF ALk £ > £ B R o s

Based on the above and after taking into account the negativé# 18 I 4t (1 35 £ > i~ Bl am b 7E 45 51 36 515
multiplier effect should the theoretical equity reduction be AR % B A i) T~ 3 K5 i B 2 £ ofe ok e >
undertaken, we estimate that, theoretically, we would only 4& B it ~ &% “ 4 ¥ 7 B E £ 7 oK E A
need equity of less than HK$250,000,000 to support theZ Jji* # ¥ 250,000,000C & A f& LA 37 £ 44 5
sales of HK$1,156,262,000 in 2002. As compared to ant4E# ¥ 1,156,262,000C - # ¥ T & —
equity capital of HK$352,247,000 in Year 2002, the Group 2 A& 5 & 4 ¥ % 352,247,000C - # B B A
has excess equity capital. With the controlling shareholderi ] 2 & 4 [ 78 - H §ii A B R 554 8 # 70%
of the Company currently holding over 70% of the issued . % 17 5 A » AT ] & Ji% 43 5] B 76 58 n 1 59
share capitals, any shares buyback would further reducelt ZZ i’ T 35 Y i %8 & > # i P % 3% 420t
market liquidity of the shares. So the way to address the | [ & 2 f% {£ 1 £ Uk 25 45 5l B B -
issue of over-capital capitalization is through payment of a
special dividend.

SPECIAL DIVIDEND i 1l i

Subject to the approval of the shareholders, the Directorsfit £ # 15 I 53 i » # = & & 5 IR 38 45 7l
propose the payment of a special dividend of HK14.1 centsfi & % i 14. 14 il (00/01K 1 : 6. 21l - 01/
per share (00/01 final: HK 6.2 cents, 01/02 interim: HK 5.0 024 #] : 5.0/ Alll) - S A 2 EEH T X —
cents). This will be the Group’s third consecutive special 4 D42 # %5 55 = U Uk 38 455 Al i B -
dividend payment since 2001.

Criteria for Paying Special Dividend IR 25 4% 0 B B 2 HE HY

The Directors had laid down the ground rules for payment ji* & E — 4 2 F > EF /L E FIR
of a special dividend in the 2001 annual report: B RIS 1 E

£E 18 BT F5 2 B A R H R E
BEARWH Z 2 TmR-BEFLH 1L
A5 18 ir 8 2 1 B4 4 W 161,098,000
JC (KK @ L2 F AT a6 -
i AR R R 4 3R R B T O
74,938,000 2 LB (G 45 —F % —
AR B 2 R B R I B R S s i
37,374,000t —FF ZFJREZ F

- The Group’s cash holding is far in excess of its current —
and future operating and capex requirements. As at
year-end, the Group’s net cash holding, despite the
payment of dividend of HK$74,938,000 (2001 final
and special dividends of HK$37,374,000 and 2002
interim and special dividends of HK$37,564,000),
amounted to HK$61,098,000, which was significantly
higher than last year’s figure of net bank borrowings

of HK$41,474,000. According to these figures net
cash on hand increased by HK$102,572,000. This
clearly demonstrates the huge cash generating capacity
of the existing business mix.

W ks Rl B s 37,564,000
J6) o M BT ARG N 2 TFARAT
A 15 B i 15 41,474,000C > 1R 5 0L 45
EEFH ST BT
102,572,000C > %5 1F 4 /2 e i 46 (3 1
A )R A AR AT AR RE K A

B RE ST
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- Reward shareholders for their support. In the Special —
General Meeting convened on 21st May, 2002 to
approve the new share option scheme, three
shareholders other than directors and staff
shareholders attended the meeting for the first time
in our short experience as a listed company. These
shareholders participated in the subsequent informal
discussions with the directors and management. We
were excited and grateful for their confidence and
trust in the Group. We sincerely believe that, with

continuing good performance and in the absence of
major capex program, the Group will continue its

high dividend policy in order to reward shareholders

for their support.

- Improve return on equity (the “ROE”). Accumulating
surplus capital in the absence of capex would put a
heavy drag on our continued effort to improve the
ROE. Had the Group not paying dividend in the years
2001 and 2002, the ROE will be 19% instead of 23%.
Rather than putting our surplus cash in high return/
high risk financial instruments, we would prefer to
concentrate on our manufacturing business and leave
the financial investment decision to individual

shareholders. .

(o] 5 FBE SR Y S e A T AR LA
- BEEE R T WA RR
IR 38 R ) AR ST ) R HBR T
EHREGMNA L THENES WA=
AN TR > G R SR B BT USRS —
WA /N BR 2 B2 AR g e R &
1% > %8 S8 FB R — [ B o A R A
I IE 2R wl i » A S0 KA A 5
A SR T 09 15 0 B A5 AT - S 1 TR A N g
A AR AR R A A R
BOE TR H 2 AR > 48 B i A A A 1+
S B DL [ 5 2% M R S

E PG [ OR o fH EEA G AR
BRIEAF I = AR S TR
i 1% i T HE 2 A g iR I AR ]
W B MR R R
TR AR IREREE R
[] ¢ 5 B I 19% > 1M FE23% o ]
7 48 516 L B 4 R AR K A — L8 = R
B /s o] i g T2 b 4 W) g 4
B R S SN N S I
P 585 IR B AR S B A IROR B AT
i
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The Case for an Optimal Capital Structure Y8 R e A a2 AR R

We believe that too much surplus equity capital, besides# [BH1{5 K & B9 B A & 4> A {H L BRI T+
making a high ROE difficult, is not conductive to the Group’s % 5 [A] % < » 57 5 48 45 8] 2 555 F] 25 - [
long-term interest because it may encourage the managemerit jif &5 i &5 L Jg # & 6 — LB 4% THH >
to invest in marginal projects. An optimal capital structure & i it & A< 28 i 6 4 & B @ o 3¢ 180 b 5T A
would impose powerful financial discipline on the ¥ &IHEH Wl 474E-

management in their evaluation of the viability of new

investments.

{FL 2 452 1 Slf7 0 4T B30 6 R 4 T T B
bz AR IR AN 4 ZH A K 2 E AR B K
2 SRAT B W A T OIS T A o A8 AL Y
W5 1% % 8 B B AR 19 EH = RAMAHAE
T R 4T A E R A F 20%% 50% ] A Bl
P Bt 2 8% IR Dl fe B 5 788 o A 7 A o] 7 4R
A7 18 B8 LU R R H 5000RF » 48 3] i 2k A [ 255
MRS T HEEENHE W&
AVER 3 P RWMG& - P E AR B
4if BT R AU M A FAKIL R
] P& & 42 2K o

However, we do not intend to pay oall of equity capital

which is in excess of the minimum requirement. We must =8
carefully strike a balance between the two extremes of having™=
too much equity capital and having too much bank debts.-_il"
After careful deliberation we believe a net gearing ratio of "
around 20% to 50% is most optimal under the existing
business condition and having taken into account the growth
prospect in the coming year. Net gearing ratio of over 50%
would put the Group into the ‘warning zone’ in which case
we would tackle the problems by reducing the growth in
turnover, reducing capex, arranging long term debt financing,
arranging equity financing or a combination of the above to
bring the net gearing ratio back to a safe level.
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BUSINESS REVIEW £ v g
Metal & Plastic Business A4 B

Affected by the poor economic climate and sluggish market H 7 5% 21| 5 55 {0 28 75 B2 55 8L &7 3 % 17 35 10
of computers, total turnover contributed by the Business#{Zi%mi F 5 28 ¥R B T T —
dropped by 9% from HK$799,203,000 in year 2001 to #F##799,203,000C 4 & T & " 4E i
HK$729,028,000 in year 2002. Even though sales of office 729,028,000C > T 9% o #F /% CHEE i 8
automation products increased from HK$188,318,000 in yearts HIl & ff L Jt > i — & & — 4 i ¥
2001 to HK$220,222,000 in year 2002, this was not able t0188,318,000C | F+ & = & % 4 ik ¥
cover the shortfall in sales of computer casings products,220,222,000C > {H %2 A /& L) 44 18 & i 4h 7%
which declined from HK$565,219,000 in year 2001 to & & (0 F Bk & B > i T & — F ¥
HK$459,651,000 in year 2002. Contribution from this 565,219,000C F ¥ & — & & — 4F ik ¥
Business dominated the gross profit contributions with its 459,651,000 - It 26 % ~ £ # & &k L #1473
86% share of the total gross profit because of the accruedX #& & - 1 44 & F1| & 8t 19 86% > & % 57 H{ b
benefits of productivity increase and the reduction of fixed 4= 7 J1 #& 7t K& [ & & & [ 77 & (14 UIE 2 36k
assets and inventory write-off (2002: HK$11,166,000, 2001: % ( &4 — 4 ##511,166,0000 0 &%
HK$24,180,000). —4F i 16 24,180,000C)

EMS Business BTHERTLER

Sales attributable to this newly formed division increased % i B 7 2675 2 8 & L FH i ¥ L K F 1 =
by nearly 7 times from HK$47,930,000 in year 2001 to Lf% > H —ZFF—4F 2 ¥ 47,930,000C -
HK$388,216,000 in year 2002. Gross profit margin is low F} % &% — 4 i % 388,216,000c > 1fi E
at only 7%. However, with overheads covered by profits Fl& QIR 1% > H A 7% o {5 i ik [ & AR B
from the Metal & Plastic Business, this Business was still 7. 4 %3 8 3 %5 i 4l i - b 38 %5 5 B R 2 2
able to make a good profit contribution. ANEEM E R -

Geographical Distribution o 3% 4y e

The Group’s shipment continued its established pattern of# [H - % A9 £ X 4 485 $% B £ o1k > 1 74 ik
diversification. Western Europe continued to be the biggest{s 2k J& A< 4 ] i KA i 35 > (G A S B 51 10
market of the Group, accounting for 38% of the total 38%- HiA# AL T 6 T H AT T &
turnover. With contribution from the Group’s new EMS #7272 &8 (H PGk & H AT 85 2 8 & 8t
Business, sales to both Western Europe and Japan increased &% & — 4= 4> Hl| /& #k % 320,444,000 M
tremendously to HK$443,269,000 and HK$305,257,000 in 241,258,000C K i@ b 7+ & — &% — 4 i #
2002 from HK$320,444,000 and HK$241,258,000 in 2001 443,269,000C M #: % 305,257,000C °
respectively.
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ISO14001 Environmental Management System ISO140018 55 4% P % & 385k
accreditation

The Group embraces the concept of environmental protectionfE [ 7 i 21| 5 Hi i B B2 55 (5 7 S 2 1E
because it is part of our social responsibility as a good—ffl R iF ¥ A REL F - EIEMS
corporate citizen. Besides, it is in line with some of our &4y % 5 [ &kt B 1% | i 2ok -
customers’ requests for “green purchase”.

To accomplish the mission of “hand in hand, save the /¥ 8 [ —[f] 2 Bl - fi 35 &7 3 bR BR 555 B IR
environment and resources for the next generation”, theff#s T~ — 1] 2 (i fiv » 4 (i B2 2R 48 75 1 5 R
Group has made significant investments in setting up a%t 5 i 2 2 H b & A 1 % & 51 8 b it
sizable sewage treatment centre and a well-equipped air- » 5 [ 1K 2% Ji & B 8 1 % /K i B Ao K
filtering facility for disposing industrial wastes and polluted % 5 i I8 5% 5 > JF] LA i B T 36 88 kL Bz Jgs K o
water despite the slowdown of the world economy and the[r] I i A4 2 i A2 A /F 18 5 ok 8 > A 45 4
suspension of other capital expenditure programmes. Inie i@l 0098 35 I A s R 5 TR IR
addition, we have revamped our manufacturing process¥i K % » DL {# 3 58 55 (19 5% 28 (% & fefik - 3%
including product design, selection of raw materials and 1 &% & B i W45 2 > 5844 1GBR P o
manufacturing process to ensure that they are moreft Ji #f & i 4 6 W S A58 16 B8 (i F &5 #%
environmentally friendly. We try our best to utilize parts Jifi°

from outdated moulds for our recurrent production. We have

also pushed for greater use of energy saving devices and

recycled papers whenever possible.

Our continued effort in the environmental front enabled us £ [F A B2 55 {5 # T/F E @m0 % - A2l
to obtain the ISO14001 Environmental Management System& [ A ~ T & — 4+ = 4 =+ H 4 #

accreditation on 30th December, 2001. ISO1400FR 57 & H 8 R 523k -
PROSPECTS e ¥
March toward Excellence T A B B v 5l

Our profit level is now back to the pre-Asian Financial Crisis i I £ [ 2 & F| € [5] 18 % 25 i 4 il & 2 Aif
level. The Directors believe that the Group will continue its 7K ¥ > 3 35 J& ¥ 15 55 [ AT D)4 4 1% 15 5
steady march toward excellence in both operating &% & it [ KB L A TSR] W
performance and corporate governance. ] > — [A] 288 1) B 8 K A

To enable the Group to move towards these goals, the Grough fifi 45 [H #8 2 S LA I H 42 > 48 [ & 1% & 2
will shift its investment to human resources from the previous Hi Ji 55 £ i 15 & HE 25 5% i 25 18] E & 7 »
heavy investment in fixed assets with a view to laying down Z A {2 £ it AA R EF w5 F K
the foundation of the next breakthrough 28 T 3 ST A L o
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By H 0 2 3 1 B R

In Defense of the Present Growth Model

We have received many suggestions on our future growth£E [ s & 2 5% J& i ) ik 2 1R 2 AR 19 2
path, ranging from moving upstream, downstream or &k QAERE 5% 8 sl ol & 0F > A N JEF
acquisition. We thank all our friends for their advice but we & %% {7 #9 2 2% > {5 4 |3 A {5 B3 I A9 2% 15
are deeply convinced that the present path is best for theg fix & # [ -

Group.

Staying Close to Core Competence

Moving upstream to capture profit along the supply 1.
chain would no doubt boost gross profit margin but
would expose the Group to the risk of industry
concentration during business downturn.

As our 1997/98 disastrous experience in the standard.
casing (non-OEM) business clearly showed, moving
downstream is not easy for an industrialist, at least in
the next few years. The Group will simply lose its
competitive edge in areas like promotion, distribution
channels and brand management.

Merging two different industrial organizations with 3.
different cultures is a nightmare we can do without.

It would seriously distract management attention from
our existing growth plan.

strength in the manufacturing of metal and plastic —
products and moulds making

one-stop service and customers first culture -

experience in logistic control and managing complex —
industrial projects

Ie) I 9 % Ji 4 S5 W 0 {3 M B I B I
T4 T A 2 E T (E ik R SE 5 1%
A8 Ry G TR 38 17 4 o T R 408 L

B o

SE B — JUuE LA IR T R
PR SE 5 1B 0 AR B > BB B )
Ui R A 3 R A I —
o &> BORIERFE RN AT B A
AR R A B~ G R A R B
Pk Z TS

1% O 8 0 AT AN TR SC AL B T3 20 M
i W] B — 35 N A 2 ] 1 5
e N T M R A PN B BE H
WP RE S o

AU ERE R DB

We believe that the Group’s core competence covers threk MG B A 2 B FRE N EE A T I =
TH] -

AR T A YR E A B TR AR b i
1 5

[ BE MR 5 | B L% 2 5 14 A s R
i3

Ji BT R 5 M TARTH B 2 K858
Lo 5 4 ) 4R A 10 Bk
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’

To further expand our business we would prefer to stay /4 it & 36 55 A B i 2 10 75 22> 48 [ 06 ZE 7%
close to our core competence and to rely on our present it #8 4 H [ 1.0 3 | 2 ¥ 75

twin business models right now and grow internally:

- With the new EMS business providing the growth —
momentum.

a. The beauty of this business, despite the low
gross profit margin, is the absence of capex
requirements. Thus the Group can grow fast
without worrying too much of leaving big
unwanted investment or overheads should
business take a sudden turn.

b. With most of the overheads covered by the
metal & plastic business, the rapid growth of
the EMS business would propel our earnings
to a new height.

C. We would of course love to see addition of
new customers in this newly formed unit.
However, we have to be pragmatic. Given the
rapid growth in this area, any addition of new
customers would place pressure along the
production chain that may be counter-
productive in the end.

- With no major capex program in the near future, the —
metal & plastic business has been turned into a “cash
cow”, generating tens of millions of dollars in
cashflow to support the Group’s generous dividend
and working capital requirement of the EMS business.
Furthermore, it is hoped that sales of computer-related
products may pick up in the first half of year 2003. If
this is the case, then the Group would be benefited
from these double thrust expansion.

1Y T T E AR 3 A 4 A o
A BRI AT

a.  UESEHEE SR B M A (T
W2 e AN AR B AR
B TR i A P AT A 0 R
ES NS RNREE- Uil

b.  HRKEMZREE R L E
B8R 65 T 4 > °E T AR
TS Y e R T B T A
B 2 g ] 2 A g e

c.  EARLEIEW AL
BoIAMEF - (HbHE R
A o DR 2 % 365 E AT Y R TR
R ARSI A Z R
FRe/EM LEEEZ A
FE i A€ JBE 7 > doe A ] RE T
R -

H A 8 © 58 RO TR I AR
AERNEAEREHE LB
KB T (B4 w] B EAE
AT B L B &R A
SCAR A TR R RS e B A R T2
PR SEH b i U B & 8 5 5K o ] R »
WMEBIEEEMN TSGR —F
T AR R AR IR R R o A0
4 1 T 0 F A oK > 9 T A 4 o
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Excellence in Operating Performance BERD WRFE

Looking ahead, barring any unforeseen circumstances, thef 3 i & » 5 2f & 3 2T =4 2 2K h)
Directors are optimistic that in year 2003 that the Group %% #if % oK o] FE st A0 1E 0 K > B IF LB F
will be able to achieve a 20% growth in turnover as part of ¥ \ifi T8 11 #5 £5 %6 7] A 2096 1= > 3 /& T A2l

the corporate plan of doubling its turnover in 3 years: AR E R A R R 2 —

- while the growth of the metal and plastic business —  #ff$k 1 & W B 2B R M A H - A FF IR
will not be resumed until the world economy and the Bk 48 975 K 7B NS T 3 A 0 B B A 1R
computer market show more concrete signs of PR A A B e A 3 R B RE S [ E
recovery, this business will continue to generate lots G E B S IS T A AR OK =
of free cash flow after the completion of fixed asset B4 i A 5

investment cycle;

- the EMS Business will continue its exponential growth — & T 3 340 T 3551 & 35 48 = i 1
and will be attributable to more than 50% of our total 12 K A5 A8 8 B B 2 50%0A I o
turnover.

Charging Ahead Without Neglecting Risk KB wui A5 RS

Management

You can be assured that the directors are not blinded by our] LA #5 % Y J2 % = & 3l A& Bl AR A7 19 7 /)
modest achievement. My colleagues in the Finance Al Fr 5% i A A K B 5 &6 69 8] 25 5 2 JF
Department and | myself are very conservative. The # & 5F 1> TG M B H EHA LB E L
optimistic forecasts by our Marketing team will in no way ff % 1% 55 A\ 2 £ # %> 45 [0 gl — st
lessen our vigilance. We would continue to monitor the & &% 2 i 4 48 B 25 48 14 T /K =2 2 Jal B
Group’s risk exposure through vigorous control in:

1. Operating risk (inventory and performance) 1. & By (7 B R A JE B

- by maintaining a diversified business model - R Z it 8 2 80
in terms of customers, products and market 5 i U 2 T 00 M
diversification; &

- Apart from measures already adopted, we - TN AR W
would further strengthen risk control by B 0 PR TR R T A YR B
improving internal communication, building up TR &S THEY T W
of staff morale and the introduction of a new (14 4> 2 Ak > AR 17T s JE B A

corporate culture; b1l
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2. Finance Risk (receivable, liquidity and liability) 2.

- by monitoring receivable;

- by managing cash flow to avoid liquidity risk;

- by keeping an eye on net gearing and overall
bank borrowings.

J 5 T B (R S Bt ~ o7 ) B 4
B J B X A 16 Ja )

— T2 % AL

—  EEHREeREEpRnEEs
S5 it J B s

- EHEFRIT AL RE L
MR-

Moving Up Along the Learning Curve in Corporate A a4 Wi L%

Governance

We still have much to learn in this area. However in the % [ 3 2\ 7 896 757 WA A 18 £ 7 5 4 48 22
past year B AR LB b R OR B R 4

1. We have the honour of recruiting a third independent 1.
non-executive director, making a total of three
independent non-executive directors out of a total of
8 directors.

2. We have made achieving a 20% ROE as part of our2.
long term business goals.

3. We have clearly defined our dividend policy of paying 3.
out dividend representing 50% or more of our after
tax profit.

4. We have increased transparency through more4.
disclosure on our management philosophy in our
published accounts and through contacts with the
public investors.

5. We have delegated operational authority to a newb5.
“Executive Committee”.

6. We are actively studying the feasibility of issuing 6.
qguarterly reports and accounts.
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Chairman’s Statement

NEW KARRIE, NEW CORPORATE B A A 2 S0l
CULTURE

From Traditional Business to a New Corporate REKEHEFHLESH
Identity

Why does a company fail? Many experts have written on — [ 2 ] /1] € 45 i 18 £ B 5 %4 1R F 5%
this area. But to myself a company fails simply because its{H 4 A\ 58 % — [H] 28 7] Horp — i 32 22 2 B
managers trust too much on their own instinct. | had thatJf [ 2 KEHERRHAEHCH —E- A
unfortunate experience in one of my private investments A f)—JE & B 5 A A& TE H st R & A
and | am determined not to commit the same mistake again i #8585 > It — {8 T 2 2Ll & AR A B AR
with that HK$100,000,000 lesson. Delegating new ideas to & i 5 [ 7 i - % & F [ & 2 Br i &2 7
subordinates for viability study would enhance internal FJ& 2 #F 7% 7] 47 ¥ > AT 34 i 4 [ 1A 35 18 40
communication and objectivity and reduce reliance on KW % 2 & 81 > 75 0] %t 50 8 21 FE T 8 1
subjective judgement by management. Besides, the GroupE il it ZF o 1 & 4 @ B 7E /Y 1 = 3 Bt 75
is growing so fast that the business can no longer be 78 4 35 Ff DL — A B B> 06 ZH K 5 — tL 5L
effectively managed by one person without the assistance¥ & # DL 4 B A B 2< A0 1E i

from professional management and the proper check-and-

balance.

So since June 2001, | have delegated the day-to-day running it &% — 4N A & AB % H %4
to a newly formed “Executive Committee”. This is no easy # LYEZH# lior 2 [T Z% B | G g
task given my own workaholic habits and founder status butll A< A T /EAE 5 P #& K £l 3 1Y B 145 51 JE
| realize that for the Group to grow beyond its traditional % 3 > {H A< A & aik 21 10 42 5] 5 6 b 45 10
framework | must give room to a new management team. InfiE 22 24 Z8 g 22 [ 7 97 9 7 o B 1T hm bk gk
addition to improvement in decision-making efficiency, the & [ %03 » 3 & 3 48 b 57 v] S 4 o b 4fk 17
new management structure would also unleash the potentiai i 7J 17 1) 1> 2 45 # 4% &
entrepreneurial spirit of our team.
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The Size of the “Protective Bucket” [PRGERG | =2 s

Two years ago, when one of my key staff decided to leaveR 4 A A< 4E [ 1) — 4% % B Yo #E B > A A
the Group. | had tried my best to persuade him to changei @ J #b 4 53 i (2 Al JE 46 A F > e 48R 15
his mind but my hands are bounded. | failed because with< B = J5 PR & PR /2 % 309 1Ry 4 8] A9 B BOIR
turnaround not yet completed we were simply not in a 7 fi #2 fit & %) 48 ) 2 B8 6 0 - 3515 5% Bk
position to offer substantial financial incentives. | was told, £ #& & fth A %0 %5 4 8 () [ ] XA £
subsequently, that he was not sure how large was the size of » & &5 fth 7/~ 15 2 5 [ {a] B J 75 K m] DA}
the “bucket”, meaning that he was unsure when the Groupftt {f i #% &) o /£ 25 —1l# & 25 (T 19 4E [5] 58 #h -
would be capable of rewarding hirs the responsible leader &% & A A9 (F 5 42 #5314 [ 1R FEH | 20 [ 57
to the Group | have the bigger responsibility to ensure that 7 #78% | £ 7 A] JR #5 4F Jjl 7 5 T - #E 55 AR
our “protective bucket” is filled with “defense ammunition” A B9 3 3 A~ 9 7 fif > Bb FH1F H & 5L 23 AR
before giving out incentives to our staff.is unfortunate A48 7%

that my sincere intention was not clearly understood. This

matter has occupied my thinking since then.

Continuity through Changes A i 3R 4 V), 3 ot A Pk

Competition from China poses serious pressure on people il B B #3583 A B £y A s % A 58 K A i
Hong Kong. With the salary level in China at a fraction of 77> Hi i /B T A\ A 37 B BEL 7 o4k ) bb L%
those in Hong Kong, we must adjust to survive. While 7 #k A 278 1 Hi 8 53 7 B 48 48 A4 17 - & R
everybody loves stability, continuity can only be attainable £ A ¥ >R 5 - (H B4 4 L 7t LA #®
if we are willing to change ourselves to suit the new ¥ 55 i 1 Hi o 5 0 8 E

competitive environment.

We fully recognize that staff is the most important asset of £ B E 2 EikF B TR K EEWEE &£
the Group. We have no plan of layoff at the moment and we [ B I} 3 4T ] %% B 51#] - (HEE B TH
encourage our colleagues to constantly upgrade themselvest B [ Tt 3% (8 gt 55 2 A A AR & 4 A &g
Even for myself | have to ask what is my contribution to the & #8 £ 4 H £t B8 > DL & A A 52 19
Company to justify my salary and my continued existence. ¥ 4 & 77 76 {8 {8 - %5 #E 58 & N B R 2k
This is certainly unpleasant to most but we have to face this’it - {H K 5 05 78 $2 3 B IRF B B (19 BLE - {2
newfound harsh reality. Nevertheless, after the “protective 83 [ & F#E A J 1) #8515 > Ax BB T 5.0
bucket” experience, now | have learnt to deal with personnel bt .0 #1 % £ B T» A A K8 BB 0 B
matters with compassion, as now | know that | must keep T ff Z 4 il A/ .0 15 i P > BB 2 0 175 i B 1)
the good staff and keep them happy. Happy staff provides8 T. A4 & & 4 i 77 A AR U5

good environment for improvement in productivity.
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~3é

We have started to grant stock options to our staff —
since 1999. In May 2002, we granted further options
to an enlarged group of staff;

In January 2002, we decided to cancel the year-end—
13th month pay. Instead a performance-based bonus
system is implemented. The old system is too rigid
and unfair to those with good performance. Now with
the new pay for merit system we can truly award
those with good performance;

In June 2002, the Group has started its new corporate—
rebranding program of “Proactive,
Commitment”.
meetings, we hope that our colleagues would fast learn
the tricks of dealing with the challenges of the new

Services,
Through a series of interactive

millennium;

Instead of the traditional top to bottom approach, now —
we try to solicit opinions from middle management
level and make our decision-makings process more
transparent. Corporate targets and management
philosophy are clearly defined and management
performance is measured against these criteria. All
these may seem to be basic management techniques.
But they are also inevitable steps helping the Group
to improve its management;

We have recruited top management personnel to—
provide new impetus and new ideas. In the past few
years, we have recruited various top managers, some
of them have worked in the Group in the past, as
heads of the Minolta Production Business Unit, the
NEC Production Business Unit, Logistic Department
and other senior management positions. We are still
looking for new talents to join our team.
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038 2 B T4 7 il B
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| appreciate that the days of entrepreneur are numbered ands A 7 G BH (1 81 26 3 45 A 06 J8 iR ) 55 d1 2
professional managers would take over management® BEAEAL > DLAS A /NER A 22 B RE B R i 3
responsibility sooner or later. As | do not speak English, it &% > B A~ AE 8L i1 35 36 & A\ 2 B2 AF i fth
is simply impossible for me to communicate with our L — &8 F & & K &k & BB 2 Fi8E
customers like my colleagues in the marketing department.ifi > IR AR > w9 AE db 5 > 37 Bk i 45 -
This new generation of dedicated managers, with their® L ji* — JLJLANF ke & LA 700 &
notebook computers and never-turned-off portable phone 3% > H 4y B 4 Bl BT 838 T 28 — 41 - it
has achieved the near impossible in the breakthrough in the » A< A & 57 ik il 2 A 7] .2 KI5 ) » B 5%
sales front. In fact out of the 7 directors at the time when 17 & B & 2~ %/ & iz ¥ & % 2 ¥ 40 B
the Group was listed in year 1996, four of them have departed? - 7 3 DL A A B+ 4F 2 4855 > B %0 47 48 42
the Group or left the Board. From now on, | will concentrate [ A 5 — 4 Jc

in planning the future direction of the Group, supervising

the operation of Executive Committee and taking care of

important external relationships. | do hope that | would,

with my decades of experience, lead the Group to a new

era.

Sailing into Uncertain Future with Confidence T B A W1 W1 R 2R A5 % 5 A O

We believe what constitutes a “good company” is not only & [ {5 — [ [ 4720 & 192 7] ) A5 H % H

its quantitative performance or quality of its assets. Business# 5 & {b X 8% & & #F 2 8 % > i 2EJal i

risk is always there and the Group has encountered and wilb2: 4 IRf 45 Z1 77 76 Y S5 B 3 4B R H 2

continue to face numerous challenges ahead to complete it % - 3 ¥ 9 & it T — 18 85 = 48 10 42 45

next cycle of growth. We are confident in sustaining good Fifi 5 2 (1) kB - 6 2¢ 4= 8] it 8 1 52 3| 524

performance due to our management capability to: Z AT R E S A S T SR A R A
PE TR AR O > 2 B B R A5 4 LR g

- anticipate crisis - AAE I TE N fE b

- deal with crisis — A Be 1l P 15 i
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Among many other instances, the Group has proved itselfft Z i {5 1+ » 4 [H 5E B 7 % 68 J1 > B 4
in:

- anticipating the slowdown of the US economy in late — i 2 2 ZA4F A 18 ] 1] 58 [0 46 975 1y
year 2000 and reduction of inventory from the high B sz R ZFEEEFEFEILA = TH
level of HK$214,000,000 as at 30th September, 2000 A7 & s ¥ 214,000,000 8 ik &
to HK$132,000,000 as at 31st March, 2001, thus CEF M EH =T —HZHB
reducing the risk of write-off and enhancing liquidity 132,000,000 » 7 1 3 A% T i bR R
of the Group; BRI B E TEBE S W

o

- Building up the EMS Business from scratch to more — &3 F# E/0 TEL I R #MA
than 34% of the total turnover, which is no easy task EEMNEFE AL AHEEHDY
considering the difficult business climate throughout 34% > 1E20014F Y #R T KRS IR BT 2 1
year 2001. o> HEAR

And these are the real reasons why | am willing to take a& Y6 1E A AR E % — A A E IEJR A -
step back. | am proud of our colleagues and the news A DL4 B T FH 8 B BCMR & B0 A< AR
management team. And | do hope that one day all our staffi % i A 3 | B T4 — K &8 LATE £ 5 32 F
will, if not already, be proud to be part of the New Karrie. [ — {1 J& 21| 5§ f# -

FINANCIAL RESOURCES HA & IR

Since the Asian Financial Crisis, it has always been the 4 # 51 i 4 il & & DA 2 - 48 3 BUOR 2 A &
Group’s policy of not placing undue reliance on any single & {4 $# 6 — [ B sk U > 3776 4 [ /9 4R 17
source of fund. At present, the Group secures bank financing 843 Hll 26 H LA = J7 1

from the following separate sources:

- commercial banks in Hong Kong, especially from —  FF# 098 EHR T B HRE IR F
those banks which have deep roots in Hong Kong s Y R AT
- banks in China — N ERAT

- non-bank financial institutions — FESRAT 2 4 Rl A
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We also actively manage our relationship with our financiers & [ £ §i B {5 S SR B R - 2 % 7 B
to ensure all our financiers earn their fair share of revenuelf - i {# FF 4 {5 SEHERESE B A BRAE 3 2 65
and are kept informed of the Group’s situation and future ¥ 4 [ i iR I K o4 3 26 75 5% 8 51 #1015 21 5F
business plan. AT

The Group has received informal solicitation for arranging 4 [ Wit 2 — 26 4R 17 IF 1F X9 8 5% > £ om n]
a syndication loan but fails to see any urgency in the matterz: Jf £ 9 £ 3¢ > {5 45 3 i B 5 i 8 3L 4 72
given the current high liquidity and huge cash generating # & ¥ 47 2E %5 ] $2 {3 /& % Bl & A0 1% UL F »
ability of the existing business. However, our position may & KA M55 5o HE| X “4F BRI

change by the end of 2002 if: A AR A
- the payment of special dividend is approved by the — & 5% i UK %5 45 Il 15 5.

shareholders;

- the EMS business continues to grow in its breakneck — & T H¥/C T ¥ B BB A &
pace; EHE

- there exists a need to improve the current ratio as a— PR B 15 SRR AR Y A 4R
result of either increased trading and/or new capex EIHH > AL EA T EUE LB ER
programme. B LR o

Then the Group will seriously consider the feasibility of £ [ 1§ 5 i £ #f 4 [ 2 3 2 ol 177k
arranging a syndicated loan.

As at 31st March, 2002, the Group’s cash holding was® ~Z & “HF=H=+—H - £ @ FFH
approximately HK$228,118,000 and had banking facilities 4 % s ¥ 228,118,000¢ > 1fi ] ® f 4R 17 f#l
of approximately HK$503,405,000. The Group’s gearing & f £ %8 #J /& #: ¥ 503,405,000C » it — &

ratio was 47% as at 31st March, 2002. FETAHEZHA=Z+—H o AEBHZRITEE
H A 5 47 %e
EXCHANGE RATE EXPOSURE e 5a, JL Fge

All the Group’s assets, liabilities and transactions are AEH A &&= AR H LB I £
denominated either in Hong Kong dollars, US dollar or jt & A R # A Bt 4E R Eox kA
Reminbi. As the exchange rates of Hong Kong dollar, US & #f 2 [ 2 4k £: 55 5 > 5 b A8 48 [ 3 44T
dollar and Remimbi were relatively stable during the year, fi] & k 2 [ 5 Jal & o

the Group was not exposed to material exchange risk.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES oy SR A fE

As at 31st March, 2002 there were a trade receivablesAKHEE Rt —FE 4= =+ —HRHA
factored with recourse of approximately HK$5,200,000, and # 2 1 2 £ 3% B I Wi iR 2k 49 5 %5 5,200,000
the Group did not have other significant contingent liabilities. Jt 4 > 37 48 H fth & K 2 8 9% £ & -

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION & B K 35 B 2R & R
POLICIES

As at 31st March, 2002 the Group employed approximately it =& &E “4F = H =+ — H > A4 @ 4t
4,168 staffs and workers. Employees’ remuneration lsﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ?%{%‘]ém%Oﬁﬁ?ﬁf}?@m#ﬂ&%&%
determined in accordance with their performance, experienceili 5 £ % % {ig & 2 3 i 52 > 48 49 3 & R 48
and prevailing industry practice. Discretionary bonus will /A & B 3§ 1% & 25 45 75 il 4% B 57 % BUR > ¥
be awarded to employees who demonstrated goodf RUF£H 2 8 T# M4 - HE 8 T48
performance under a reward evaluation policy and linked up/!|f % %& e {4 B M 3 il 14 2 B 45 o bbb > A
with the Group’s audited result. Other staff benefits include % [ 5 A it — JLILS F 3R 48 2 8 B 3 1% 1
medical insurance and MPF. Besides, a Share Option Schemgl & > i 188 & & T % KBk H#M 2 g 8
was adopted in 1996 under which share options were/will 5 T i & #£ o

be granted to certain employees as incentive and award for

their contribution to the Group.

APPRECIATION &)

| would like to thank our customers, suppliers, bankers, A A ] — H 5 J S H AR £ B0 r A %
shareholders and others who have extended their invaluablé™ ~ fit 7 ~ fE A ER 17~ e~ LA LT G 44T
support to the Group, and my fellow directors, managersZ 2y 7] 3 £ & B LA & O Bt o 0L 4h 3 8t
and all staff for their considerable contributions to the Group. — & % 4 B /E i 8 % & Bt 2 & 3 468 %

B A
Ho Cheuk Fai o B ot
Chairman F
Hong Kong, 15th July, 2002 T _EFEXH LA +TOH

NG 4
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DIRECTORS TH 9
Executive Directors R S

Mr. HO Cheuk Faj aged 56, was appointed as a Director of i 4 ## 754> 7L+ 55k ik — L LN E+ A
the Company in October 1996 and is the Chairman and Chiefi Z 1T 5 4% /A & 8 = > 3 /& A A 7] £ fiF 3
Executive Officer of the Company as well as the founder of 17 Bl 48 %k K A< 48 [ 2 £ 3 A > IR /2 28 7] i
the Group. He is also a director of Pearl Court Company * Pearl Court Company Limited # 5 o ji*
Limited which is a shareholder of the Company. Prior to — JL/\ 24 i 57 A 48 [ Ay > 05 A + 45 T
founding the Group in 1980, Mr. Ho had over 10 years’ W& 2 & ¥ 18 - 4 8 B 76 T 78 5 Y 6 46 B
experience in factory management and in manufacturingf £ & 4 1 ;& A 48 M > 0 R R o
plastic, metal and electronic products. He is responsible for/ {i 5 B Jg /& 2 W K fa] B 2k &+ 2 5L
the overall supervision of the Group’s activities as well as K

policy making. He is the brother of Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming and

the husband of Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy.

Mr. HO Cheuk Ming aged 48, was appointed as a Director o/ 51 8 554> U+ /\ 5> it — UL+ A

of the Company in October 1996, and is Deputy Chairman# Z 1T % A8 28 7 # 55 > 36 /& 74 4 [ &l & %

and Chief Operation Officer of the Group as well as the & EHR L AT EEGTHE N AHA

Convener of the Executive Committee. He is responsible for#E 4 % i 25 75 48 1F B 8 X F il 1T B 75 -

overall supervision of the Group’s operation and R — JLANZEMAAELE #AF —+4F

administration of Hong Kong Office. He joined the Group LA I T JZ: 7 46 B o B /2 fa] o i 5 2k 22 o

in 1980 and has over 20 years’ experience in factory & i & ¥k % 1 2 /N KL 1 JF £ Pearl Court
production. He is the brother of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai and the Company Limited” # 5 o

brother-in-law of Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy. He is also a

director of Pearl Court Company Limited.

Mr. KWOK Wing Kin aged 40, was appointed as a Director 57k BG4 WU+ % it —F T R4+ H #
of the Company in October 2000, and is Deputy ChairmanZ:{T /£ 4 28 7] # # > i £ A 48 E @ 3 7% 3k
and Marketing Director of the Group as well as a member 7 5 48 B & ¥117 % B & % B - 5 o4 i &
of the Executive Committee. Mr. Kwok graduated from the #:HE T E2 By (B FE F b BE TR &) B2 §F
Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as the Hong Kong A LR &M B - W ATHBEHABHE
Polytechnic University) with a diploma in business Z € 8 o384 — LU I A A 4 [
management and is an associate member of the Hong KongZ filf » #43 + 4E ¥ B B 3% I & 7 B 2 46
Management Association. Prior to joining the Group in 1989, 5 o

Mr. Kwok had ten years’ experience in plastic manufacturing

sector and procurement work in electronics manufacturing

sector.
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Mr. TAM Wing Hung aged 43, was appointed as a Director ## & ## 554> W+ =5 it — UL+ A
of the Company in October 1996, and is a member of the# Z (T & A8 /A & # 55 0 & AR L B AT &
Executive Committee and the General Manager of the China8 & & & 2 — & B B B8 & 5 A
plant. He is responsible for the Group’s production activities & [# 7 F Bl 2 A FE ¥ B - H — Lt =4
in the PRC. He has been working for the Company’s wholly- i 7 7% 23 & 4 & B 8 2 7] 7 i 1k Bl 4 8 Y
owned subsidiary, Hong Kong Hung Hing Metal & AR TR 460 — +4F 4 H ]S
Manufacturing Company Limited, since 1973 and has over 2 %5 46 5 o

20 years’ experience in the metal manufacturing business.

Mr. LEE Shu Kj aged 46, was appointed as a Director of ZE#/# L4 U+ N it — L ILbEE+
the Company in December 1997 and is responsible forA i BT AA AT EF B HEFHALH
overseeing the daily operation of the Group’s accounts® 132 H % % 1 o 5 0 & s L T2 By (85
department. Mr. Lee graduated from the Hong Kong FE & T &) B3, 54 G52 4
Polytechnic (now known as the Hong Kong Polytechnic #&> i &R FEHEF A G2 & 8-
University) with a higher diploma in accountancy and is an % # #7 + 1 4F DL & 5955 260 6 5 Je I 15 4%
associate member of the Chartered Institute of Managemen#f 2 48 % - Z= 5 4 it — JLILHAE S H A
Accountants of the United Kingdom. He has over 15 years’ A~ 4 [# -

accounting and financial management experience in

manufacturing businesses. Mr. Lee Joined the Group in June

1995.
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WY Independent Non-executive Directors B I BAT

Mr. CHAN Sui SumRaymond, aged 62, was appointed as B #i 764> 7~ + 5k it — L L/VE A
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in # &AL /5 A A @ B JE AT HE = - f i —
February 1998. He graduated from Oklahoma Baptish JL7s U4 B 5 3¢ B B 7 47 foy J§ K &2 3022+
University in the United States with a bachelor’'s degree in 841 o B 5o AE 7 F5 #3264 = 4P - B oR
Arts in 1964. Mr. Chan has over 30 years’ experience in the 5 b Jf A BR 2 7 Mg ZIR b & T ¥4
construction industry. He is also a director of Chaplin R R Z & o

Chemicals Limited and Shelton Food Industry Limited.

Mr. LEUNG Wai Ho aged 52, was appointed as Independent 2 /# # E 4> i+ e it — ILILE4E+
Non-Executive Director of the Company in December 1997. H #f Z T & A A @l B 37 E AUAT# FH - R
Mr. Leung has over 30 years’ experience in the watch At 3 Sk Em = 44> — M NER I i
industry. He is highly involved in many social activities of B 7 i [ (A #8955 1 T 2E 88 g > Z4E 2 2
the industrial field in Hong Kong and the PRC as well as Bil 4 JE At & /A 15> 0 it — JL L E 4F 45 08 &
public service to the business community. Mr. Leung was # & 4F T2 5 48 - 2 ek 5 & K &
the awardee of Young Industrialist Awards of Hong Kong 2 i [~ 7 5 8% 5% T 3 o & 5 - 75 9 & 5%
1990. Presently, he is the Advisor of the Hong Kong Watch Bl 4% /0 & % K b B A s () p & — &
Manufacturers Association, the Chairman of the Hong Kong & &> k FE PR E (MR G R -
Watch & Clock Council, the Chairman of Hong Kong Watch

& Clock Technology Centre and the Chairman of the Hong

Kong Chamber of Commerce in China — Guangdong, Vice

President of the Association of Enterprises with Foreign

Investment of Guangdong Province.

Mr. SO Wai Chunaged 53, was appointed as Independent #f# & /£ I+ =5 it —FE—F Lt H

Non-Executive Director of the company in July 2001. Mr. # Z 4T £ 2 2\ 7 8 57 JIF 047 38 25« #f S0 AE

So has been carrying on business in Hong Kong and thefe 7 # & B 4&E i B — 48 9 =M &

People’s Republic of China for over 20 years. He is the i ARl 2 FE B R M HF - R FMH B E

major shareholder and director of 3 Hong Kong Companies. & £ & & & 5 % ¥4 o Bf o i BT &

His businesses are mainly in insurance, leasing, investmentf # Z 1T % 3 74 B 7% 4k K # A R 2 A

and trading. In the year 2000, Mr. So was appointed as the(Forestry New Zealand LtdZ B {3 o

China Representative of Forestry New Zealand Ltd, a#Z 2> & J3 8 4 i b ™7 24 & — Evergreen
subsidiary of Ever Green Forestry Ltd, which is a listed Forestry Limited” Fff J& 2> #

company in New Zealand.
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MANAGEMENT PN =

Ms. HO Po Chu Scandy, aged 53, is the Director of & # & +> i+ =5 AEEITHAE
administration of the Group. She is the wife of Mr. Ho 7 /i fs 8 S 2 2 Je N R A s B SEAE 2 K
Cheuk Fai and sister-in-law of Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming. Ms. Ho % o fi] % -t /& A< 48 [ it — JL /N2 4R A 3 A
is one of the founding members of the Group back in 19802 — - ¥4 % — + 4F #F /> & 47 B0 K 7 i 46
and has over 20 years’ experience in office administration5§ i & B A5 H 2 N\ F B 17 B TAE -
and purchasing. She is responsible for personnel and for the

overall administration of the Group.

Mr. CHOW Kwok Hung Alfred, aged 46 is the Chief & #f 5L 4E > WU+ 7S 5% > A 42 M ) i 5 2
Financial Officer for treasury of the Group and a member of 48 B K 1T & B & M H 2 — - f e A ik
the Executive Committee. Mr. Chow graduated from the & ifs KB 528 > 154 11 & Bl 82 8L BT o fjf
University of Hong Kong with a bachelor’s degree in Social % 7 i & 5 il 28 &~ S A 2 & 5HAli A &
Science and is an associate member of each of the HongZ & & > ¥ A i | 1 4F B %5 45 B 48 g - 1 i
Kong Society of Accountants, and the Association of — JLUJL/\AEDU A it A A S5 [ > A & A5 [
Chartered Certified Accountants and has over 15 years' B 55 & B2 K 5 W 45 &1

experience in financial management. He joined the Group in

April, 1998 and is responsible for the Group’s financial

management and strategic planning.

Mr. WONG Siu Chingaged 44, is the Marketing Director F i £ 4> PU + DU 5% » A 42 ] 2 1 5 48 B
(division 1) of the Group responsible for project development (%8 —#1) - & & A4 9 TE H 28 )& X1l % i
and marketing for the Group. Prior to joining the Group in J& o & — JL/\ AR A AS 42 [ AT > F 56 4
1988, Mr. Wong had over 10 years’ experience in sales andf i + 4F & & K 1 45 #f J& 46 5 -
marketing.

Mr. CHEUNG Pui-Kuenaged 41, is the Material & Logistics 4 il # 7& 4 > 0+ — 5% > 7 4 [ ) 37 350 44
Director of the Group, responsible for the overall operation [ » & & B & 45 [ & % {3 e 5 2 BE 12 9 i
of the Group’s supply-chain management and logistics % % - 9 J¢ 4 /% % Bl Loughboroug B} 5 K £
system. Mr. Cheung graduated from the Loughborough % 2 £ A fif 45 £ T R K sl st 2 207 3
University of Technology, UK with a Bachelor degree in 54 & K& T2 TF2 & T 264 #AE 1+ 22
Aeronautical Engineering & Design. He also holds a Master {7 « 4% 56 2 8 iy — JL LS 2 — JUJL /U
degree in Industrial Engineering & Industrial Management % A< 4 [ i %5 > 3 i — & — 4 555 i
graduated from the University of Hong Kong. Mr. Cheung % # A7 8 8 + 1 4F S 4 3 T F2 K R 5 45 1
had worked in the Group from 1996 to 1998 and re-jointed %% & o

the Group in 2001. He had over 15 years’ experience in

manufacturing engineering and procurement management.
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Ms. TAM Fung PingEdith, aged 44, is the General Manager # /& 7/ 4> VU + DU 5% » A< 4 [ 47 i 2 35
of Storage Product Department and responsible for the 48483, & & B B 7 fh L& T H ¥
production and operations of storage products and EMSIU T. 2675 2 A i Jr % 8 45 58 o G2 /N 7
(Electronics Manufacturing Services). Ms. Tam graduated 5 K I8 A& 2 K B2 5 238 B A7 #7222 +
from the University of Ottawa in Canada with a Bachelor £ {7 FE/NMAE R —LILEZE —JLIL =4
degree in Mechanical Engineering. Ms. Tam had worked in [#] 2 A< 8 [ flx % > 3 i — % % % 45 3 8
the Group from 1990 to 1993 and re-jointed the Group in % - 1% # A7 /U 45 AT B & 7 9% 28 =) 2 i 18
2000. She had 4 years’ experience as manufacturing engineef 2 fifi fil £ I 8 25 B K /\AF 5 <5 o B 1A b
& purchasing specialist in the electronics manufacturing 1 T g4 k45 2 46 5 o

companies, and 8 years’ experience in logistic management

in the factories stationed in the PRC.

Mr. WONG Shun Pangaged 50, is the General Manager of M 5L/ > T+ 5% - A 48 18] SCHES & i 2
Office Automation Product Department and responsible for 48 £6 3 > £ & B B % 50 M 2 AE & o el &
the operations of that department. Mr. Wong graduated from#E o & 5 A= it 7 ok B T 22 g (3RS 7 ik 29
the Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as the Hong Kong T k£%) 2, £ 45 4E & & T2 TR & 8%
Polytechnic University) with higher certificate in Production - # g4 i it — JL\— & — ijL:fﬁFH'ﬁ
and Industrial Engineering. Mr. Wong had worked in the %A% 4 M R %5 > 06 i % — 4 555 i
Group from 1981 to 1993 and re-joined the Group in 2001. i # A7 #6 = + AT W T2 KW 74 &
He had 30 years’ experience in engineering and & 71732 R P45 -
manufacturing management for plastic, metal and electronics

industries.

Mr. CHAN Wah Yingaged 37, is the Assistant Quality fF #2554 = L > A4 [ 2 5 B0 &l
Director of the Group. Mr. Chan graduated from the Hong & % o B 50 A48 0 7 it B T B2 By (B A A ik B
Kong Polytechnic (now known as the Hong Kong Polytechnic T. k£) T3, £ 4 Rk TR mHAEE W%
University) with a higher certificate in Manufacturing # —JLJL 4N A A4 Ewi > #EA &+
Engineering. Prior to joining the Group in 1992, Mr Chan 4 % 7 8% /N 7 2 & B & B AC B o

had over 12 years’ experience in quality management in an

electronic manufacturing company.

Ms. YIU Yuet Fungaged 37, is the Assistant General #kA B /D> =+ -tk A% E BB EE 2
Manager at the Group’s factories in China responsible for &l 48 48 ¥ » £ 3 B B [ 45 PR A7 B S 36 it 3
administration and for the production of assembly e i — Ju /UM 4 I A 2 48 [ > 3 A #
departments. She joined the Group in 1984 and had over 188 + i 4F jib S 4k 28 A= 7 12 /5 45 P 46 By o
years’ experience in managing the production process of

manufacturing industries.
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Mr. CHAN Raymongdaged 35, is the Assistant Marketing B¢ G4 =+ Hgk o A 4 [H 17 85340 E 42
Director of the Group, responsible for marketing development & > £ 2 11 35 £ %5 9 & o 7% — L/ 4R
work. He joined the Group in 1985 and had over 13 years’ A 7<% [ > # 4 B # + —= 4 8 8 K i 5 ¥

experience in sales and marketing. B 48 Bg -
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#HIH 4 Picture of Executive Directors
RIRELHE R HERERNTEBA
Not a dream team, just a group of down-to-earth Hong Kong people

The Directors have the pleasure of presenting their annual& 55 & 5% bt 2 I 5% F B B A IR A
report together with the audited financial statements of Karrie ([ A& /A &) | ) K& H & 2 7 (&8 [ A 4E
International Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its M) 82 - FF HF=H =1 —HILFEF
subsidiaries (together with the Company, the “Group”) for Z F ¥ &K & HFZ MK H -

the year ended 31st March, 2002.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES T B

The Company is an investment holding company. Its A/ & 2 &5 5 385 4 #5845 %> o FH 2
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the manufacture andr] 3= % fi 2% 8 3 & &5 8 6 i 40 7% Bk 4
sale of computer casings, video cassette housings, officé/l % ~ #E /N & SCHE A &~ Hofl 3 18 % 4 08 36
automation products, plastic and metal parts (togetherff ([ FH &3 E & 1) B E K E FHEEN
referred to as “metal and plastic products”), moulds and Lg%

electronic manufacturing services.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Contd) FEER ()

The Group’s turnover by principal product category and 7<% [ 4% &= % 7§ X & 7 BT 76 i 8] 5 2 4
geographical locations together with their respective profits %1 K & & m M # 2 X " F=H =1+
from operations for the year ended 31st March, 2002 are— H 1L Z /4 K -

analysed as follows:

1. By principal product category: 1. EEEMD
2002
ZRRIA
Metal and Electronic
plastic manufacturing
products services Moulds Total
BYHE
T4 W E b BN T B CES
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T
Turnover BRE 729,028 388,216 39,018 1,156,262
Segment results B 73,625 14,697 2,265 90,587
Interest income FIEBA 4,095
Interest expense FIE 3 (9,244)
Taxation B (3,793)
Profit after taxation Bk B 4% ek 1 81,645
2001
SEE
Metal and Electronic
plastic manufacturing
products services Moulds Total
BYHE
T4 B E b A B CES
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T
Turnover BRE 799,203 47,930 45,570 892,703
Segment results R 37,061 580 5,915 43,556
Interest income FEIA 2,857
Interest expense FE (15,981)
Taxation B (4,064)

Profit after taxation B Bt 4% dai A 26,368
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BT PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (Cont'd) FEED (4)
2. By geographical locations*: 2. WEPPAAH:
2002
RE A
Asia
(excluding North Western
Japan Japan) America Europe Total
L |
HA (A4 HA) Jb %M P4 B 73k
$'000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T
Turnover B 305,257 212,262 195,474 443,269 1,156,262
Segment results g E¥ 24,409 23,870 11,533 30,775 90,587
2001
“EERE
Asia
(excluding North Western
Japan Japan) America Europe Total
Gl
HA CREHZAE) 4t & 74 Rk Gt
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Foc Fc T L Foc Foc
Turnover L 241,258 142,639 188,362 320,444 892,703
Segment results e 11,312 7,946 1,264 23,034 43,556

* Turnover by geographical locations is determined on the *
basis of the destination of delivery of merchandise.

4 3 2R e E o

Fie i R 73 BT ) 7 SE R DB B B H
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS =6 4R LR 3

Details of the Group’s results for the year ended 31st March A4 B # E X 4 =H=+—H L4
2002 are set out in the consolidated income statement on¥ 2~ 3 4% > ¥ # A A E I 4E 658 2 455 18
page 65 of this annual report. i KA o

An interim dividend of HK5.0 cents per ordinary share was 7 4F & £ Ik %5 0 1) 8, 45 3% 5 i % 955,001l -
paid during the year. The Directors have recommended the# 5 & 3 % i UK %5 K 1 % B 5 4 325 98 I vt
payment of a final dividend HK5.9 cents per ordinary share. #5.91l -

FINANCIAL SUMMARY HA 5 1k L

A summary of the results of the Group for each of the i —JLJL- L E R % — 4 X £ H 4
financial year 1997 to 2002 and the assets and liabilities of & fil — JL fL-L 4~ — UL \EE S — UL L
the Group as at 31st March, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001~ —F XX “RL —F K L —

and 2002 are shown on pages 123 and 124 of this annualE H =+ — H 2 & /& £ & 5 #h A E )

report. 55123/ 1245 -
CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS FEALER KT

For the year ended 31st March, 2002, the five largest# & ~F X “HF = H =+ —H L F &> &
suppliers of the Group accounted for approximately 46% of 4& 5 Fi K {3t fE s {5 48 I & 4H 40 46% > 11 H T
the Group’s total purchases and the five largest customersk & J5 il 4845 S50 4174% - 55 AN 52 [ B K
accounted for approximately 74% of the Group’s total fit /7 {5 48 I £ %8 £ 2090 H i K & F 4
turnover. The largest supplier accounted for approximately #2745 2£4H4721% -

20% of the Group’s purchases while the largest customer

accounted for approximately 21% of the Group’s turnover.

None of the Directors, their associates, or any shareholders% # 55~ fif £ 2 I % A+ sAT ] o (36 98
(which, to the knowledge of the Directors, owned more than # 35 JIf 1 A 48 28 7] 5%LL I A 2 &)
5% of the Company’s share capital) had a beneficial interestif £ i 7< 4 [ 1 Kk {1 i &% % P H ¥ A T
in the Group’s five largest customers and five largest {i # 45

suppliers.

SHARE CAPITAL AND EMPLOYEES’ A B B T B
SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the share capital and employees’ share options offs 23 7] ik 7 B A B B T 8 i HE 5t 81> 2 7l
the Company are set out in Notes 23 and 24, respectively, tGF & i [ % ¥ & i 512324 -
the accompanying financial statements.
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BERTY RESERVES AND RETAINED PROFIT [ A BEL O B vk ]

Movements in reserves of the Group and the Company duringds 5 [ & 7 23 &) 75 7 4F i 2 fa# A 5 8 1% I
the year are set out in Note 25 to the accompanying financiali it %5 ¥ 2 i 5125 » i A< 42 [ 75 7 4F 7
statements. Movements in retained profit of the Group during 2 1% £ % F1| 5 B 1% I #5548 45 #5565 -
the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on

page 65 of this annual report.

As at 31st March, 2002, the Company’s reserves of £ " FZ " HF=H =1+ —H 1> AKX A
approximately HK$193,185,000 representing the contributed fi# f #7 #s # 193,185,000C - 1fij A [f] & 5 1
surplus and retained profit of approximately HK$2,827,000 7 Jk 2 %1 A & 8 & & B & Al 4 #s ¥
were available for distribution to the Company’s 2,827,000t -

shareholders.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS, A f6 JB 5 T ~ Wl PO ~ R B R
WARRANTS OR OTHER SIMILAR RIGHTS il 45 {1l A1)
Apart from employee’s share options, the Company had noft ~ &% 4 = + H o Bx B Tk

outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants or otherf 4 > 4%\ 7] Slff 4 lf:ﬁ A7 22 AT 4 e 2 5 -
similar rights as at 31st March, 2002. There has been nol# B -+ 52 B HE 75 ul H: ﬁﬂ#ﬁfﬂ‘%ﬂ M 7 A%
exercise of convertible securities, options, warrants or other® ~ &% "4 = H =+ — H 1k 4 B [~ JF 4
similar rights during the year ended 31st March, 2002. M S5 RE AT 8 o

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF W~ o R el i Ay
SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has 4% 2> f) & H Bt J& 2> 7 76 4% 4F 5 4 3 46 B%
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s share® - i 8 s i [1] 4 2> 7] AT ] B 45 o
during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS 1 et

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the A2y &) 4l HI B 5k & 5858 3 6 b > 2 4
Company'’s Bye-laws and the laws in Bermuda which would £ 7% 2 /] 28 #% L 491 17 B34 35 1758 e 2
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basigg 5 # ¢ 3C -

to existing shareholders.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS THE A

No contracts concerning the management and administratiords 4F Ji [A] » 7 23 ] 37 8 5t %% i 3 85 5l AF: ]
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the® Kk 2% ~ 4 ¥ ok 17 Bl T {E #5357 T 7] &
Company were entered into or existed during the year. X IR S A

SUBSIDIARIES B & 2 =

Particulars of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 12 to theZs /A 7] % M J& 2\ 7] 2 5645 » HA BB i %
accompanying financial statements. Bk 12 ©
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FIXED ASSETS [ & & P

Details of movements in fixed assets during the year are se¥t 4~ 4F B [N 2 [fil i€ & /e 55 B % D0 5 #7 it
out in Note 11 to the accompanying financial statements. FH &M &E 11

BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS PRAT fi B Bl iZs 3¢

Particulars of bank loans and overdrafts of the Group as atk &£ Bt ~FEF “F=H =+ —H 2817
31st March, 2002 are set out in Notes 17 and 20 to theff £ 8% 3 5515 1 i IR H Bt 5517520 -
accompanying financial statements.

DIRECTORS e

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the Z<4F & (R 7E 4T Z # d 40 F -
date of this report are:

Executive Directors AT g

Mr. Ho Cheuk FaiChairman & CEO) ] W S A (R AT A E)

Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming(Deputy Chairman & COO) ol 1 B S A (Al T S A A )

Mr. Kwok Wing Kin (Deputy Chairman) KBS A (| )

Mr. Tam Wing Hung R K HE S A

Mr. Lee Shu Ki 2Rt B S A

Mr. Li Cheuk Sum (Resigned on 13th August, 2001) 2= i 7 4 4= (R = FF—4HF/NH
+ = H &%)

Independent Non-executive Directors B I AT W

Mr. Chan Sui Sum, Raymond B i A% S 2R

Mr. Leung Wai Ho e SR

Mr. So Wai Chun (Appointed on 1st July, 2001)  #ff&# & ok (R —FEF—F+LtH
— H#EZAT)

The independent non-executive Directors are appointed ford</y @ 8 37 JF 17 8 25 2 AT 1 35 DA 4 2 4F
specific term and hold office until 4th February, 2003, 7th ¥ Z AT > HAT W Al ik ~FE =4 A Y
September, 2002 and 30th June, 2003 respectively, subjecH * “FF “FJLH Lt H kK _FF =4F N
to extension. H = H & 1 BB A o

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-laws, 1% 1 2% ] 4 HIl 55 8715 B /& » 5k 7k ME 56 4= K
Messrs. Tam Wing Hung and Chan Sui Sum, Raymond retireB & 7k 7 42 1 i Bl i 547 22l 508 4F K &
from office at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, L 38 1T > M 45 & 5 3If7 i 7 @ 338 AT -
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS R ZIRE AL

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the 482\ ] Siff 4 Bl 45¢ i % o3 4F K € - 8t
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contractT 2 & =5 1 37 AT fa] A 0] ji — 4 (A f A% A #)
with the Company which is not terminable by the Company % & # & 2 IR % & &) (3% & B ER A1) o
within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' O AT BURR R 2 R R A
INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 31st March, 2002, the interests of the Directors andi® —~F % 4 = H =+ —H > KA A Al & &
chief executives in the shares of the Company and anydF & 17 B 48 ¥ 75 A8 /8 7] K Ho AR B ik | (F%
associated corporations (as defined in the Securitiess a5 7r (g HE#) B ([PEREWEBI]) )
(Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (the “SDI Ordinance”)) B i #E47 Slf 8 we i AR 2 ] 14 9t 28 16 91
as recorded in the register maintained under Section 29 offf — | JUI i £7 B 2 & 5c it i # ~ B 45
the SDI Ordinance or as notified to the Company and theB{ AR #5 L 17 2\ 7] 5 g5 3 17 75 25 38 b 1y A2 e
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securitiessy Bl . %1 €& 4 28 &) & Bt 2c F 2 HE 25 40 F
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies are as
follows:

(A) Interests in the Company (W) JAARA 6 Z HE 4

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
HRE B - AZEBREH

Corporate/ Number of
Personal Family Other  outstanding
interests interests interests share options
5 R it
PN £ % )i B 2 HAbmEs: R H
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai il 5 55 A2 — 33,570,000 232,200,000 3,000,000
(Note 1) (Note 2)
(B 5F —) (BiFsE =)
Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming iy L Y S 2R 2,000,000 — 232,176,780 7,000,000
(Note 3)
(B 5E =)
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin 7ok B S A 100,000 - - 600,000
Mr. Tam Wing Hung R K 5 A — — — 1,500,000
Mr. Lee Shu Ki M e R 800,000 — — —
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy i % % %« +: 33,570,000 — 232,200,000 2,500,000
(Note 4)

(BfF 32 P9)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’

INTERESTS IN SHAREScCont'd)

(A)

Interests in the Company(Cont’d)

Notes:

Wit

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai is deemed to be interested in —

these Shares by virtue of the fact that his wife, Ms
Ho Po Chu, Scandy has a personal interest in these
Shares.

232,200,000 Shares are held by Pearl Court -

Company Limited (“Pearl Court”) as trustee for a
unit trust known as the Ho Cheuk Fai Family Trust
(“HCF Trust”). Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai is deemed to be
interested in these Shares through Pearl Court by
virtue of (i) his wife being the only shareholder of
Pearl Court and controlling one-third or more of
the voting power at general meeting of Pearl Court,
and (ii) Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai and his wife being two
of the three directors of Pearl Court. Mr. Ho Cheuk
Fai is also deemed to be interested in these Shares
by virtue of the fact that one of 10,000 units of
HCF Trust is held by his wife and the beneficiaries
of a discretionary trust known as Ho Wai Leung
Memorial Trust (“HWL Trust”) (see note 3 below)
included his wife and children under 18.

These Shares are held by Pearl Court as trustee for =~

HCF Trust. 9,999 of 10,000 units of HCF Trust are
held by HSBC International Trustee Limited
(“HITL") as trustee for HWL Trust. Mr. Ho Cheuk
Ming is deemed to be interested in these Shares by
virtue of the fact that he is one of the beneficiaries
of the HWL Trust.

EH RATHRR R B RE LR ()

(W) A AV ZHER ()

] A5 515 A DR HC 38 T () B 2k i
% S5 T A v A {1\ HE 2 T A
Py BT % B A o

232,200,008% i% 4 1 Pearl Court
Company Limited( [ Pearl
Court) ) ELHo Cheuk Fai Family
Trust([HCF Trust ) Z ¥.{i {55
2 FE NFRA o B (i) 0 A R 5
4 2 &+ JyPearl Court M — fi%
WM AE Pearl Countk 5 Kk €1 22 i
Zarz — PSR B (i) il e S
4 K HFE 7 T Pearl Courts &4 #
&2 HoA W A B ke R S AR
5 % i Pearl Courkd A % 25 it
5y o fa] Jei i 2 A= IR I HCF Trust
10,000 # Az i H 2 — 1l 5
HIEFHHAHMHo Wai Leung
Memorial Trust( [ HWL Trustl)
(Rt =) 2 %Zm NMEfEHET
RS LA T 2 F 2 W A 4
TR AT 5% 55 B 1 RE 5

7E e I > i Pearl Courkl HCF
TrustZ 5t A & 3 F5 A - HCF Trust
10,0000 ¥ {7 # = 9,999 J5 th
HWL Trustz 2 HEfE 5T 2 Z4E A
HSBC International Trustee
Limited ([ HITL J) 54 o fa] 51 8]
Je A4 B B HWL Trustz %2 35 A
Z o WA 2 R A R IR e
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ A MATE AR R AR )
INTERESTS IN SHARESCont'd)

(A) Interests in the Company(Cont'd) (W) ARAG ZHER (4)

4. Disregarding the interests of her husband, Mr. Ho VO~ BR AT R A 2 SR el e R S A
Cheuk Fai, who is a Chairman and a Director of 2 REfR b (RZ S5 HE o5 R SE 28 5
the Company and whose interests are separately /NS U & = AR (a1
disclosed, Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy is deemed to be #5) il E Bk L+ £ Pearl Court Mt
interested in these Shares through Pearl Court by — A HAF A HCF Trust #—
virtue of the facts that she is the only shareholder ] B A7 DA K B A HWL TrustZ 32
of Pearl Court and holds one unit of the HCF Trust i NS E R L2 A& T
and that the beneficiaries of the HWL Trust includes B2 F 2o R ] B Bk A
herself and her children under 18. 74355 i Pearl Courdl 7 % % Bt

Z Wt
(B) Interests in associated corporations (&) JAMIWBE % 18 2 B 2
(i)  Karrie Industrial Company Limited (i) L a7 BR 23 7l

(if)

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

I i L 98 W 10070 . 406 4 5 BEOE HE B £y ¥ H

Corporate/
Personal Family Other Total
interests interests interests interests
bR
8 N HE 23 % B BE 2% 30 fib BE 2% £l BE A
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai o Joi Ml 5 2 43,000 — — 43,000
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy  fi % £k & + 7,000 — — 7,000
Karpo Technologies Limited (i) #HEPHA R A

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

A5 I8¢ i L T 10070 2 46 b 5 O A 1B 4y B H

Corporate/
Personal Family Other Total
interests interests interests interests
B

PN £ % Jgi B 4 b B 4 G £

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai 0] i ¥ S A= 10,000 — — 10,000
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’

INTERESTS IN SHAREScCont'd)

(B) Interests in associated corporationgCont'd)

(iii)  Karrie Industrial Holdings Limited

T AT BUAR AR By HE

(&) JMIBE B 2 Bl g (A1)

fi (4

(iii) Karrie Industrial Holdings Limited

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$1 each

i DB i L 9 W 100 2 206 8 S HEIE 4 B £ ¥ H

Corporate/
Personal Family Other Total
interests interests interests interests
HEHER
PN % Ji B 2 H b B 23 A ul B 2
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai (OEch: S 1 — —
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy  {T# ¥ &+ 1 — —

Save as disclosed above and under the heading “Arrangemeniz t S i3 [ B iy &5 2 k] —
to Purchase Shares and Debentures”, none of the Directorsij iy #f 5% #b > £ 3 55 17 BL 44 3% s HL 28 A
chief executives or their associates have any personal, familyZ jh — &£ % ~F=H =+ — HEA LA | 5
corporate or other interests in the share capital of theH 4 :E (FEzE RIEFEG]) B A H A 4
Company or any of its associated corporations as defined inf: 4 % ] {f] A~ %58 ~ 1 18] 5% H Al #E 25

the SDI Ordinance as at 31st March, 2002.

pr

.’.Pﬁq—.?’;

- g ¥
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JANIAN

ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASE SHARES W B A0y B fe
AND DEBENTURES

I Z Pk

Vi

A Share Option Scheme (“Option Scheme”) for the purpose 4/ @l 5% A 18 e B Bt & (M35 81)) 9%
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible employees It » #5 LA &5 J& K [0 fi% 35 A< 48 [ 2 i oh 48 %
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations wadF i B il 2 & G B o A £ M 2> &5 & #
maintained by the Company under which eligible employeesf§ B » 6% 4 /8 7 2 #1478 F L AT H A
of the Group, including Executive Directors and chief B 5% 5% i A< /8 7 B 00 2 18 5 1 JBEHE - 5%
executives of the Company, may be granted options tost &7 — JLILAN4E+ A — B ARG B IE
subscribe for shares in the Company. The Option Schemesi 4 1F > I A E T FRNFE+_H—He
became effective on 1st December, 1996 and unlesshf {7 5 Jc i B HE 72 7 H 5 A7 A% 8 G i e
terminated, would remain in force until 1st December, 2006. 2 52 I 18 52 M 7 /8 &) — I &5 1 1 i # W
Each share option entitles the holder to subscribe for oned.107C % 4> 2 HE ] o iR 5 s% 5L 8k —FF
share of HK$0.10 each in the Company at a predetermined® = A =+ — H i R 17 i 2 18 S 58 B HE ¢
price. Details of outstanding share options as at 31st March& i1 T :

2002 under the scheme are as follows:

Number of Share Options

o B 1
Closing Price Price at Lapsed/
Exercise before date exercise date Outstanding ~ Granted Exercised cancelled  Outstanding
Date of Price Exercise of grant of options at during  during  during the at
Name Grant HK$ Period HK$ HK$  31.3.2001  the year the year the year 31.3.2002
RERHE  RRRE %%k SRR0HE
gineg N2 =N =4
it s Bl S0 RARRE RAEE O RARE Zt-H
4 LR i s i Bl WAME HgR filh %H/mo WA
(i) Directors/Chief Executives
EHRITHAR
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai 19.6.1999 0.335 Before 041 — 3,000,000 — — - 3,000,000
e 30.11.200
Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming 19.6.1999 0.335 Before 041 0.64 8,000,000 — 1,000,000 — 7,000,000
s By 30.11.2008
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin 20.9.2000 0.300 On or before 0.35 051 200,000 — 200,000 -
Bk BREE 20.9.2008 Z fii
20.9.2000 0.300 On or before 0.35 0.62 100,000 — 100,000 —
20.9.2008 Z fi
20.9.2000 0.300 21.9.2001- 0.35 0.62 200,000 — 200,000 -
20.9.2002
20.9.2000 0.300 21.9.2001- 0.35 0.74 100,000 — 100,000 -
20.9.2002
20.9.2000 0.300 21.9.2002- 0.35 — 300,000 - - - 300,000
20.9.2003
20.9.2000 0.300 21.9.2003- 0.35 — 300,000 — — - 300,000

30.11.2006
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ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASE SHARES W& By K& %52 L ¥ )
AND DEBENTURES(Cont'd)
Number of Share Options
ik e HE %
Price at Price at
Exercise grant date exercise date Outstanding Granted  Exercised Outstanding
Date of Price Exercise of options  of options at during during at
Name Grant HK$ Period HK$ HK$  31.3.2001 the year the year ~ 31.3.2002
B R RE —FF—4 SEECH
BAZ A2 =H =H
g i EH =0 RAREE O RAEE =+—H
W4 B AN bl g i3 W WA g it WA
Mr. Tam Wing Hung  20.9.2000 0.300 On or before 0.35 — 300,000 — — 300,000
Rk 5 20.9.200EK 2 i
20.9.2000 0.300 21.9.2001- 0.35 — 300,000 — — 300,000
20.9.2002
20.9.2000 0.300 21.9.2002- 0.35 — 380,000 — — 380,000
20.9.2003
20.9.2000 0.300 21.9.2003- 0.35 — 520,000 — — 520,000
30.11.2006
Ms. Ho Po Chu, 19.6.1999 0.335 Before 0.41 — 2,500,000 — — 2,500,000
Scandy 30.11.2008 i
(i) Employees 20.9.2000 0.300 On or before 0.35 0.589 (AVG) 1,250,000 — 850,000 400,000
BT 20.9.200%K 2 i (FH)
20.9.2000 0.300 21.9.2001- 0.35 0.652 (AVG) 1,550,000 — 750,000 800,000
20.9.2002 (1)
20.9.2000 0.300 21.9.2002- 0.35 — 1,180,000 — — 1,180,000
20.9.2003
20.9.2000 0.300 21.9.2003- 0.35 — 520,000 — — 520,000
30.11.2006

The maximum number of unexercised share options currentlyys e = =i ) , 51 15 7] £ 1 2> & 17 i 1 e 1
permitted to be granted under the Option Scheme was ang = s 5 » i fi 2 47 (6 > 0] AR 28 A A
amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10% of the sharesz| j (1. {f ik [ £ 3847 B 1 2 10% © 5% 22 ] 45

of the Company in issue at any time. The maximum number, 2 i %

2 Bl

=

Al # 2 N 52  AEE AT

of shares issuable under share options to each eligibleyy > p g b g |7 - JRA AR BB 2% 3181 F A 4
participant in the Option Scheme was limited to 25% of the &) 1 & 88 17 % ] 8547 1% 445 48 8 25% o
aggregate number of shares for the time being issued and

are issuable under the Option Scheme.
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ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASE SHARES W Ry B I 2 & HE o4)
AND DEBENTURES(Cont'd)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within{ it % 7 B A > @ skl g @ sk 2 H R
28 days from the date of the offer, upon payment of a 1 /\ KA 75 i B HE R 4% A 32 A5 i {2 42
nominal consideration of HK$10 in total by the grantee. 101 # ¥ 10T % 9l 52 4k o iy 552 i 22 i 1% A
The exercise period of the share options granted was to be” 47 fi 1 i & 55 &% 72 > I 76 4 T 57 8 W 1%
determined by the directors, provided that such period should? 4 » {H A fE = it 5% st #1213 A 1E -

not exceed the period of 10 years from 1st December.

The exercise price of the share options was to be determined st #| 2 17 {4 18 th & 2 /Y 15 # 2 > 15 A~ D
by the Directors at their discretion and would be the higher it B3 7 7 5 B & 38 5 Fir A5 PR S ) i 8 5k
of a price being not less than 80% of the average of theH fii 7.1f%2 5 H B ¥t 2 “F- 34Uk 17 18 2 80%
closing price of the shares on The Stock Exchange of Hongf& # & 7 2% w B4 1 (B (LA & 3 5 E) o
Kong Limited for the five trading days immediately

preceding the offer date, and the nominal value of the shares

of the Company.

In order to comply with the new requirements of Chapter 17 % 2 i i s I8 + L &k —FFE—4E L
of the Listing Rules effective on 1st September, 2001, an A — H # AW M E > A AR C R - F
ordinary resolution was passed by the shareholders of thex " 4F # A —+— H & BB 345 Al K & ilf:
Company at a Special General Meeting held on 21st May, 1 [ 5% i 35 48 P ik 52 4 1k 3% nt 81 K 37 4
2002, to terminate the Option Scheme and to adopt a new & & & B AR &2 (14 55 1 JBE B w1 1) -
share option scheme in compliance with Chapter 17.

Except for the above, at no time during the period was thefk L%l 3 4b > 1] 8 A 28 ) B H: B J8g 28 ) 4l
Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements tdfE £ 84T fa] %2 Pk » S A 2N 7] & F AT
enable the Directors and chief executives of the Company4& #k 1] #5 i 1 A< 28 7 sAT o] HoAth 35 A 5]
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares inZ & ) % f& 55 1 5 %5 o

or debentures of, the Company or any body corporate.

The Directors consider that it is not appropriate to state the#t 35 € 52 /4 > H i ¥ 5 54 i e b (1M =
value of all options that can be granted pursuant to the Optiorés 4 5 B 2 2 T 5 8 it R 52 > i 51 R
Scheme as if they had been granted as a number of variablel i 5 #E 51 #1 7] £ 1 22 Fr A 1 5 HE 5 (B
which are crucial for the calculation of the option value J7 & /% . - 7% % 8 B 3G T{E £ B B HE
have not been determined. Such variables include any/ H:Alh 4l B 5 8 - 3 S Gr A5 > iR 5 L TH IS
performance targets set and other relevant variables. Thell ¥4 B 5 w155 2 AT fo] B s HE (8 (EL 35 B 1 4
Directors believe that any calculation of the value of the i 3 & i it 2 it 3 -

options based on a great number of speculative assumptions

would not be meaningful and would be misleading to the

Shareholders.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

N

EHEN A KB ERZ S

The following connected transactions of the Group have 7 £ [ it 45 (N 75 88 ¥ K T 51 B 8 52 ) -
subsisted during the year:

(a)

(b)

(c)

A lease agreement dated 15th November, 2001 waga)
entered into between Castfast Industrial (Yan Tien)
Limited (“Castfast (Yan Tien)”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, as landlord and Kar-Info
Company Limited (“Kar-Info”) as tenant for the lease

of a portion of 3rd Floor of Phase 4 of a factory in
Yantian, Dongguan, the People’s Republic of China

at monthly rental of HK$16,830 for a term of two
years commencing on 15th November, 2001.

On 15th November, 2001, Kings Lion Development (b)
Limited (“Kings Lion”) as landlord entered into a
lease with Karrie Industrial Company Limited
(“Karrie Industrial”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, as tenant for the lease of a portion
(being 25,322 square feet in gross floor area) of 9th
Floor, Southeast Industrial Building, 611-619 Castle
Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories together with
two car parking spaces in the same building at a
monthly rental of HK$105,473 (that is, at
approximately HK$4.17 per square foot) for a term
of two years commencing on 18th November, 2001.

A lease agreement dated 15th November, 2001 wagc)
entered into between Castfast (Yan Tien) as landlord
and Dongguan Yanxun Electronics Company Limited
(“Dongguan Yanxun”), an 85% owned subsidiary of
the Company, as tenant for the lease of a portion of a
factory in Yantian, Dongguan, the People’s Republic

of China at a monthly rental of HK$238,470 for a
term of two years commencing on 15th November,
2001.

JHE T 5 6 8 L 4 AT BR S W (T
M) (RAR 2 2EWEAR)
(AR ) B s AT BRA &) (1 5% Gl
W) GRFAN) R -BE—F+—H
L H RT S 2 L R A B AL
i v B R SE i 2 R AR DO ) = M
R B 3 1 T > B9 H 42 16,8307
A —2E—F+—HTHAR
w5 1A A A

ShmisE A R E (TSh]) (H
N) B 55 R A BRA A (1 5% R
i) (RAFZ2EMEAR) Ok
AN i ZFF—F+—H T A
P A28 E LA FE611-61958
(RN YNEDIR: T30 SiTlEEE AL
£%525,3221- 75 W) 8 [ 7 AR A7 7 5% K
&1 MR 2 B T S R Wk A AL
¥ 105,473C (RPAE 7 7 WA W
4.177T) > B AR I —F R —
A —H -+ VH R

JHEFH B35 R (AR ) B HSEEGR T
HIRAR (THREEEM L) (A2 A+
f H 85%fE 45 2 M i A ") (K FH
N) R ZFR—E+—H T HHF L
LB b e LB 67 % o B RS E FED
R 8 3 A8 1T > H FHL S %5 238,470 »
AMH —F2E—F+—HTHAR
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS #HEH NG A 2 Fl 25 K #H 55 5

AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONSCont'd) (#)

Kar-Info and Kings Lion are connected persons of the MR 4§ I 77 ¥ HIl 45 1 VU 55 > 52 5148 K i 24
Company under Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules for the £ A/~ &) 2 B A+ R R AN 7 # H
reason that Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, a Director of the Company, faf i ff 55 A5 2 [7] 52 7 45 il 52 57028 A s Ml
together with his wife, control 100% of the voting power in & % K €& 10096% 22 HE Jz Ho# FH & o

general meetings and also control the board of each of Kar-
Info and Kings Lion.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed thef 37 FF #1117 # 5 O 3 M Ll 2 5 > I 52
above transactions and confirmed that those transactions havet % 28 5% J 78 A8 4 [ 2 H # 25 7
been entered into by the Group in the ordinary and usuallfi #% IF % 2 7 3406 X5 3% A N 7] 2 i
course of its business and on normal commercial terms whichi & 28 - & # o

are fair and reasonable so far as the shareholders of the
Company are concerned.

(d) On 22nd August, 2001, a loan agreement was enteredd)
into between the Company as Guarantor, Dongguan
Yanxun as Borrower, and The Bank of East Asia,
Limited, Shenzhen Branch as Lender whereby the
Guarantor was required to guarantee to the Lender to
secure the credit facilities of up to the extent of
RMB20,000,000 granted by the Lender to the
Borrower.

(e) On 12th November, 2001, a financial arrangement(e)
was entered into under which Karwin Engineering
Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, obtained a standby letter of credit from
China Construction Bank, Hong Kong Branch to
secure the banking facilities granted by China
Construction Bank, Dongguan Branch to Dongguan
Yanxun to the extent of RMB10,000,000.

HSEE R ([fE3RN]) BB AE 4R 1T IR
AT (T AL R FE—4F )N
HZ+ ZHAE AR AR > A&
YNCINEE L CYNIBIEA GRS &GN (T S
A > 1 25 B2 3N a8 3N A%t o
A % 20,000,000C $R 17 fil & 2 #5
ﬁo

M CRARAR ([FE])
(AN T Z 2B EAR]) BB
RARAT EW AT ([T EFBT])
WZEEF A H Y
WP i U R A
IIAT AT Z A 5 A5 F RS AR IR GE - AR
£ v B R R AR AT R SE A AT In) SRSE
Al B A 910,000,000C 4R
TTRLE Z W50 -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS #HEH NG A 2 Fl 25 K #H 55 5
AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONSContd) (%)

()  On 6th November, 2001, a letter of guarantee was(f) 7 Fl & & ([# 4R A1) ~ 35 i Al

signed by Karrie Industrial as Guarantor, Dongguan (TN ) B YE I FT SR AT TR U1 43
Yanxun as Borrower, and Standard Chartered Bank, T (TERAND R=FE—F+—H

Shenzhen Branch as Lender whereby the Guarantor 7S H AT SEHE LR bR A S BRI B AR TR
was required to guarantee to the Lender to secure the ] B K A 98 OR o A S5 SN 1) 15

banking facilities of up to the extent of AP s 2 A\ R 15,000,0000
RMB15,000,000 granted by the Lender to the RATRNE 2 &R -
Borrower.

Save as disclosed above, no other contracts of significancé I 3C 1 # b > A 2% &) s H g 2 7] i A
in relation to the Company’s business to which the Company4F £ (AT {a] IRy [ M55 5T 3 A 7 2 2
or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the % [fii 4% 2~ & 2 55 B #% sl ] 42 ¥ A = K OF 25
Company had a material interest, whether directly or Z & &%)

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time

during the year.
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I SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS T B R

As at 31st March, 2002, according to the register of interestsit " EZ X “4HF=H =+ —H - RFEA L A
kept by the Company under Section 16(1) of the SDI %4 78 HE 25 5 0] 25 16 (L) A7 & 2 HE 25 B 7T
Ordinance, the persons (other than a Director or chief it » & £ s [ #E #E A & /s 4 # 7E ¥ G A
executive of the Company) who are, directly or indirectly, 2 @ B % 17 A 2 T (£ 10%a% LA & 2 t5
interested and/or deemed to be interested in 10 per cent. o A+ CRELIEH F AR\ 2 AT B ER)
more of the nominal value of the issued share capital of thelll T :

Company are as follows:

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
FHREAHER —AZEBRYUAE
Corporate/
Personal Other Shareholding
Name of Shareholder interests interests percentage
LM ¥ B Bk
fidl A HE 2 J b BE 2% ligid’a

Pearl Court* — 232,200,000 61.60%
(Note 1)
(B 3E—)
HITL — 232,176,780 61.60%
(Note 2)
(B 5E—)
HSBC Holdings plc (“HHUK?") — 232,176,780 61.60%
(Note 2)
(Bi3E =)
HSBC Finance (Netherlands) (“HFN") — 232,176,780 61.60%
(Note 2)
(B 5E—)
HSBC Holdings B.V. (“HHBV") — 232,176,780 61.60%
(Note 2)
(BM3E =)
HSBC Investment Bank Holdings B.V. (“HIB”) — 232,176,780 61.60%
(Note 2)
(B 5E—)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS(Cont'd) FEHR (4)

Notes: i 7L -

1. Pearl Court is a trustee of the HCF Trust. —~  Pearl CourtyHCF TrustZ & st A »

2. HITL is the trustee of the HWL Trust. HITL is wholly- >  HITLA HWL TrustZ %t A < HITL %
owned subsidiary of HHUK through HFN, HHBV and HIB, HHUK 5 i HFN ~ HHBV K& HIB (1§ % 71
which are also wholly-owned subsidiaries of HHUK. FHHUKZ 4 & KB A A)) msf 2 2
HHUK, HFN, HHBV and HIB are deemed to be interested A F e FIKHHUK ~ HEN ~ HHBV &
in these shares by virtue of the interest of HITL. The HIBEMHITL B A BEAHITLIT R A 2
interests of HITL, HHUK, HFN, HHBV and HIB duplicate HEZS -HITL » HHUK ~ HFN » HHBV & HIB
each other. ZRESR ) EAHE o

* The corporate/other interests in Shares by each substantial & EEBCR A RGP 2 B E R g Al
shareholder duplicates the family interests and corporate/ HE £ B 0] Jwi B 55 2F ~ o] ot B S8 A R fo]
other interests of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming Rt 2 5 RE R T vk [RE £5 HC A B
and Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy as stated in the section headed f B W [ S S AT ARy 2
“Directors’ and chief executives’ interests in the Shares”. i | — i Jip At o

Save as disclosed above, there are no other interests d% I SCi#E4h i —FF —HF=H =+ —
recorded on the register kept by the Company under Sectiorf » 7 2% &) AR 48§ 75 #E 25 16 9] 26 16 (1) M
16(1) of the SDI Ordinance as at 31st March, 2002. 17 B 2 £ 8 we oI 8 e Bk b 4 £ o

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS (2 I R P OB D

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed &Rl — 2% 4 /A +HH AN
from Thursday, 15th August, 2002 to Monday, 19th August, £ —~F %X “ 4 /\H +JLH B — (B4
2002 (both dates inclusive) during which period no transfer R/ ) "5 {52 3 B8 % 175 28 7 5 50 F 48 - ik
of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the =4 A #8188 - BT A 3 2 2 Iy 98 a8 S 14
proposed final dividend, all properly completed transfer #[a] 4 B > B 22> H i —F L /A +
forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates mustt H 2 ] = T 4 I I [ij 26 2 A /0 7] i 75 i
be lodged with the Company’s Branch Registrars in Hong 2 B3 i 7 & w5t 0l B b B 5 55
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, FR 2 &) > #b ik 2 7 5 181 2 J5 K38 R 1835%
Room 1712-6, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’'s & Ml L 17417125 6% o

Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on

Wednesday, 14th August, 2002. A j
i g
-‘,'i =
" gl

0 4
o P

- 0" .
iy, il
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AUDIT COMMITTEE FWTE

According to the requirements of the Listing Rules, in # M i A AN AR —LILILE—H
January 1999 the Group has established an Audit Committeeit i 7 # % Z B &> % 2 B 8t = %
which is now comprising three independent non-executive 2. JF AT E H A M- F &L B & & 5 E A
directors of the Company. They are responsible for dealing 12 i [# A1 2 25 1 > £ 3 B 15 ¥ 3 10 28 B
with matters relating to audit which include reviewing and K (A 3 & 4% » DL {5 [ AR 20 &) B 2 Fl] 45 -
supervising the financial reporting process and internal

control to protect the interests of the shareholders.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF BEST ST B A E ST R
PRACTICE

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company had complied & 5 € 52 /4 AN /A B 4R R — B 87 LA
with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of HIl ff & 14k i # [ e (3 <rF ) ) 2 2 -
the Listing Rules throughout the year from 1st April, 2001

to 31st March, 2002.

AUDITORS % B R

Messrs. Arthur Andersen & Co audited the financial #Z — UL ILFE=A=+—HILE - F%F
statements of the Group for the years ended 31st March;,~4F = A =+ —H Ik IR H & & L
1999, 2000 and 2001. During the period, Messrs. Arthur 2 7 84 o [H 2 2 5 28 7] 2 8> A 39 08 A0 45
Andersen & Co resigned as the auditors of the Company#l i 5 Kk & > [ # " P ik 2 B8 4 IS ik 38
and the Company’s shareholders appointed Messrs £ 5 fifi 25 55 JF & A A 7] 2 B Bl - # 2
PricewatehouseCoopers to fill the casual vacancy in a speciak % —F = H = —HIEFEZEHO &K
general meeting. The financial statements for the year endedh 2 £ i i 38 & 51 fiff 5 %5 I 35 4% > 5% 1% 8
31st March, 2002 have been audited by Messrs./fili AT iy > A & #5300 i 2= 88 AT
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer

themselves for reappointment.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, RE e
HO CHEUK FAl oy it o
Chairman e

Hong Kong, 15th July, 2002 T _EFEXH LA +TOH
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Auditors’ Report

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

TR R K E B E A R PricewaterhouseCoopers
G " i 22nd Floor Prince’s Building
Central Hong Kong

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HEMNEBRERERAT
KARRIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED (R 552 Ml or 2 B R4 Al )
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) BERRZEHEMBE

We have audited the financial statements on pages 65 tof % % fili & 5¢ i 2 #% T1) it 25 658 £ 55 122
122 which have been prepared in accordance with accountingd #% 18 7 #k /A 58 2 & 51 5 HI 45 54 19 10 75 )
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. o

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF N BRT ) R A AT
DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The company’s directors are responsible for the preparationi 2 & 2 # 35 78 A & fa R 25 BN - 1) B
of financial statements which give a true and fair view. In %5 % o 76 fin 5 5% 25 MBS ¥R R WF - # L 7H
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair & it #% F # & (09 & 51 BUK -

view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies

are selected and applied consistently.

3

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based F& " /9 5 T & MR 8 T A7 25 4% T 1F 89 45 5% »
on our audit, on those statements and to report our opinion¥f 5% 55 4 75 it 26 1F 8 57 & &> 37 1) i 3
to you. A e

BASIS OF OPINION = Ry L

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements offk /" J& ¥4 I8 & v & 51 i 2> & M8 M 1) % e
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of HIl #1785 1% T 1 - 5 4% &0 [# 2 55 LU &
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis 2 2 1% B [ 15 it 35 BT i B K 4% 7% HIE A
of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the# B #& #5 > 78 (35 5Pl 3 F N R Rz &5
financial statements. It also includes an assessment of thé i 35 IFf i 75 (19 5 K Al 510 ) B~ 7 18 2
significant estimates and judgements made by the directorsl) & 5 UK 2 S8 & & A7 R EE Y E
in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether# 1% Wl » & J& & £ #UE F 3 & 9 3% 58 % 5%
the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances 5t Bk -

of the company and of the group, consistently applied and

adequately disclosed.
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WE  we planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all thef& 17 75 5 & F 4 17 8 1% T 1F I » 25 LA

information and explanations which we considered necessary— ¥ & 1 52 % & 75 09 & Rl K i #8 5 H A2
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give i & 1" fE % 15 70 4> 19 I 55 > ol 5% 55 B4 75 9
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statement& & 75 17 A T 5 & 5t Bl - 75 H 4 B A0 o
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion & < 7£ 1F H 2 7R T I8 B £ & 5% 5 M5
we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentatiorti 75 fit # 1) & B} 76 5 B | & 75 2 70 o A1
of information in the financial statements. We believe that #i15 > T #84&% TAEC & T 51 & W
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. A B LR

OPINION =

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair ¥/ &8 & L #lt 1y ﬁ?f?f%*&%‘z*’]ﬁﬁiﬁﬁiﬁ’@
view of the state of affairs of the company and of the group & Mt & /A & i B4 B i —FF 4F=H =
as at 31st March, 2002 and of the profit and cash flows of -— H /) B4 85Ik ¥ & &5 4 B # £ 5% B 1F4F
the group for the year then ended, and have been properly& [ i F A1 3 4 9 & > I © 4% I8 & 3 A &)
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements offf il > 4% & 5K M % 3% R # -

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

|1

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS EORMKEBESTMEKRT
Certified Public Accountants EE S

Hong Kong, 15th July, 2002 G = S S o E e =



For the year ended 31st March, 2002
TEETHEZH = —HIE

e i

Consolidated Income Statement

(Expressed in'Hong Kong Dollars)
(LL T 15 B )

2002 2001
“EREFCHE EFEH
Note $000 $°000
it it T Tz
Turnover e 4 1,156,262 892,703
Cost of sales B B LA (931,821) (740,527)
Gross profit T A 224,441 152,176
Other revenue HoAt g A 6,133 5,619
Distribution and selling expenses o3 85 K 8 % 2 (27,399) (30,385)
General and administrative expenses — & & 17 B # (112,588) (83,854)
Profit from operations fg | 90,587 43,556
Interest income FLE WA 4,095 2,857
Interest expense FE S (9,244) (15,981)
Profit before taxation R i Al Ui A 85,438 30,432
Taxation Fol 76 (3,793) (4,064)
Profit attributable to shareholders JE R A Vs A 8 81,645 26,368
Retained profit, beginning of year ) Z Ak T 175,047 190,881
Transferred to capital redemption
reserve e 38 S A I [ £ AR = (449)
Dividends % S5, 9 (112,951) (41,753)
Retained profit, end of year AR 2 AR B Y 143,741 175,047
Earnings per share 5 Ji Ui A 10
— Basic — AR 21.8 centdill 7.1 centdll
— Diluted — 21.4 centdili 7.0 centdll

A separate statement of recognised gains and losses is nati & B 1 i 3R {5 %5 Rl 2 &b Sl ok A7 HAth
presented because there were no recognised gains and loss&sfif 52 2 & s > A LA A 52 W8 7 2 58

other than the profit attributable to shareholders.

£ 5 2
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As at 31st March, 2002
RoFEHE=H=1—H

Balance Sheets

(Expressed in'Hong Kong Dollars)

(LA 75 TG 144 BT )
Consolidated Company
B A
2002 2001 2002 2001
“FFC0E CFF-HF RF0HE CFEHF
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
it it Tx T Ti T
(Restated - (Restated —
Note 2) Note 2)
(F i — W 5E2) (F i — W5E2)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3 B ¥
Fixed assets [ 7 B 11 236,767 285,632 = -
Investment in subsidiaries RHEARZEE 12 = - 373,193 329,465
Total non-current assets FREEEAHE 236,767 285,632 373,193 329,465
CURRENT ASSETS 8 ¥
Inventories H 13 122,847 131,950 S -
Trade and bills U EL
receivable B TR K 3&14 201,541 159,444 S -
Prepayments, deposits and A e R
other current assets HAbw & & 15 14,065 20,572 250 204
Prepaid tax AR 930 312 - -
Pledged bank deposits PR 2 817 47 5K S 15,600 = -
Cash and bank deposits Bla BT 16 228,118 96,747 711 539
Total current assets Vi B E A 567,501 424,625 961 743
CURRENT LIABILITIES Ly 11
Short-term bank borrowings Ji AT B 17 (130,130) (111,633) - -
Finance lease obligations, A EET
current portion S0 47 18 (12,170) (10,396) - -
Bills payable ANE (2,487) (5,738) - -
Trade payables e £ R 3 19 (175,993) (118,180) - -
Accruals and FEST 2 ) R
other payables A 55 R 3 (84,164) (61,760) (7,769) (2,757)
Receipts in advance TH IR 3K (6,103) (4,728) = -
Taxation payable T 4081 TE (1,753) (2,870) - -
Amount due to a related company BB A 7l E - 3 (273) (273) - -
Total current liabilities BB EARE (413,073) (315,578) (7,769) (2,757)
Net current assets (liabilities) — WE & (£ ) F(H 154,428 109,047 (6,808) (2,014)
Total assets less current liabilities 4 % 7 i i ) & & 391,195 394,679 366,385 327,451
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES i B £1 fi
Long-term bank loan RBRATEX 20 (11,500) (15,500) = -
Finance lease obligations il AT 18 (10,733) (10,554) - -
Provision for long service paymentg MR % & 2 #f 21 (11,094) (6,775) = -
Deferred taxation R AL it I 22 (5,197) (4,949) = -
Total non-current liabilities B AR (38,524) (37,778) - -
MINORITY INTERESTS Y OBt 3 A (424) (424) - -
Net assets R E 352,247 356,477 366,385 327,451
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As at 31st March, 2002

W _EEZFEZH=1+—H

Balance Sheets

(Expressed in'Hong Kong Dollars)

(L1t e 75 i)
Consolidated Company
BA AR
2002 2001 2002 2001
SRFSH SFTR-F CRR0E DRT4
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $000
it 7t Tx T Tx T
(Restated - (Restated —
Note 2) Note 2)
(A —HEE2) (FE ik —HEE2)
Representing- k-

SHARE CAPITAL J& A 23 37,694 37,374 37,694 37,374
RESERVES it £ 25 95,425 106,682 250,477 249,802
RETAINED PROFIT PR B e A 143,741 175,047 2,827 2,901
PROPOSED DIVIDENDS 213953 9&25 75,387 37,374 75,387 37,374
Shareholders’ equity i SR 352,247 356,477 366,385 327,451

Approved by the Board of Directors on 15th July, 2002:

HO CHEUK FAI
Chairman

LEE SHU KI
Director

A it ot
T

BHEEER _FF FLA T I H AU

B Bt

#HH
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For the year ended 31st March, 2002
CEF A ZH =+ —HIE

Consolidated Cash

(Expressed in'Hong Kong Dollars)

Flow Statement

(LA 75 TG 144 BT )
2002 2001
“ERERCE —EEXHF
Note $'000 $'000
i 51 T T
NET CASH INFLOW FROM KEWEH D
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEeRAT# 26.a 197,779 75,225
RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS B W K
AND SERVICING OF FINANCE .- 4ji]
Interest received SRS 4,095 2,857
Interest paid C A FLE (9,244) (15,981)
Dividends paid £ IR R B B (74,938) (12,342)
(80,087) (25,466)
TAXATION B
Hong Kong profits tax paid e A 7 s A A5 B (6,331) (3,454)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded B s A 15 BiAR R 1,051 —
(5,280) (3,454)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES B ¥ W)
Additions of fixed assets 7N B e (841) (45,723)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assetst & [ & & & 2 It A 589 1,886
Decrease in pledged bank deposits it & Z
AT AF S 15,600 -
15,348 (43,837)
Net cash inflow before financing il HT 2 B
LA B 127,760 2,468
FINANCING % 26.b
Proceeds from exercise of 7l B LR e hE
employee share options Z WA 995 4,372
Repurchase of shares I ] i 3 2 2 - (449)
New long-term bank loan R SR AT B - 17,000
New short-term bank loans R SR AT B K 49,057 65,579
Repayment of long-term bank loan 1% & 81 4R 17 5 5K (1,200) (300)
Repayment of short-term bank loans f& 7 J& 1 $8 17 £ 3K (65,579) (40,604)
Repayment of capital element of BB BB ST
finance lease obligations Z A R A (11,881) (11,486)
(28,608) 34,112
Increase in cash and cash equivalentstii 4 & Bl & % (¥ 2 99,152 36,580
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, 4ERIZBIE& R
beginning of year BeEZ2%EY 51,893 15,313
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, 4ERZBEX
end of year ReE2%HY 26.c 151,045 51,893




Hﬁﬁ’%i&% I}fTJ‘ l:jI_‘ For the year ended 31st March, 2002
. H #HEFE A=/ =1T—HI

Notes to The Financial Statements

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
(B 537 98 DB - T ST LU T 3 )

1. ORGANISATION AND PRINCIPAL 1. HEk N FEER
ACTIVITIES

Karrie International Holdings Limited (“the Company”) was % Fl B BS 2 e A IR A &) (TAR A& ) it —
incorporated in Bermuda on 6th December, 1996 as an/LJL/N4F -+ = A 7S HAR$E F 48 — L\ —
exempted company under the Companies Act 1981 of4F/A ]k (BHEIA) 75 B Ho sk it iz & —
Bermuda (as amended). Its shares have been listed on Thié] # & 74 R A &> M H — JLILS 4
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 16th December, 1 — H 75 H # it % W Bt & 3¢ 5 i 5 BR A
1996. The Company’s Directors consider Pearl Court @ Eiie AN R EF R L N EEHE LS
Company Limited, a company incorporated in the British 5 fft i{ 37 2 Pearl Court Company Limited
Virgin Islands, to be the ultimate holding company. By I S T 8 W) o

The Company is an investment holding company. Its A8/ &) £ % & 5 i 28 =) > Ho B g 2 =) £ 5
subsidiaries (which together with the Company are 3% & 4= 7 M 85 8 5 S A0k~ IF A %= UK
collectively referred to as “the Group”) are principally 7 i ~ 8k %2457 47k~ H i %8 18 K & J8 30 14
engaged in the manufacture and sale of computer casings( [ 7.4 ¥ B E i ) ~BH 56 7FEEAR T
office automation products, video cassette housings, plastidli %% -

and metal parts (together referred to as “metal and plastic

products”), moulds and electronic manufacturing services.

2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEGIEHUK

The financial statements have been prepared in accordances [ %5 #t 3 J7 ¥ 18 & s & 51 fili 2 & A 2
with Statements of Standard Accounting Practice issued by& 7 B B HIl » 36 A 58 2 & T R i
the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA”), /2 wllz 35 E R &HFBH &5 A
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, andFR 7 7 #& & & 7 B3 B i 4 - £ 2 2 &5t
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong CompaniesiE 5 #f #t i :

Ordinance and the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities

on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Principal

accounting policies are summarised below:

a.  Basis of measurement a. wlSEAEHE
The financial statements have been prepared on the historicads f4 %5 it & J% #4 JiE S 5l A% 55 4 45 Y 36 il

cost basis, as modified by the revaluation of land and 1 i 5% # 5 & ff i /E tH & 57 -
buildings.
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Notes to The Financial Statements

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
(B 2347 5 AE - BT 1 5K B 24 LA o T 7 B84

2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEFIEUR 4)
(Cont’d)

b. Adoption of new/revised Statements of b. RHBH A RKETZ G EB
Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) He Jy

Effective 1st April, 2001, the Group has adopted, for the H &% —4 U H — H # > A 4 [ & K

first time, the following SSAPs issued by the HKSA: LT & s g st A & i 2 &5 E
5 e R -
SSAP 9 (revised) Events after the balance sheet date & &} £ %5 % [ 55 9% HEABEIE
(BAEFT)
SSAP 14 (revised) Leases SR EBELE 145 MHE
(BAEFT)
SSAP 26 Segment reporting SR E B EE 265 R
SSAP 28 Provisions, contingent liabilities and & 7t B %5 4 Bl 55 28%%  # f ~ sk 28 A &
contingent assets P&
SSAP 29 Intangible assets ERFEB A 205 M EE
SSAP 30 Business combinations SR E B ELE309E  EBA N
SSAP 31 Impairment of assets EEFE B 3SE G
SSAP 32 Consolidated financial statements & & EHUERIS 3258 &G MHHRE K
and accounting for investments in il PARCIE
subsidiaries &2k

The adoption of the above new/revised SSAPs had noff il Ll #isT /461657 2 € 51 B #5 1E IR
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements, other & ¥ A< £ [#] 2 & 51 ¥ # % il K 28 (%
than those described below: PLTF T Bk b

(i)  SSAP 9 (revised) — Events after the balance sheet(i) & il B 7 M A 9% (AE157T) —4%

date HHEFHE

In prior years, dividends proposed or declared were AR E IR R A B 2 &
recognised as a liability in the accounting period to FHFE N S A AR E R F
which they related. With effect from 1st April, 2001, F—HMH—HEHFAFEGE
in order to comply with SSAP 9 (revised) — Events Al & A 2 & wHE BT UE R 2R 9%
after the balance sheet date issued by the HKSA, the (REFD) [45HHEFH]GRES
Group recognises dividends proposed or declared as B A B R R B RR R A
a liability in the accounting period in which they are FRBEIRBE IR 2 R — B e R A
declared or proposed by the Directors. Dividends BHEBEMERE AR H L2 BB

proposed or declared after the balance sheet date in JERIR S E IR B fE G AR
Hh 51 A S RORE #i oh — 18 8 L ER A T
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For the year ended 31st March, 2002
BE_EEHF=H="1+—HI

Notes to The Financial Statements

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
(B 2347 5 AE - BT 1 5K B 24 LA o T 7 B84

2.

(if)

(iii)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.
(Cont’d)

Adoption of new/revised Statements of b.
Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”)
(Cont'd)

respect of the financial year ended on the balance
sheet date are disclosed as a separate component of
shareholders’ equity on the face of the balance sheet.
This change in accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively as a prior year adjustment, resulting
in an increase of approximately $37,374,000 in
shareholders’ equity as at 31st March, 2001,
representing the proposed final and special dividends
for the year ended 31st March, 2001. There is no
impact on the Group’s profit attributable to
shareholders for the years presented.

SSAP 14 (revised) — Leases (i)
Disclosures of leasing arrangements have been

modified in Notes 18 and 28 so as to comply with
SSAP 14 (revised) .

SSAP 26 — Segment reporting (iii)

The Group has disclosed segment information in Note
27 to the financial statements.

EEGFEOR @)

RADBAT AT 2 i wh B
W)

DAY 5 o 5% & wHBOR B W 5
AR R G B R A
H =4 — B 2 AR 2 38 i AH 55 ik
CEEAEZA =+ B ZHIRER
R R Il I L4 s i 37,374,000C
S A% 2 A 0 2 B R A i A NI YR

AR B

& Tt BB E R FL1AE (REAERT) —Hl
"

FHE 2P 2 #5418 [ff ik 18/ 28
WG B DL AT A & TR S M RIS 1458
(87T -

& A B R 26— B IR A

A S T 1 A U 2 278
SRR R

In addition to the adoption of the above standards, the Grough 1 % Fil | it 2 #E I o) > A 22 [ £ 4% FH A
has adopted the consequential changes made to SSAP 17 B & 518 %5 % HIl 55 1755 — ¥ 2 - ik )5 Je 1%
Property, plant and equipment, SSAP 18 — Revenue, andi ~ & 5t B 55 4 {1 55 189 — It A K & 51 &
SSAP 21 — Accounting for interests in joint ventures. These % Il S5 215 — G i A ¥ 2 G 51 E
consequential changes do not have a material impact on théf 2 i K &# B o 5% 46 & K 4 3 30 A B A

Group’s financial statements.

W 2 BB R R B

The 2001 comparative figures presented herein havei® A E R 2 “FF 4 2 L #]

incorporated the effect of adjustments, where applicable,¥ C 4§ [H £ il 15 6 55T

resulting from the adoption of the new/revised SSAPs. EHMER (g ) i e

R < &aHt
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Notes to The Financial Statements

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
(B 2347 5 AE - BT 1 5K B 24 LA o T 7 B84

2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEFIEUR 4)
(Cont’d)

c. Basis of consolidation c. EpAW

The consolidated financial statements include the account$s & B 15 #it 7€ £ 45 A8 28 7 b Ho K 8 28 #
of the Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”). ([ A£EE |) 2 W& H o w4 4F A i i uk o 6
The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of duringz Fff J& 2> @ i & - H 345 | K43 H
the year are consolidated from or to their effective dates of it B A4 & s 45 & = H & A H W1k -
acquisition or disposal. Significant intra-group transactions 4 [ X 28 7 [ 2 | K28 5 R &7 ¥ B ik 45
and balances have been eliminated on consolidation. B WA ik 2% TR g o

d. Subsidiaries d WEAA

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group controlsfff & 2> & 79 4< 42 [ ] # i H# F 5 il 8
the composition of the board of directors, controls more # il Hi > B DL b 2 $ 25 RE sl 5747 48 2 81
than half the voting power or holds more than half of the DA I & B 17 B A 2 /4w o 75 A 28 ) 2 B
issued share capital. In the Company’s financial statementsif % & > i i & 2> 7] 2 % & $% A (8 30 %
investment in subsidiaries is stated at cost less any{T i 3l {E & i 51 1 > ifi 1€ [ Fff & 28 7] 2 ik
impairment loss, while income from subsidiaries is recorded A HI #% £ it bz i i B B 5 &8H A o

to the extent of dividends received and receivable.

e.  Contractual joint ventures e. BHHEBLEE

A contractual joint venture is an entity established between & %14 & 1 3 b A 48 8] B — {5l DL - HoAth
the Group and one or more other parties for a pre-determinedd # & fF i* 18 & #] A B oL 2 BB 0 =4
period of time, with the rights and obligations of the joint BRI % & 48 il 2 4 8 A 2 5 £k 2> HEA
venture partners being governed by a contract. If the Grouph & ¥ o fif A< 42 [ 4 AE 77 & B e 32 1 H: Bt
is able to govern and control the financial and operating %5 8 2% % B3k » [l 3% & & S E W HEE— K
policies of the contractual joint venture so as to obtain 7 37 % Fff J& 28 &) K & 1F M & 28 7 51 R < 4
benefits from its activities, such joint venture is considered A< 4 [ 4 i 5 & 85 4 235 2 4 BRAT 6 5 K5
as a de facto subsidiary and is accounted for as a subsidiary® 8| 5% & & 4 3 15 & 1 B 2 7 SR o
If the Group can only exercise significant influence over the

management of the contractual joint venture, such joint

venture is accounted for as an associate.
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Notes to The Financial Statements

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
(B 2347 5 AE - BT 1 5K B 24 LA o T 7 B84

2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEFIEUR 4)
(Cont’d)

f.  Turnover and revenue recognition f. BEBELBARR

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of merchandise 3 %8 45 #8515 R 8 LI 4n 2 B = {F(H -
sold after allowances for returns and discounts.

Revenue is recognised when the outcome of a transaction 3¢ 5 45 B CLAE M SE ST B A Bl %2 % 2 %6
can be measured reliably and when it is probable that thef F| £ i A 7] 68 5 i 45 42 [ B > dg A T T
economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow L4 52 o &5 € Uit A7 i &l A 78 i Ho A
to the Group. Sales revenue is recognised when thelt & i iE % 58 - L & W A LA DL H
merchandise is shipped and title has passed. Rental incom#g 7 i 52 o Il |5 Yt A J2& DA IR [H] B 1 £ 356 e
is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of theslt < f & 4% 4 K 2 78 ] F1) R i 58 o
relevant leases. Interest income is recognised on a time

proportion basis on the principal outstanding and at the rates

applicable.

Advance payments received from customers prior to delivery 7 H & Fif T Y & F B9 3 E B 6T Bk 25 7 Ok

of merchandise are recorded as receipts in advance. e
g. Taxation g. B

Individual companies within the Group provide for profits A< [ J& %A A b W # 2 H %5 A
tax on the basis of their profits for financial reporting 2 i 51 % F 15 8 » 3F w4 28 3 BL 2 it A
purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which aréz A~ o] 411B% 2 32 H 38 B 1E H i % -

not assessable or deductible for profits tax purposes.

Deferred taxation is provided under the liability method, at #& %E Bi JH J5 ¥ B & i 5k 28 H B DL B3R Bl
the current tax rate, in respect of significant timing it 2 i Il B I £ - 551 2 % A [
differences between profit as computed for taxation purposes 3% K IFF 2= 515 M it 58 & 76 7] W% 2 A~
and profit as stated in the financial statements, except wher@ H 3 £ & & b &b - B JE T HR Al 78 7 2
it is considered that no liability will arise in the foreseeable % 3 i B 47 B Wi 5 > 75 HI 4% 4E Bi JH & £ A
future. Deferred tax assets are not recognised unless theF =8 AR -

related benefits are expected to crystallise in the foreseeable

future.

h.  Employee retirement benefits h. BTBRHERAMN
The costs of employee retirement benefits are recognised agi T35 /A48 F i A< 7% 1 H 7 A= 19 [ 571 1 B

an expense in the period in which the employees’ services¥ °
are rendered.
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Notes to The Financial Statements

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
(B 2347 5 AE - BT 1 5K B 24 LA o T 7 B84

2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEFIEUR 4)
(Cont’d)

i Borrowing costs i 1§ B2 A

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the [t~ & 5 sk 2E AT o] — JH 75 & — B
acquisition, construction or production of an asset that takesf= i i # f 7 AT I 1 H 78 10 B 75 ) i o B
a substantial period of time to prepare for its intended usef ~ & & 1M 5 # 7 4 2 &M A DIEH
or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset aBf [ 5 € i A Bl 3 51 58 4 438 1 5% T & 2 AL
rates based on the actual cost of the specific borrowingsZs 2 — #8173 o B A o Ath {5 65 5l A B 58 5 7%
All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense inff £ il A< 2 24 Wi 2 — JE %

the period in which they are incurred.

j.  Fixed assets and depreciation jo BEeEERHE

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulatedl & & /& #% i AS (8 =% 5 45 (6 1 i B RS 3 8
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. MajorA i 1] #5 3¢ & 21 456 7 Il 25 19 16 98 K ol 35
expenditures on modifications and betterments of fixed assets$tl & & /& 1Y 3¢ i 48 458 1A > 1 O 28 K 415
which will result in future economic benefits are capitalised, B 3z Al i HE 51 RF 51 75 B 3 o 47 #5 T $5 4% TH
while expenditures on maintenance and repairs are expense# & 2 fiti 5t Al i Fi 4F 1 D) B 47 05 fi B L A
when incurred. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line 7 B 5 i i J 25 H Al 51 2 B (E - 47 #5 4F %
basis to write off the cost or the revalued amount less theflll T :

estimated residual value of each asset over its estimated

useful life. The annual rates of depreciation are as follows:

Land 2% to 2.2% T+ 2%-2.2%
Buildings 2% to 4% (lease terms) 2%-4% (FH & 48 1)

Fixtures and leasehold improvements 8% to 10% ¥ 2 % 1& 8%-10%
Machinery 10% to 20% & #% 10%-20%
Moulds and tooling 10% to 15% #EH &k T H 10%-15%

Furniture and computer equipment 10% to 33.33% 15X {fh I & H s A 10%-33.33%

The depreciation methods and useful lives are reviewed¥t it # J5 75 K& {4 F 4F 301 € i v b wd DA B 2
periodically to ensure that the methods and rates ofa%%t )y ik M 3 #5 < Bl 7 U] [] o & 8 2 46 7%
depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern offl| z i = — F( -

economic benefits from the fixed assets.
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Notes to The Financial Statements

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
(B 2347 5 AE - BT 1 5K B 24 LA o T 7 B84

2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEFIEUR 4)
(Cont’d)

j.  Fixed assets and depreciatiorfCont'd) jo BREARNE )

Land and buildings are subject to independent valuations ont # z # 5= & 52 1 3 17 %8 7 1k (10 5744 > 1
a regular basis with the last valuation performed on 31sti#r 2§ It —FF 4 =H=+—H
March, 2002. Any increase in valuation of land and buildings #E 17 o [l 1 Hi K& # 5= 5 4 If 2 2 2 34 (6 &
is credited to the fixed assets revaluation reserve; anyf# A [ & & & = Al 3% > 1T ] % (B €& 2 3
decrease is firstly offset against any earlier increase inif % T b J2 A8 5 DU FT S Al 2 (B> A2 2
valuation in respect of the same land and buildings and is&{ [l & 51 A48 #5 % A -

thereafter charged to the income statement.

Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are recognisedt & [ 7€ & & 2 21 F| 3 % 8 7 i 25 I
in the income statement based on the net disposal proceeds I ifi {H > & #& it 18 25 & A 7 LA #E 2 > 1
less the then carrying amount of the assets. Upon disposalt fij £ ff 52 (1) il &1 i 74 [ /2 & 2 5 A4 £
of revalued fixed assets, the relevant portion of the i 8 £ {2 ¥ % 7 -

revaluation reserve recognised in respect of previous

revaluations is released from the fixed assets revaluation

reserve to retained profit.

Fixed assets held under finance leases are recorded anil il & fl & 07 =X i 3 A5 2 & W 8 ) b il
depreciated on the same basis as described above. Z A (7] JE e T DLRC 8% Bt S 9 8 o

Construction-in-progress represents factory buildings underfe & T2 45 IF 7F B & 2 W5 A 5o fE 3 T
construction. It is stated at cost, which includes the original T2 % s A A MR » & o 6 36 B B - A ~ 2
cost of land, construction expenditures incurred, and others& B 37 & i 8 W) A & AR AL 2 HoAth B 22 0k
direct costs capitalised during the construction period. No 7 o ¥ 2 T. 2 4 78 51 5 47 25

depreciation is provided.

k. Inventories k. #H

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable? & J7 & i 4% B v] 5% 3 15 (B W & 2 AL &
value. Cost includes costs of raw materials computed usingA I B A4 61 35 DA B A Sl 3 o i 5h B 2
the first-in, first-out method of costing and, in the case of JF A K} AUAS > K ik 2 85 & € 58 & &
work-in-progress and finished goods, also direct labour andifii & > 5 48 758 6 5 B 4 45 T DL I 7 3 1L 5]
an appropriate proportion of production overheads. NetZ A4 & A o ] 43 3 35 (8 I 3% £l 51 1E % &
realisable value is based on estimated normal selling pricesf& 11 Bk 18 3] % 5 B & 4 8 W & 28 2 Hofth
less further costs expected to be incurred to completion andii 7 515 - B B 8 I8 sl B I 2 B EAE
disposal. Provision is made for obsolete, slow-moving or H i ¥ # # -

defective items where appropriate.
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(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
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2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEFIEUR 4)
(Cont’d)

k.  Inventories (Cont'd) k. 8] &)

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those 77 & i 5 FF > HiR 1 (8 7 A B i A2
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period inA R 2 [a] I i 52 A MR 5 B 52 o 77 £ Bl =
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of anyA] % B i (B B t 57 22 AT {a] fif ki 4> %8 ol H—
write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all Y518 77 i S sk 25 s 18 %5 2E > 07 ) e s A
losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in thi# £ BH 7 o K] A 4 3 {5 (6 3% Jn i 75 33 ] 2
period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any T ] 77 £ s 4 %8 Q1) i 435 =] 58 4 2> 10 [H] e
reversal of a write-down of inventories, arising from an & ¥ {F 77 & B 52 2 W) 38 %8

increase in net realisable value, is recognised as a reduction

in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the

period in which the reversal occurs.

l. Impairment of assets L. HAEREME

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or ZM e X 2 B M6 {4 2 ol 58 BUR & 2 T
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount] fig A a] Wit [8] 5 » 1 5 5% 2 & & 2 & % 1F
of one of these assets may not be recoverable. Whenevels {E % i /E i 4 w - it 7% T8 & & 2 i (H &
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable/ H ] i [8] 18 {f » 3% JE & /& 2 1 i B ] i
amount, an impairment loss representing the differenceldl & (& = 2 %8 i Wi 25 2 7 52 & 6 (H s
between the carrying amount and the recoverable amount ofg 1] i [5] 4 % ) 45 & & 2 15 £ 18 B
an asset, is recognised in the income statement. TheE H 2 & # - F EEIE N IEH L5 il
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net sellingfs —JE & /& 2 Fif 15 4 %8 3 8 A > 11
price and value in use. The net selling price is the amountf 18 i B ¥6 1] H 4 5 48 i ] — T & & M A
obtainable from the sale of the asset in an arm’s lengthi% & /& (i Jf 4F 0] 4% &5 s o & i s /B 2 Bl 4
transaction less the costs of the disposal, while value in uséii & 2 Bl {H -

is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected

to arise from the continuing use of the asset and from its

disposal at the end of its useful life.

Reversal of impairment losses recognised in prior years isf® £ 4F i 5l 2 & WEEC MR 2 EiE
recorded when there is an indication that the lossesi (& 5 18 /A /5 17 7E ¢ C i 20 W7 43 [1] o 43 1]
recognised for the asset no longer exist or have decreased? 7t & it Ui &5 % o -

The reversal is recorded in the income statement.
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2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEFIEUR 4)
(Cont’d)

m. Provisions and contingencies m. B ok R g

ol

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation, & [F # f: F /4 & £ B A EH (At A
legal or constructive, as a result of a past event and it isi% =k ff &2 /9 JE) - it i 352 5% 1 T8 7] #4550
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economictl & 4 5 | 4 1Y & W I > 10 HL 78 7T 58 4k
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a &% {8 & 19 4 58 » Il € 42 158 0 5 o 488 5 4 30
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation& & #1545 [ J ## % > DL i w3 A4 /9 i 4G
Provisions are reviewed regularly and adjusted to reflect thes o it 4 %8 IR i (B0 ) 5% 28 5 5K > $8 485 & %A
current best estimate. Where the effect of the time value of/ f %% {i T8 ¥ 11 fr 75 B 32 (9 B (H -
money is material, the amount of a provision is the present

value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle

the obligation.

>

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial =X & & ff A & i B 5 % N R - br JF &
statements. They are disclosed unless the possibility of arf £ & 48 7% FI| £5 (9 & W R & AT i 2 M A
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. 5. %8 A 5 — ik & T LA 8 - SR E E A &
A contingent asset is not recognised in the financial i B % ¥t % 52 > M 01 47 7] RE 14 15 48 75 7]
statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic benefitst HI] & 4 #

is probable.

n. Leases n. M

Finance leases represent those leases under whichil &l & 15 A7 B & 72 ¥ A HE 2 B A7 R %
substantially all the risks and rewards incident to ownership ] # B 5 I s £% 55 4 42 ] 2 F] B o 4 4 4]
of the leased assets are transferred to the Group. The Groufsé %5 i #HL & B 4h RF FL B 9 2 2 B
recognises finance leases as assets and liabilities in th&l (WHAK) f K FH 4 2 BLE Rl E |
balance sheet at amounts equal at the inception of the leas# il A K E AR EE B A E 51 H &
to the fair value of the leased assets or, if lower, at theffH 4 2 B (ELWF » B (i Jf] 2 47 85 &K T L 4
present value of the minimum lease payments. In calculatingh& & 2 B & (4 a] e iE) > 7 HI & i f A 4
the present value of the minimum lease payments thel 2 2 ;& & K ¥ 4 8k 15 2 B # WA G
discount factor used is the interest rate implicit in the lease,/E & & & — & 4y o F1 4 )% ¥4 @il & 28 F B R
when it can be determined. Otherwise, the Group’s & f& & & 2 ¥ /D 1 4> Bt - @l & 2 1 R &
incremental borrowing rate is used. Initial direct costs A2 Bt » DL £ 45 0 [ ¥ 65 A 2 B 8
incurred are included as part of the asset. Lease payment& #] 5 % -

are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction

of the outstanding liability. The finance charge is allocated

to periods during the lease term so as to produce a constant

periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the

liability for each period.
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2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEFIEUR 4)
(Cont’d)

n.  Leases(Cont'd) n. A& #)

A finance lease gives rise to depreciation expense for thefdl & fil & & £ 4 B & & 75 &% & wH W [ i 31
asset as well as a finance cost for each accounting periodfr 8 B 52 [ 4 % 2 J] - il B & £ 2 37 85 1
The depreciation policy for leased assets is the same as thaf Bt /A & #i A > Al 7 8 & 7 fir 3% 1 2 TR
for depreciable assets that are owned. A [R] o

Operating leases represent those leases under whicl% & & 48 A B & &= #E A W 2 B A B &
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the | % B [ 475 by i FL AR 3 2 FHL & - 464
leased assets remain with the lessors. Rental payments undéil & fH 4 ¥ A B FHL & 45 1 DL B 4 ik it 18 £5
operating leases are charged to the income statement on & Al % -

straight-line basis over the period of the relevant leases.

0.  Subsequent events o. HiNHBIH

Post-year-end events that provide additional information 4F 4% H & % 25 Ifi & /£ &5 55 H (09 B855Ik I 42
about the Group’s financial position at the balance sheetfit%8 4N & k| 5k BN 7 4 #7748 48 8 FL e 1 R
date or those that indicate the going concern assumption idA & 09 35 14 (4% FIH) > & 78 M B RN
not appropriate (adjusting events) are reflected in the/x W A& 5| £ Ll BB A 4ELE HE R K
financial statements. Post-year-end events that are no® {4 & 7 fff 5 0 9 7% -

adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements when material.

p.  Foreign currency translation p. HEHH

Individual companies within the Group maintain their books 4<% [ [ 2 /A @Mk B K wc #k % DL s oo (R
and records in Hong Kong dollars, which is the primary 3= 2% # & ) AMR - 4 8 LA H Ath & W 45
currency of their operations. Transactions in other currenciesi . 28 % 4% i 28 5 W 2 3 i HE R 47 5 /5 s
during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at theJt o DL H i £ s 4% 8 > & k% i X A &
applicable rates of exchange prevailing at the time of thef% it 4% & H 2 % il [E 47 5 5 % T - [E 5
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated inli 25 M &5 18 i 8 %5 3¢ 7 iz B -

other currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at

the applicable rates of exchange in effect at the balance

sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are dealt with in the

income statement.
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3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3. BEANLXS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has thél % A+ J75% 55 4 A8 1 & 32 sk [ #2451 5
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or — 77 SR Hi B B b %5 48 P 78 Wi 47 8K
exercise significant influence over the other party in making 5 28 77 (1) A 4o [A] Bf - il 5% %8 N 32 [[] — A
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also consideredt: 2 # il 8¢ [7] — A - 2 B K 28 J5 i #
to be related if they are subject to common control or % B # A 4o

common significant influence.

a. Significant transactions with related parties are a. BB N L2 ERZGMEMT -

summarised below:

2002 2001
SRBIE CEEH
$'000 $'000
T T
Sales to Kar-Info ] 5% afl 4 A PR 2 7
Company Limited* RNy — 32
Rental earned from Kar-Info In] 72 afl 4 A PR 2 #
Company Limited* Wi B 4 * = 380
Rental charged by Kings Lion 1] Sfy M 4% Je A PR )
Development Limited* A A 4 1,133 1,055
* Kar-Info Company Limited and Kings Lion * FE AU A RS T M e A R A
Development Limited are beneficially owned and T H py A 4N B ] R S 2R K R
controlled by the family of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, a director B WA B B o

of the Company.
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3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3. BEANLZS #)
(Cont’d)
In the opinion of the Company’s Directors, the above HRGWR A LR BE A A5 R
related party transactions were conducted in the usual AL B H H SEB AR T LR R R
course of business of the Group and on normal T AT o

commercial terms.

b. Details of balances with related companies (includedb. AL 45 R B S B SRR B ONR P 2 R

in trade and bills receivable) are as follows: B s W K OH 2 FEAE AR
2002 2001
“RETAE EEX
$'000 $'000
Tz Tt
Kings Lion Development Limited Sy 1 5% R A PR ] 134 134
Kar-Info Company Limited 7 el A PR A F 228 523
362 657

c. Details of amount due to a related company are as;_ JRE Ao B 3 /A ) ST 2 SRS AR

follows:
2002 2001
“EERE CEL
$'000 $’000
T T
Castford Industrial Company Limited* 273 273
* Castford Industrial Company Limited is beneficially * Castford Industrial Co. Ltd® h 4 2
owned and controlled by the family of Mr. Ho Cheuk R S R X TP
Fai, a director of the Company. e o
The outstanding balances with related companies are B 0 B N B B RO 2 SRE B
non-interest bearing and are without pre-determined HEAT S N EF ) B R [ E S o .

repayment terms.
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3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3. BHE ANtz )
(Cont'd)

d. Certain banking facilities of the Group are securedd. AL TRITHEE HAANR#HSF

by personal guarantees provided by Mr. Ho Cheuk ] b R S A R R AL NS AR (LB G
Fai, a director of the Company (see Note 30). 30 °
4.  TURNOVER AND REVENUE 4. EEBMIA

Analysis of turnover and revenue in the consolidated income#: & 18 #i % 2 & 8 MR A 2/ Frin F -
statement is as follows:

2002 2001
ZRRBTAE EEF
$'000 $'000
T Tz

Sales revenue FER=S (PN
Metal and plastic products 4 Y B 729,028 799,203
Electronic manufacturing services T EENR TR 388,216 47,930
Moulds A 39,018 45,570
Turnover e 1,156,262 892,703
Rental income FH AU A 6,133 5,619
Interest income FLE U A 4,095 2,857
Total revenue Bk A 1,166,490 901,179

During the year ended 31st March, 2002, approximately 74%/% — %% 4 =1 =+ —H L& 7L K

(2001 — 79%) of the Group’s turnover was related to sales® /7 Z 5 {4 48 [ 2 5 63 A0 74% (—

made to its five largest customers. ER—F — 79% o
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5. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

5. BRBLAT i A

Profit before taxation in the consolidated income statement4s & 18 25 3% &1 2 BR B4 A i A 2 40 BR M 51 A

was determined after charging or crediting the following F 1 4% J& :

items:
2002 2001
“REO4 ZERE—AE
$'000 $'000
T T
After charging — ChgR—
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments) B T37 H (5 E FH4) 114,431 115,193
Cost of inventories sold (net of write-back 7 8 88 A
of/provision for obsolete and (C B U8 B8
slow-moving inventories) T B A7 B ) 932,369 731,601
Interest on AR S
— bank overdrafts and loans wholly — AR — N AR
repayable within one year Z BT S B 6,870 10,746
— bank loan wholly repayable within —HWEELFNEH
two to five years B2 |AITH 575 450
— finance leases —MEME 1,418 2,131
— factoring of trade receivables — JE R K 355 2,557
— others — H Al 26 97
Operating lease rental of premises HAMEZ CEHERSE 9,705 8,246
Provision for obsolete and slow-moving
inventories RS T i 1 17 B YR A - 8,926
Provision for bad and doubtful debts R IR A = 4,935
Provision for long service payments = 1 MR %5 4 1 A 4,319 4
Depreciation of fixed assets IEl 7 B P i 8
— owned assets —HEEE 24,817 31,219
— assets held under finance leases —MEHERAZERE 9,194 7,395
34,011 38,614
Net loss on disposal/write-off of fixed assets i # /Hifl i [l & & 2 s 18 15 48 11,714 15,254
Net exchange loss FEE 51, i 15 1 29 -
Auditors’ remuneration A% S T 902 902
After crediting — eiltA—
Interest income on bank deposits BATA R Z FB A 4,095 2,857
Write-back of provision for obsolete and
slow-moving inventories BRBE T 3 6 A 6 UE A 2 H Tl 548 -
Rental income less outgoings FR S 1% 2 A A 6,079 5,566
Net exchange gain T 50, i 4 5+ S 2,512
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6. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 6.
EXECUTIVES’ EMOLUMENTS

a. Details of emoluments paid/payable to directors of a.
the Company are as follows:

A8 T E A M A 3 4 2 A
i

2002 2001
ZRBTAE EEF
$'000 $'000
T For
Fees for executive directors ATHE H S = —
Fees for independent
non-executive directors oL AT E F M & 251 273
Other emoluments for
executive directors AT HE S 2 A 4
— Basic salaries and allowances — JEE M A 8,576 8,858
— Discretionary bonus — W15 B T Z AL AL 6,400 2,100
— Pension scheme contributions — B AR A wh il 2 it 3K 72 24
15,299 11,255

No directors waived any emoluments during the year. 7 42
No incentive payment for joining the Group or pE s}
compensation for loss of office was paid/payable to [ &
any director during the year.

JERAEREM S SRACHS
FRIE A T A T 2 2 DA 51 i B A 4R
e 25 TR A6 114 A 1
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6. DIRECTORS’' AND SENIOR 6. HEHELEHHKITEANEME
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (Contd) (%)

Analysis of directors’ emoluments by number of #i # 25 A i &% B 4 4% Al #1431 # 55 1 4 4%

directors and emolument ranges is as follows: Bran -
2002 2001
“EREROE —EEXH
Executive directors HATHEF
— Nil to $1,000,000 —0%£1,000,000C 2
— $1,000,001 to $1,500,000 —1,000,00%t % 1,500,000T 2 1
— $1,500,001 to $2,000,000 —1,500,00%t % 2,000,000C 1 -
— $6,000,001 to $6,500,000 — 6,000,001t % 6,500,000T = 1
— $9,500,001 to $10,000,000 —9,500,00%TC % 10,000,000C 1 -
Independent non-executive directof® 7. IF #1171 # H
— Nil to $1,000,000 —0%£1,000,000C 3 2
9 8
b. Details of emoluments of the five highest paid b. A AT 4 ANt (B35 = K& HAh
individuals (including directors and other employees) BT 2 &R
are:
2002 2001
“RETE EEX
$°'000 $°000
Tz Tt
Basic salaries and allowances  Ji& ¥ M ]l 8,618 8,671
Discretionary Bonus W 1% % Tl 2 AL AL 6,300 1,840
Pension scheme contributions  #E K& 5F#1 2 3% 60 20
14,978 10,531
Four (2001 — Three) of the five highest paid HH A& (ZFEX 44 — =) fium 4

individuals were directors of the Company, whose A+ /A /N @ # 2 H B 4 B 635 76 Mt 51

emoluments have been included in Note 6.a.

6.a°
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6.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 6. EERELEHITHANEME
EXECUTIVES’ EMOLUMENTS (Cont'd) (44)

During the year, no emolument of the five highest A<4F & # 4% & & # A £ (G045 3 55 K H b
paid individuals (including directors and other & T.) Sff %38 {5 (T f] B 4 1 25 3 8% Jn 5 A
employees) was incurred as inducement to join or 5 [ ) 4% J& 51 2 25 Bk 037 (1% 4 & -

upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss

of office.

Analysis of emoluments paid/payable to the five & A% &% 4 &% 5l #14> © S+ AT T F
highest paid individuals (including directors and other % = #r A+ (353 35 K HAb & T) 19
employees) by number of individuals and emolument 4 2 #r 41 F :

ranges is as follows:

2002 2001
SREE CER

Nil to $1,000,000 @ 1,000,000C =

$1,000,001 to $1,500,000 1,000,00%: 1,500,000C 3 1
$1,500,001 to $2,000,000 1,500,08% 2,000,000C 1 -
$6,000,001 to $6,500,000 6,000,00% 6,500,000C = 1
$9,500,001 to $10,000,000 9,500,00% 10,000,000C 1 -
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7. TAXATION 7. BiIAE

Taxation in the consolidated income statement consisted of%: & 18 25 % o 2 Bi I8 45

2002 2001
“EREROE EEXH
$'000 $'000
T Tz
Current taxation: Hong Kong profits tax BUAT B IE - W A A5 B
— current year — A 6,396 4,293
— (over-provision) under-provision —fEFZ ()
in prior years ViYEE: ] (2,851) 144
Deferred taxation I S i IH
— current year — KA 647 1,205
— over-provision in prior years — FE AR 2 R A (399) (1,578)
3,793 4,064

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until A\ T B H 2 ERIE HE 2 — N
2016. Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate4f £ || - & & FIl 15 B 5 o 48 76 & 8% & A af
of 16% (2001 — 16%) on the estimated assessable profiti § 7 i 2 =1 BE B i 47 16% (2%
arising in or derived from Hong Kong. Dongguan Yanxun —4 —16%) 2 8l X k=W AETFH
Electronics Company Limited, a subsidiary established andfg /&) J3 A i B i 57 R &8 2 B A 7
operating in Mainland China, is subject to enterprise incomeZg 444} 33914 H [ fr 15 B (30%4 B K 45 —
tax at the rate of 33% (30% state income tax and 3% localfy 15 Fi > M 3%/4 s 7 B 15 B1) o M AR 18 4 B
income tax). However, it is exempted from Mainland China w [&] fiif 158 Fi 15 > 11 2 &) 7 2w 0 5 DA &
enterprise income tax and local income tax for two years4f Jif g5 38 14 2 ¥ FI| 4F B B0 7y 4F 8 4 838
starting from the first year of profitable operations, after v fif 1584 > i & % = 4F Bl 3 fF 50%2 1 [
offsetting prior years’ losses, followed by a 50% reduction Fff 15 %i o it 2\ &) B AT g 7 i 35 s 18 04 4k I
for the following three years. No Mainland China enterprise fiif ) 3iff {8 A5 4% {a] v B i 18- B 2 4 o
income tax has been provided since Dongguan Yanxun

Electronics Company Limited is in a tax loss position.




[e iRt

For the year ended 31st March, 2002
e EFEETHEZH = —HIE

Notes to The Financial Statements

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
(B 2347 5 AE - BT 1 5K B 24 LA o T 7 B84

8. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO 8.
SHAREHOLDERS

e TR A i ]

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders includes4s & B A %5 Al 613 — EE A ARL
a profit of approximately $112,877,000 (2001 — $42,096,000) 7 i1 ¥ #t 7% 2 % F141112,877,000C ( %

dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

F—4 — 42,096,000C) °

9. DIVIDENDS 9. KE
Dividends consisted of: B B AL 3
2002 2001
“RECAE EE
$'000 $'000
T T
Dividends proposed/declared
during the year W B IRE R RS
— Interim, 5.0 cents — f1ii — & ) 5.0(l
(2001 — 1.1 cents) (ZFE—4—1.140) 18,714 4,112
— Special, 5.0 cents — v R R B, — B 5.0fll
(2001 — Nil) (R4 — ) 18,714 -
— Additional final dividend for the prior — 4 Bt E — i IR B Al
year due to exercise of employee 171 B TaR I
share options [IEZ:gndi &l 136 267
37,564 4,379
Dividends proposed after year end A G5 1% R I R
— Final, 5.9 cents — RKI — k5.9l
(2001 — 3.8 cents) (%% —4 —3.8fl) 22,239 14,202
— Special, 14.1 cents — 5 B S — A 14, 241
(2001 — 6.2 cents) (%% 4 —6.2fll) 53,148 23,172
75,387 37,374
112,951 41,753
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10. EARNINGS PER SHARE 10. 4 B s )

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended B F A% Fl iR #H E —FF 4 = H
31st March, 2002 is based on the consolidated profit =1 — H 1l 2 & & B 5 HE {5 % F1| 40 i %
attributable to shareholders of approximately HK$81,645,00081,645,000C ( — & & — 4 — i ¥
(2001 — HK$26,368,000) and on the weighted average26,368,000C) M 74 [ O #8471 2 B4 2 Jin
number of approximately 374,628,000 shares (2001 —f# T #%)374,628,000 ( &% — 4 —
373,128,000 shares) in issue during the year. 373,128,008%) &% -

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the yearfs R 2 | iR E X 4 = H

ended 31st March, 2002 is based on the profit attributable= + — H 1& B 3 fE {5 & A 4 # %

to shareholders of approximately HK$81,645,000 (2001 —81,645,000C ( — & & — 4 — & ¥

HK$26,368,000) and on the weighted average number 0f26,368,0000) K& . # 17 B i 5k A 7 g

381,820,000 shares (2001 — 374,568,000 shares) in issuaifi < B 2 5 28 4F 50 5 1% 2 0 HE-F- ¥ 11

after adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential shares. #{ %) 381,820,00@% ( — & & — 4 —
374,568,008%) 75 o

A reconciliation of the weighted average number of sharesH DA 515 & i 3 A 21 F K 45 J5 8 185 280 ) 2
used in calculating the basic earnings per share and theil f# - ¥ Bt # 2 0 &5 F -
diluted earnings per share is as follows:

2002 2001
ZRRTAE XL
‘000 ‘000
T T
Weighted average number of shares used inffl A 51 5 4 B 3k A<
calculating basic earnings per share BRI 2 0 RE 7 #4 1l B 374,628 373,128
Adjustment for potential dilutive effect in
respect of outstanding employee A TR KR
share options T RE MR R 7,192 1,440

Weighted average number of shares used inf] LA 5 & 45 i f#f
calculating diluted earnings per share BRI 22 0 RE - 24 i B 381,820 374,568
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R 2o
11. FIXED ASSETS 11. Bl E=EE
a. Movements of fixed assets (consolidated) were: a. HARECEEZEE
2002 2001
“EREHE ~EE -
Fixtures and Furniture and
Land and Construction- leasehold Moulds computer
buildings in-progress improvements ~ Machinery  and tooling  equipment Total Total
IR %
R YT 2 feg TR LIE S 1 B BARIR 0 Ht M
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fi Fi Fi T Fi Ti Tr T
Cost/Valuation Bk /Bl
Beginning of year A 152,723 184 54,588 246,036 34,625 40,816 528,972 538,579
Additions NE 2,861 - 2,119 6,224 268 3,203 14,675 65,034
Transfer W 184 (184) = 1,989 (1,925) (64) - -
Deficit on revaluation i ff & i (26,949) = = = = = (26,949) -
Disposals & (3,669) = (19,420) (8,015) (14,540) (12,497) (58,141)  (74,641)
End of year R 125,150 = 37,287 246,234 18,428 31,458 458,557 528,972
Representing: ik
At cost WA - - 37,287 246,234 18,428 31,458 333,407 448,522
At professional valuation J* — %% —4F
in March 2002 “HzEE
fli [ 125,150 = = = = = 125,150 80,450
125,150 - 37,287 246,234 18,428 31,458 458,557 528,972
Accumulated
depreciation REyiE
Beginning of year 4 11,803 - 19,872 158,555 22,902 30,208 243,340 262,227
Provision for the year 4 # ffi 3,362 = 3,549 18,149 1,002 7,949 34,011 38,614
Transfer ¥4 = = = 519 (455) (64) = -
Deficit on revaluation & i 538 (15,017) = = = = = (15,017) -
Disposals o (148) - (12,600) (7,845) (8,099) (11,852) (40,544)  (57,501)
End of year IR - - 10,821 169,378 15,350 26,241 221,790 243,340
Net book value W i ¥
End of year I 125,150 - 26,466 76,856 3,078 5,217 236,767 285,632
Beginning of year 4 140,920 184 34,716 87,481 11,723 10,608 285,632 276,352




fe 15 R T

For the year ended 31st March, 2002
BE_EEHF=H="1+—HI

Notes to The Financial Statements

(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
(B 2347 5 AE - BT 1 5K B 24 LA o T 7 B84

11.

FIXED ASSETScontd) 11. B E&EE 4)

Land and buildings: b. 4 b R dE

3t e T 2 M IR A R R 2

The geographical location and tenure of title of land

and buildings are analysed as follows: meE
2002 2001
“RETE EE
$'000 $'000
Tz TFoc
Hong Kong — medium-term leases & its — 1 W fH 4 8,650 14,312
Mainland China — medium-term leasesf" [ — 71 # fH £ 116,500 126,608
125,150 140,920

Land and buildings located in Hong Kong are held ¢ 7 i > 1 Hi & 48 52 T AR 2 v 30 0 40 1 4%
under medium-term leases. Land and buildings #5 o f¢ fo [ 2 + M & 852 T AR $8 £ B Y -
located in Mainland China are held under land use # % 7 +4F (BRI #EFE —F U =40 H 1 &

rights of 45 to 50 years expiring in April 2043 to By N4+ A 1) 2 + 1o I RE 5 -
October 2046.

Land and buildings with a net book value of i {5 (i 4 125,150,0000 2 1 b &% # 5 D)
approximately $125,150,000 were stated at open 2% i 57 4k (B Ffi— &5 — oA - 3 4k 7 it —
market value on 31st March, 2002 as determined by &% 4 = H = +— H it 2 2 A B (8
FPD Savills, independent qualified valuers. Had those i o (i 2 5% & + Hb K 4t 52 79 3¢ B A (8 411

land and buildings been carried at cost less [ 248 AN Zo - FEFE R &
accumulated depreciation, their net book value as at % — 4 = f = |+ — H Z ¥ {8 £ 95,299,000

31st March, 2002 would have been approximately .
$95,299,000.

Certain land and buildings with a net book value of W — &% 4 = =+ —H 2 - FHF
approximately $73,558,000 as at 31st March, 2001 i #j 5 {f 4 73,558,0000 2 D\ & & 4% 18 57
were stated at open market value on 30th September,ff (i fifi — & 17 — JLILASFE LA =+ H
1996 as determined by Jones Lang Wootton, Jif e 2 2> BT (8 51 IR o [ 25 3% 46 1 Hh &%

independent qualified valuers. Had those land and 4t 5= 75 iz 5 A5 (8 40 5 B R 37 85 AR > 3% 4t
buildings been carried at cost less accumulated + i it T E —4E=H=+—HZ

depreciation, their net book value as at 31st March, 5% %729,153,000
2001 would have been approximately $29,153,000.
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11. FIXED ASSETScontd) 11. B E&EE 4)

Land and buildings with a net book value of 7% T i ¥ {4 431,029,000C (—%
approximately $31,029,000 (2001 — $49,403,000) are % —4F — 49,403,000¢) Y 1 1 J2 # 5 4%

mortgaged as collateral for the Group’s banking T 4<% M 2 fEACSRAT » DIE S dRAT ML E 2

facilities (see Note 30). A (LM EE30) -

c. Construction-in-progress: c. 1 TR -
Construction-in-progress represents expenditures TE i TR 48 7 7 v B 2 g s 8 5
incurred for construction of factory buildings in FEM -zl E TR TRz -
Mainland China. The factory buildings are located Moo TR PR bk 2 H 0 R R
on a parcel of land in Mainland China which is held He

under the land use rights described above.

d. Machinery: d. e 2

Certain machinery included in Note 11.a above is #r T 635 7E Mt 5F 11.a2 B 45 T %

held under finance leases. Details of these assets are EiR-with-y WNE R

as follows: e

2002 2001

CRFE EERAF

$'000 $'000

T FL

Cost A 72,094 62,437
Less: Accumulated depreciation W R (29,376) (20,850)
Net book value gREIRIED 42,718 41,587

Depreciation for the year AAE T H 9,194 7,395
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12. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 12. HME AR ZH/E

In the Company’s balance sheet, investment in subsidiariesft 4< /> 7] 2 & & & & % - i B & 2 7 2 #%

consisted of: AL
2002 2001
ZREAE X E AR
$'000 $'000
T FC
Unlisted shares, at cost JE Ty 2 A (E 193,285 193,285
Due from subsidiaries JRE Wi o B A ] R IR 179,908 136,180
373,193 329,465

The outstanding balances with subsidiaries are unsecuredf & / & 2 i J (& 72 2 I8 I 48 45 3 A 5F
non-interest bearing and not repayable within one year. FIE WA —FE XA B R

The underlying value of the investment in subsidiaries is, in 7 /\ &) 3 25 @ 52 5 7 B A 7 2 # G B
the opinion of the Company’s Directors, not less than the g (g REHR B L —F=H =1 —HA&L
carrying value as at 31st March, 2002. H 2 WE T AH -
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12. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIEScconrd)  12. ¥ E A7 2R E (4)

Details of the subsidiaries as at 31st March, 2002 are: W EETEZA=+—HWMNB AR 25
1[&‘5:

Percentage of

Place of Issued and equity interest
incorporation/ fully paid attributable to
Name operations share capital the Group (i)  Principal activities
SR ERTREBRE  FERAER
=L gewE S BAtk() TEEE
Karrie International The British Virgin Ordinary 100% Investment holding
(B.V.1.) Limited Islands USs$100
Karrie International P R L B T3 100% HEHR
(B.V.L.) Limited 100% T
Castfast Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Plastic injection
Company Limited $100 moulding operations
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
$990,200
FHEBLEARAR i B 100% HBEH
1007T
A0 5 RE A A A (i) -
990,200t
Castfast Industrial Hong Kong/ Ordinary 100%  Manufacture of computer
(Yan Tien) Limited Mainland China $100 casings, office automation
Non-voting deferred (ii) - products, video cassette
$10,000 housings, moulds and
plastic and metal parts and
electronic manufacturing
services, property holding
and investment holding
JAE FE 5 06 28 2 6 i/ B T i 100% W BIEON R A E IUH
AR 1007C i BB R BR
B R T T (i) - BB R EWIELET
10,000¢ HERLIRH HHEWE

Y& § ¢idia
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12. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES(Contd)

12. BB AR ZHE 4)

Percentage of

Place of Issued and equity interest
incorporation/ fully paid attributable to
Name operations share capital the Group (i)  Principal activities
ML ERTREHRE  FERLAER
£ BELH K& BAk() TEBEE
Castfast Magnetics Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Manufacture of plastic
Moulding Limited $10 injection moulds and
Non-voting deferred (ii) - metal stamping dies
$30,000
4 1R i i M 100% WETFEHALEE
AR 107t RS A
I 1 R A T (i) -
30,000

Dongguan Yanxun Electronics

Mainland China

Company Limited (iii) $4,500,000
N & T e A E A
A R 2 7 (i) 4,500,000C
Hong Kong Hung Hing Metal ~ Hong Kong Ordinary
Manufacturing Company $100
Limited Non-voting deferred (ii)
$250,000
7o vl A L R ik o e
IR 1007

St 25 1 T )
250,000T

Registered capital

85%  Manufacture of computer

casings, video cassette

housings, office automation

products and plastic and

metal parts

850 Wi EMEA R

SEWIR WAE

SRR dh BB

E4 FaEs

100%  Manufacture and sale of metal
parts; design of switching
- power supplies

100% B REE & B
T o U5
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12. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIEScconrd)  12. ¥ E A7 2R E (4)

Percentage of

Place of Issued and equity interest
incorporation/ fully paid attributable to
Name operations share capital the Group (i)  Principal activities
ML ERTREHRE  FERLAER
£ BELH K& BAk() TEBEE
Karrie Industrial Company Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Manufacture and sale of
Limited $1,000 video cassette housings,
Non-voting deferred (ii) - sale of computer casings,
$5,000,000 office automation products,
plastic and metal parts,
metal stamping dies, plastic
injection moulds and
electronic manufacturing
services
P € A PR 7 7 M 100% i R E IR
1,000 HEBWIR HAE
AR E i (i) - SCHRE it BB R
5,000,000¢ 6 FLaE AU Y o
CBBERRETHEER
TR
Karpo Technologies Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Inactive
$1,000
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
$1,000,000
REMBARAA i Sgele 100% HEE ¥
1,000
450 5 RE A I IR (i) -
1,000,000t
Karrie Industrial Holdings Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Inactive
Limited $10
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
$2
Karrie Industrial Holdings %6 L M 100% WiEE ¥
Limited 101

e Bt A 2 2 ) _
27
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12. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIEScconrd)  12. ¥ E A7 2R E (4)

Percentage of

Place of Issued and equity interest
incorporation/ fully paid attributable to
Name operations share capital the Group (i)  Principal activities
ML ERTREHRE  FERLAER
£ BELH K& BAk() TEBEE
Karrie (Video) Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Inactive
Company Limited $1,000
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
$1,000,000
R TEARAF i gl 100% W fEE ¥k
1,0007¢
1 R S T (i) -
1,000,000t
Karwin Engineering Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Design, manufacture and sale
Company Limited $10 of computer casings,
Non-voting deferred (ii) - office automation
$100 products; manufacture
and sale of plastic and
metal parts, metal stamping
dies, plastic injection
moulds and electronic
manufacturing services
FERW IR i i M 100% it RERHEE
AR 107C i B0 B E
450 5 R R I IR (i) - SRR A s R
1007 WEBR L EE W
SRR - BB
RETHERTRE
Karwin Technologies The United States of Ordinary 100%  Provision of consultancy
Incorporation America US$100 services to group
companies
Karwin Technologies e 3 i 100%  fRALEERRE T AEEA A

Incorporation 1065 7t
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12. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIEScconrd)  12. ¥ E A7 2R E (4)

Percentage of

Place of Issued and equity interest
incorporation/ fully paid attributable to
Name operations share capital the Group (i)  Principal activities
ML ERTREBRE FAERTER
£ BELH N BAk() TEBEE
Kings Horse Investment Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Property holding
Limited $10
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
$10,000
HEHERRAA it i M 100% FHHYE
10t
I 1 R A T (i) -
10,000t
Kwong Hing Computer Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Inactive
Metallic Components $100
Limited Non-voting deferred (ii) -
$1,250,010
T L6 I 5 R ik 9 M 100% HEEE
HIRRH 1007T

$ Bt S 2 ) _
1,250,010T
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12.

Notes:

0]

(if)

(iii)

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES(contd)

it

The shares of Karrie International (BVI) Limited are held (i)
directly by the Company. The shares of other subsidiaries
are held indirectly.

The non-voting deferred shares are not owned by the Group. (ii)
These shares have no voting rights, are not entitled to
dividends, and are not entitled to distributions upon winding

up unless a sum of $200,000,000,000 has been distributed
by the relevant companies to holders of the ordinary shares.

Dongguan Yanxun Electronics Company Limited (iii)
(“DYECL") is a co-operative joint venture established in
Mainland China to be operated for 12 years up to May
2007. Pursuant to an agreement dated 24th October, 1995,
the Mainland China joint venture partner of DYECL has
agreed to waive its entitlement to share in the profit of
DYECL in return for a pre-determined annual fee.

12.

BB | 2 WG )

Karrie International (B.V.l.) Limitedr /i
By Jy A 2 w) B R A o HAB KT 2 w2
JBe 03 T A 2% ) T A A o

40 15 22 Bl AR FE A O3 30 I el A 4 P
o v S 0 S A AR TR O A oy S I
o TR I B 4 R A T R 1) K 3
i SR %% 2 444 #8 3 200,000,000,000: ;
A BIRZ A T 1y 40 4y SEATAA] 43 TR

HREEMEFHE T A RA A ([HRZEMEM])
B — e B OL A B R A S
P2 R G D e =2 <= . CF IR D TR RR 123714
—MR—UEE A S EEEZ
[CE R & Tl ey UNCP-y &3
FLoy = B05E i Al ik A 2 B > DA —
HEE ZF

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at anyh # & — & —4F = H =+ —H ILFEFE X

time during the year ended 31st March, 2002.

2 Wit i~ W A AL AT C AT 2 R A
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13. INVENTORIES 13. &
Inventories (consolidated) consisted of: e B
2002 2001
“EREROE EEXH
$000 $°000
T Tz
Raw materials J A R 68,922 79,609
Work-in-progress 2 R 22,543 13,770
Finished goods o e N 54,483 62,220
145,948 155,599
Less: Provision for obsolete and
slow-moving inventories W BREE K T B A B M A (23,101) (23,649)
122,847 131,950

Certain inventories are held under trust receipts bank loansg F 17 £ 75 H #5(Z 3 U P2 SR 1T S K T
(see Note 30). (R B 5E30 -

As at 31st March, 2002 and 2001, all inventories were carriedj —&%E —F K ~EE - F=H=+—H
at net realisable value. 2 i A& DL BLR(E SR -
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14. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE 14. & 5 Mo 2595 ME UM 7Kk

The Group grants credit periods ranging from 30 to 120 A% M4 7% 7 2 #U tH30H £ 120H 4%
days. Aging analysis of trade and bills receivable & & % [ 22 4% e i B0 IR #3 2> Br i 5
(consolidated) is as follows:

2002 2001
“EREROE EEXHF
$000 $°000
T F L
0 to 90 days 02 90 H 210,492 164,145
91 to 180 days 9% 180 H 2,007 2,472
181 to 365 days 18% 365 H 289 1,935
212,788 168,552

Less: Trade receivables factored, WoARBREZ
with recourse £ a8 R R (5,200) (3,061)
207,588 165,491
Less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts ¥ : & 0% ¥ f#; (6,047) (6,047)

201,541 159,444
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15. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND 15. FEAT K 7 4 S HoAth i &)
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS &

Prepayments, deposits and other current assets consisted offl - 3+ #% 4 &% H: At i B & & (45 -

Consolidated Company
it AR )
2002 2001 2002 2001
TRRBOME CEREFAE CRRTE XL
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tz Tz Tz Tz
Prepayments for
operating expenses T {} % ¥ % 1,109 3,933 - —
Deposits for purchases
of raw materials Wi B M B 4 2,785 3,400 = -
Deposits for purchases
of fixed assets Wi ] O A R 466 514 - -
Utility and rental s i kit K
deposits HE & 3,091 1,981 = -
Customs deposits 5B & IR % % 1,972 5,472 = —
Advances to staff B T BGK 481 1,295 = —
Advances to customers ft % £ & 3,135 1,908 - -
Others HoAte 1,026 2,069 250 204

14,065 20,572 250 204
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16. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS 16. B4 MRITIE K

As at 31st March, 2002, approximately $5,756,000 (2001 — A @B —F X “HE=H =+ —H2Z2&%H
$20,228,000) of the Group’s bank deposits (consolidated) A & ¥ 48 17 77 3 4 /4 5,756,000C ( = ZF %
was denominated in Chinese Renminbi, which is not a freely—4F — 20,228,000C) - #% 8 17 17 3K A fE
convertible currency in the international market and whose £ Bl [ 11 35 H H 58 4 &% o 5 ¥ 5% ply o ) 5L
exchange rate is determined by the Government of Mainlandify I i »

China.

17. SHORT-TERM BANK BORROWINGS 17. HHIRITEE

Short-term bank borrowings (consolidated) consisted of: 4% & & W1 4R 47 {5 & A0 4%

2002 2001

“RETE EE

$'000 $'000

T T

Bank overdrafts SRAT I 3L 4,336 6,018

Trust receipts bank loans 5 REBR SR AT B 72,737 38,836

Short-term bank loans T B AT B K 49,057 65,579
Current portion of long-term bank loan = W SR AT Bk 2 BIVHA AR 103

(see Note 20) (5 Bt 5 20) 4,000 1,200

130,130 111,633

Short-term bank borrowings are secured by personalig #4517 & iy 78 2\ 7] # =5 (] 08 i 4 2 {1
guarantees provided by Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, a director of the A + 7 /% & J& 2 T Bt J& 2 &) Fil IE 18 1 (4 4
Company, guarantees provided by the Company and certain1 029,000c (— %% —4—49,403,000C)
of its subsidiaries and certain land and buildings with a net> | i J& k5 1F B 547 (2 S Uk JE 4R 17 &%
book value of approximately $31,029,000 (2001 — 5l 4 B AR I8 55 2 15 S0 2 77 & 1R 3%
$49,403,000). Trust receipts bank loans are also secured byf ( 1 [ 3 30) -

the Group’s inventories released under such loans (see Note

30).
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18. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS 18. MEMHE R
Details of finance lease obligations (consolidated), net of &4 Al &AL B B=AT (F1Fk A3 2 BHES S )
future finance charges, are: Z g
2002 2001
“RETAE EEXF
$'000 $'000
T Tt
Repayable within a period ZE AT At 30 D A S A
— not exceeding one year —ANEZHR—4F 12,170 10,396
— more than one year but not
exceeding two years — — AR DL EAHOR Z 0 W AR 5,825 9,088
— more than two years but not
exceeding five years — WAL EAHR Z 4 AR 4,908 1,466
22,903 20,950
Less: Amounts repayable within one year 3 : £ 45 i i 8 & & A
included in current liabilities JR — R AT 2 KRR (12,170) (10,396)

10,733 10,554
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18. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS(contd)  18. Rl & & HAL 47)

Eﬂ

\

The reconciliation between the total minimum lease paymentsfil & fHl & 1T 2 fie K FH 4> 48 %8 K 58 548
and the present value of finance lease obligations is asZ # & T :

follows:
2002 2001
“EREROE EEXHF
$000 $°000
T Tz
Total minimum lease payments, ZEA Tt A T A S A
repayable within a period o I FH 4 AR
— not exceeding one year —AEZh—4F 12,980 11,723
— more than one year but not
exceeding two years — — AR DL EAHOR Z 0 W AR 6,261 8,802
— more than two years but not
exceeding five years — WAE LA EAHR Z 4 AR 5,073 2,139
24,314 22,664
Less: Interest portion of finance lease W g B 2 AR (1,411) (1,714)
Total finance lease obligations, end of year 4 Ji§ 2 il & il B & 1T 44 %A 22,903 20,950
19. TRADE PAYABLES 19. &5 AT 3

Aging analysis of trade payables (consolidated) is as follows:43 & & 5 AT IR IR 88 2 #r 4 -

2002 2001

e 2= 2t 3 e e

$'000 $'000

T FI

0 to 90 days 0E 90 H 168,361 110,094
91 to 180 days 9% 180 H 1,610 2,149
181 to 365 days 18% 365 H 503 963
Over 365 days 3651 UL | 5,519 4,974

175,993 118,180
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20. LONG-TERM BANK LOAN 20. RHIRITEXR

B e

Long-term bank loan (consolidated), secured, consisted of: %5 & A & 4 2 4= W $R 17 5 3K 6L 45 -

oD

2002 2001
“EREROE EEXH
$000 $°000
T Tz
Bank loan repayable within a period JRE A SR AT B 3K
— not exceeding one year —AZR—AF 4,000 1,200
— more than one year but not
exceeding two years — — 4L EAH R Z i T 4R 4,000 4,000
— more than two years but not
exceeding five years — WA LA EAEOR 2 4R 7,500 11,500
15,500 16,700
Less: Amount due within one year included 3 : & B & 7 — 4 A1 21 )
in current liabilities (see Note 17) Z e (ALY (4,000) (1,200)
11,500 15,500

The bank loan bears interest at HIBOR plus 2.5% (2001 —3% 78 41 47 8 3 4F 8 DL SR 47 R 2 97 8 A &

HIBOR plus 2.5%) and is guaranteed by the Company and2 5% ( — &% —4F — 47 R 255 B F KR

certain of its subsidiaries (see Note 30). TN2.5% =& K LLAS N 7)) K B2 T E
Al fEHE O (5L M EE30) -
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21. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE 21, RMRH & 2 B
PAYMENTS
2002 2001
“RETAE EE
$'000 $'000
Tz Tz
Beginning of year EH) 6,775 6,771
Provision made during the year AF B H A5 4,319 4
End of year R 11,094 6,775

Provision for long service payments represents the Group’sg HA Ik %5 4= 2 45 44 35 4 45 8 3 A 7 s {8
obligations for potential long service payments to its 5 > EHIRE & 2 &1 -
employees in Hong Kong.

A number of the Group’s employees have completed theZ: - {g B i 3| 75 % {8 & 1) ir 48 & 2 IR
required number of years of service under the Hong Kong#s 45 i » i 4¢ 1F IR 3% e 47 & 4% S B = 1 iR
Employment Ordinance (“Ordinance”) to be eligible for long #5484k i » 2 A 554 1R 0] T #1 2 2 45

service payments on termination of their employment. T {& it 7 » 4< 45 [# J7 6 2 & B 2 =B W IR
However, the Group is liable to make such payments onlyj 4 -

when certain circumstances specified in the Ordinance are

met.
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22. DEFERRED TAXATION 22. IRIEFLIA
Movements of deferred taxation (consolidated) were: AR IRAEBLIE 2 B H)
2002 2001
“EREROE EEXH
$'000 $'000
T Tz
Beginning of year 4] 4,949 5,322
Provision for (Write-back of) net
timing differences I 72 15 BEH A (HE D) 248 (373)
End of year R 5,197 4,949

Deferred taxation represents the taxation effect of the#& i& 8 JH A 3K DL T IRF 22 2 Bi B 52 %2 -
following timing differences:

2002 2001

SRRIE SET A

$'000 $'000

T T

Accelerated depreciation allowances of

fixed assets ] 72 i A g 5,305 6,051
Tax loss i TH Jis 18 (108) (1,410)
Other timing differences oAt 2= = 308
5,197 4,949

There were no significant unprovided deferred tax liabilities jt — & —~4£=H =+ H W@ HEEY
as at 31st March, 2002. No deferred taxation on revaluationyg it i J& < 1 4 #5645 o - M &% Bt 52 8 44 B
surpluses of land and buildings (see Note 25) has beeng » 7 % (= [ff 21 25) i 4 /E 1 I8 4 £ T8 §3¢
provided because the revaluation does not constitute a timingg » [&] /4 A< & 4] DI 3% S 2 E B M E >
difference as the Group intends to hold the related land anddg , Ji 3% % 5 £ 3 4 € K5 5 Hf 2% -
buildings for the long-term.
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23. SHARE CAPITAL 23 AR
Movements were: 5 TR
2002 2001
TREBTAR ZERF A
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
6y ¥ H mfE B EH [RED
'000 $'000 '000 $'000
T T T T T
Authorised — 5 B A
Ordinary shares of (5% i B i
$0.1 each HE 1M) 800,000 80,000 800,000 80,000
Issued and fully paid — AT KO8R A
Ordinary shares of (8- 4 11 7 i
$0.1 each H{E 1A)
Beginning of year ) 373,736 37,374 361,950 36,195

Issued upon exercise of HA AT B T

employee share options AR RE T 84T 2

(Note 24) ey (B 3E 24) 3,200 320 13,050 1,305
Repurchase of shares g% 1] g 1 = = (1,264) (126)

End of year FE 376,936 37,694 373,736 37,374
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24. EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTIONS 24. B T8 Mtk

The Company has a share option scheme, under which it 7> ] 5% 58 B A 51 81 > ] $8 0 7] A< 4 ) 2
may grant options to employees of the Group (including B T. (L5 #1178 F) % i 58 ORE D5 58 %
executive directors of the Company) to subscribe for sharesAs /A & 2 [y » M i 22 DA A 2 ] & F C 38
in the Company, subject to a maximum of 10% of the issuedf7 & 7 M {H (A 35 H A7 (i 52 5% 4 1 %8 17
share capital of the Company from time to time, excluding Z Bt fy) 2 10%%5 PR o 58 1 A5 A% 4% i A 2
for this purpose shares issued on exercise of share optionsZ & & & /& & » M A & % 7% B 4 17 (B =k 52
The subscription price will be determined by the Company’s i 52 B #E H #6101 22 5 B B 405 16 7 W W
Board of Directors and will be the higher of the nominal & %% i £ BR 28 7 2 V- 18 2 80% (L4
value of the shares and 80% of the average of the closing& = # % ) -

price of the shares quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited on the five trading days immediately preceding

the date of offer of the options.

In May 2002, the Company adopted a new share option4< 28 7] it &% 4 1 H 4N 7 — T 3%
scheme and, upon such adoption, to terminate the existing #E 51#1 > LA & 1E B A7 2 R AE ST 31 - 52 1%
share option scheme. The subscription price will be 18§t A< /A 7] 2 # 2 & i 5 > M N & 1K
determined by the Company’s Board of Directors and will ji* % i 58 B HE H 2 B 003 1 {8 ~ 552 H 58 % b
be the highest of the nominal value of the shares on the daté] i 7 i B & 28 5 i A FR 28 w1 2 Wi i 18 8§
of offer of the options, the closing price of the shares as#% il 5% B HE H W]/ H08 28 & H B A3 16 &
quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 5 & 28 5 it A FR A 7] 2 ~F- ¥ Ul i (8 (LA
the date of offer of the options, and the average of the closing® & 4 #) -

price of the shares quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited on the five trading days immediately preceding

the date of offer of the options.
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24. EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTIONScont'd) 24, B TR JHE (41)

Movements of employee share options during the year endeds T st & —2E 4E=H =1 —
31st March, 2002 were: H L 4E R 2 88

Number of shares

e b 9
Lapsed
Granted Exercised as a result of
Subscription Beginning during during termination of
Date of grant Exercise period price of year the year the year employment  End of year
H R 2 1k 4 )
ghnm T4 B B I A EROREETRE AEECHHE i A B¢ R
$ '000 '000 '000 '000 '000
i i F i F i
19th June, 1999 19th June, 1999 to
30th November, 2006
—fARE —“JAREAATIEE
AAT LA ZEERET-AZTH 0335 13,500 - (1,000) - 12,500
20th September, 2000 20th September, 2000 to
30th November, 2006
“EEEE SEETEANCTAE
JLAZ+H “EERET-AZ1H 0.300 7,200 - (2,200) - 5,000

20,700 - (3,200) - 17,500
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25. RESERVES AND PROPOSED 25. it S HE IR i S
DIVIDENDS
Movements of reserves were: fiti i 2 S )
Capital Fixed assets
Share Capital  redemption  Contributed  revaluation Proposed
premium reserve reserve surplus* reserve Total dividends
YA HARNME BN JH 52 ¥ 7
B A it B0 i 1] Bk LR ak RRBAE
$000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T Ti Ti Ti Ti Ti
Consolidated A
As at 1st April, 2000, REEEFRE
as restated A—HE# 53,424 5,900 - - 44,165 103,489 7,963
Premium arising from issue f7{fi & T
of shares upon exercise  #B Bt HEifi %17 iz 17
of employee share options i /& 4 2 i & 3,067 - - - - 3,067 -
Repurchase of shares il 1 At 1y (323) - 449 - - 126 -
Proposed dividends HER B
— interim dividends — R E - - - - - - 4,379
- final and special
dividends — KW R B - - - - - - 37,374
Dividends paid 2R M B - - - - - - (12,342)
As at 31st March, 2001 RZZEF—F=H=1—H 56,168 5,900 449 - 44,165 106,682 37,374
As at 1st April, 2001 REFE—FMA—H
- as previously reported  — LAEHRE 56,168 5,900 449 - 44,165 106,682 -
— prior year adjustment — HERE
(see Note 2.h) (S HE3E2.b) - - - - - - 37,374
As restated Eigi 56,168 5,900 449 - 44,165 106,682 37,374
Premium arising from issue 17{fi & T
of shares upon exercise &8 Mt HE i B 47 e £
of employee share options  fif & /£ i f€ 675 - - - - 675 -
Deficit from revaluation — #)¥EE 452 E - - - - (11,932) (11,932) -
Proposed dividends i R f B
- interim and
special dividends — o AR A S - - - - - - 37,564
- final and special
dividends — KBRS - - - - - - 75,387
Dividends paid 2R M B - - - - - - (74,938)
As at 31st March, 2002 REFFZEZA=+—H 56,843 5,900 449 - 32,233 95,425 75,387
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25. RESERVES AND PROPOSED 25.

DIVIDENDS (Cont'd)

it 15 S B UR B B (4

Capital Fixed assets
Share Capital ~ redemption  Contributed  revaluation Proposed
premium reserve reserve surplus* reserve Total dividends
WA BWAMM #A MrEE
JBe B ik Bt o Bb EAGGM G T 119}
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tx Tx Tx Tx Tx Tr Tx
Company |
As at 1st April, 2000, e
as restated JH—HEk 53,424 - - 193,185 - 246,609 7,963
Premium arising from issue 17{fi & T
of shares upon exercise  #h B HEIfi 417 iz 17
of employee share options i /& 4 2 i & 3,067 - - - - 3,067 -
Repurchase of shares i ) e (323) - 449 - - 126 -
Proposed dividends BRI B
~ interim dividends — RS - - - - - - 4,379
- final and special
dividends — KW AR R - - - - - - 37,374
Dividends paid 2R M B - - - - - - (12,342)
As at 31st March, 2001  R-FZ—-F=ZA=+1—H 56,168 - 449 193,185 - 249,802 37,374
As at 1st April, 2001 REEE-FENH—H
— as previously reported  — LA 56,168 - 449 193,185 - 249,802 -
— prior year adjustment  — fE4FHEE
(see Note 2.b) (SLHfEE2.0) - - - - - - 37,374
As restated ik 56,168 - 449 193,185 - 249,802 37,374
Premium arising from issue f7{fi & T
of shares upon exercise &8 Bt H i B 17 e 0
of employee share options i /& 4 2 i & 675 - - - - 675
Proposed dividends 5 R J B
- interim and special
dividends — AR AR B - - - - - - 37,564
- final and special
dividends — R BAFAIR B - - - - - - 75,387
Dividends paid IR A B - - - - - - (74,938)
As at 31st March, 2002 REFEHEZA=+-0 56,843 - 449 193,185 - 250,477 75,387
* Under The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), * WMIEFEZE - LN —ERXNFEE (K

contributed surplus is distributable to shareholders, subject
to the condition that the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus
if (i) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due, or (ii) the realisable value
of its assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its
liabilities and its issued share capital and share premium
account.

SE) > B B ER AT R T BOR - (E R
Ay B AE A B SR R B A L
R IRAE - () AN RIRRESCAT BN &
AR B (i) G 7 ) T S8 A (B0 & [ i
DA AR TR B L C 84T IBEAR DA I A7 ik
B & wHAE QA A R A TR ) bt
19 5 A~ S A B IR @
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26.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 26. %G B4 0= R
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash a. ¥k B T 6 1) B AR 4 VS B o B A
inflow from operating activities: A R
2002 2001
“EREROE —EEXHF
$000 $°000
T Tz
Profit before taxation W A A v A1l 85,438 30,432
Interest income FLE A (4,095) (2,857)
Interest expense FILE 9,244 15,981
Depreciation of fixed assets B 72 A 34,011 38,614
Net loss on disposal/write off B [
of fixed assets =g FiRCE 11,714 15,254
Decrease (Increase) in inventories 77 & 2 B> (3 40) 9,103 (684)
Increase in trade and bills receivable & % J& %% #5 M WO bR 3k 2 14 in (42,097) (66,021)
Decrease in prepayments, deposits af@ -} 5k ~ #i 4 K H At i #)
other current assets HEZ W 6,507 12,471
Decrease in bills payable JRE A SR 2 kD (3,251) (2,864)
Increase in trade payables JREAS MR 3K 2 38 m 57,813 21,851
Increase in accruals and JRE w2 F R At
other payables JREAS MR 3K 2 38 m 27,698 14,364
Increase (Decrease) in receipts in T8 U I 3k 2 4% i
advance () 1,375 (1,344)
Increase in amount due to a related J& f+F B B /3 7] 3 H
company Z 3 = 24
Increase in provision for long service = ] IZ #5 4 4 f#
payments Z 3 4,319 4
Net cash inflow from BT E
operating activities W& AR 197,779 75,225
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26. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 26. ZEBReRERNT &)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT(Cont'd)

b. Analysis of changes in financing during the year is b.  4F R 2 @l & & & Hran 5 -

as follows:
Share capital
and share  Short-term  Long-term Finance lease
premium  bank loans  bank loan  obligations Total
JBe A B R 53 ¥
Bedriietd AT RA  BATEK AIERIE CES
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $'000
Tx Tx Tx T Tx
1st April, 2000 ZEEFEMA—H 89,619 40,604 - 13,125 143,348
Exercise of employee share optiond7 fifi & T. 7% i 4,372 - - - 4,372
Repurchase of shares S [ Je A (449) - - - (449)
New short-term bank loans O RAT 1B - 65,579 - - 65,579
New long-term bank loan R & - - 17,000 - 17,000
Repayment of short-term bank loan(# % % 1 8 17 (& £ - (40,604) - - (40,604)
Repayment of long-term bank loan & #& & ] 8 17 & & - - (300) - (300)
New finance lease obligations ~ #ifl &fl & EE - - - 19,311 19,311
Repayment of capital element of HEMEHERTZ
finance lease obligations Ao - - - (11,486) (11,486)
31st March, 2001 “FE-F
“A=+—H 93,542 65,579 16,700 20,950 196,771
Exercise of employee share optionds fiff & T. 7% Bt 1 995 - - - 995
New short-term bank loans 0 4R AT F&’é - 49,057 - - 49,057
Repayment of short-term bank loarfg # & ] $1 17 f& & - (65,579) - - (65,579)
Repayment of long-term bank loan & #& % ] 8 17 {5 & - - (1,200) - (1,200)
New finance lease obligations ~ #rfl &fil & ELE - - - 13,834 13,834
Repayment of capital element of %% @l & & HIT
finance lease obligations A g AR - - - (11,881) (11,881)
31st March, 2002 “REE

ZHA=+—H 94,537 49,057 15,500 22,903 181,997
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26. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 26. #REHBlamERMEE )
CASH FLOW STATEMENT contd)
C. Analysis of cash and cash equivalents: c. B4 N Bl S AW 53 i
2002 2001
“RECAE EE
$'000 $'000
T Tt
Cash and bank deposits Bl 4 B SRAT A7 3K 228,118 96,747
Bank overdrafts HATIEX (4,336) (6,018)
Trust receipts bank loans 15 REBR SR AT B (72,737) (38,836)
151,045 51,893
d. Major non-cash transactions: d. FTEIRHEZ S

During the year, the Group entered into finance leases A 4 B R AR AE A DL 49 13,834,0000
of approximately $13,834,000 (2001 — $19,311,000) (- FE—4 — 19,311,000C) @&
in respect of the acquisition of certain machinery. S T Mot
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27. SEGMENT INFORMATION 27. EER

Ny

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, 1 # 7 48 [ 2 [y & 1 15 ¥ 1 A 45 [ bk 2
the Group has determined that major product segments bel = B & b 43 K 5 JE A i 45 4% 28 B DA b 3
presented as the primary reporting format and geographicali 8 4 ¢ 22 3t 45 #% 2 o

segments as the secondary reporting format.

a.  Primary segment a. JEARH
2002
“REH
Metal and Electronic
plastic manufacturing
products services Moulds Total
BT HR
T4 BB E i R # B GE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tr Tx Tx Tr
Turnover BEE 729,028 388,216 39,018 1,156,262
Segment results g ES 73,625 14,697 2,265 90,587
Interest income FE A 4,095
Interest expense FIE S H (9,244)
Taxation B (3,793)
Profit after taxation B 45 s 81,645
Other information K% r
Assets — BE -
Segment assets NEAEE 257,601 166,676 5,026 429,303
Unallocated assets ROWE E 374,965
804,268
Liabilities — Af-
Segment liabilities R R (46,370) (104,749) (8,820) (159,939)
Unallocated liabilities Ko B AR (291,658)
(451,597)
Capital expenditures EAER (9,665) (4,786) (224) (14,675)
Depreciation g (21,781) (9,600) (2,630) (34,011)
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27. SEGMENT INFORMATION(Cont'd) 27. SBER (4
a.  Primary segment(Cont'd) a. FEARB ()
2001
e e
Metal and Electronic
plastic manufacturing
products services Moulds Total
BETHE
T4 BB E R # B %
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T
Turnover BEE 799,203 47,930 45,570 892,703
Segment results g ES 37,061 580 5,915 43,556
Interest income FEKA 2,857
Interest expense FIE L (15,981)
Taxation B (4,064)
Profit after taxation I 45 3 26,368
Other information HAL B
Assets — HE-
Segment assets NEEE 394,670 22,737 8,213 425,620
Unallocated assets ROHEE 284,637
710,257
Liabilities — -
Segment liabilities HEAE (72,187) (13,936) (14,495) (100,618)
Unallocated liabilities xR (252,738)
(353,356)
Capital expenditures EAER (60,101) (3,449) (1,484) (65,034)
Depreciation g (34,437) (1,907) (2,270) (38,614)
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27. SEGMENT INFORMATION(Contd) 27. EER ()
b.  Secondary segment b. KEHHE
2002
“RE A
Asia
(excluding North Western
Japan Japan) America Europe Total
LR |
HA (A4 HAK) Jb %M P4 B e
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fi T T T T
Turnover BEH 305,257 212,262 195,474 443,269 1,156,262
Segment results g E S 24,409 23,870 11,533 30,775 90,587
Assets <9 — 783,950 8,578 11,740 804,268
Capital expenditures & 74 % /il = (14,675) = = (14,675)
2001
—EE 4
Asia
(excluding North Western
Japan Japan) America Europe Total
CHR]
HA (ANEHAK) de &M 74 g it
$°000 $'000 $'000 $°000 $'000
Tz Tz T T Tz
Turnover S 241,258 142,639 188,362 320,444 892,703
Segment results g E S 11,312 7,946 1,264 23,034 43,556
Assets <9 — 680,731 17,196 12,330 710,257
Capital expenditures & 7 % il - (65,034) - - (65,034)

2 M 3R 03 BT 1R SRR M E R LR
fil B 2K 9 H A Hh A€ PR TE o 3 b s A
1 5 A T B AR 2 B DL E 1A AT
B AR PRE

Turnover and results by geographical segments are
determined mainly on the basis of the location where
merchandise is delivered. Assets and capital
expenditures by geographical segments are determined
on the basis of physical location.
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28. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT 28. EIEL S IREAE
LIABILITIES

The Group and the Company had the following significant 7<% 8 & 4% 28 & A LA N A 76 4 W75
commitments and contingent liabilities which were not - > 5 %R s & 55k £ & :
provided in the financial statements:

a.  Capital commitments a. BRI

The Group had the following authorised and AS4EE A LT 2 M L% 2 G ARKYE:
contracted capital commitments:

Consolidated Company
B AR
2002 2001 2002 2001
CRROHE EFEF CEEOHE _FEF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T
Construction of factory 7
premises in Mainland China /5 # 5 4,002 - — -
Purchase of machinery i M 1,075 - - -
5,077 - - -
b.  Operating lease commitments b. REBMERE
The Group had lease commitments in respect of rented AEEA ZIHMRE ZF W L4+
premises under various non-cancellable operating H B A BB A RS 2 R ] el 2 &8
lease agreements extending to October 2047. The total W BURE ST R

commitments payable are analysed as follows:

Consolidated Company
A AR H
2002 2001 2002 2001
“REFOHE FLTH CEEOHE FEF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tx T T T
Amounts payable JBE £+F 4 %

— within one year ——4&FR 3,256 2,350 = -
— within one to two years ~——Z 4R 1,409 794 = -
— within two to five years — — —4FEHFR 1,628 1,710 — -
— over five years — LDk 20,396 19,941 = -

26,689 24,795 - -
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28. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT 28. JRIE LR A MK ()
LIABILITIES (Cont'd)
c.  Other commitments c.  HAbARIKE
Pursuant to an agreement dated 24th October, 1995, W — R — UL FE+H =+
the Mainland China joint venture partner of Dongguan H %€ 2 k> i — LN+ —H
Yanxun Electronics Company Limited (“DYECL”) —HEZFERLFERAHZTNH K
waived its entitlement to share in the profit of DYECL SEMERNE TARA A (THRZEME])
in return for a pre-determined annual fee from 1st Z A N = R SE R Al A 2
November, 1996 to 24th May, 2007. As at 31st March, BE 2t > AR — T FEE 2 R 2 o i
2002, the Group’s commitment in respect of the FECHFEZHA =T —H A EEHE
annual fee payable to the Mainland China joint 7P RN Z &% N Z A BRI
venture partner amounted to approximately %) /4 1,334,000C ( —~ &% —F —
$1,334,000 (2001 — $1,555,000). 1,555,000tC) -
d.  Contingent liabilities d. HAAMK
Consolidated Company
B AR
2002 2001 2002 2001
CRROHE XL F CEEOHE _FEF
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fi T T T
Trade receivables FBREZ
factored, with ok B L
recourse (Note 14) R (FfsE14) 5,200 3,061 - -
Shipping guarantees i 5 9 1R 772 708 - -
Guarantees provided by WA T HHE A
the Company in respect o 6 SR AT B
of banking facilities T 42 fit 2 22
of its subsidiaries AN - - 154,876 261,600
5,972 3,769 154,876 261,600
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29. PENSION SCHEMES 29. BIKEFHHE

Since 1st December, 2000, the Group has arranged for it§9 & ZZ4E+ " H — H i A 5 @ % Bk
Hong Kong employees to join the Mandatory Provident Fund 7 i ig 8 22 B il VE A B &5t 8 ([ 4
Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”), a defined contribution schemest#1 | ) o i £ 4 51 &1 J& 7 5 B 4L 3T 31 > |
managed by an independent trustee. Under the MPF Schemdi 37 52 5T A\ 45 4 o MR 45 5 7 4 51 1) » A< 42 4]
each of the Group and its employees makes monthly % {g 84 A ¥ A BIEB Z BF (E&XR
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ earningsi il 4/ B 4 3 1)  5%%} 5% w5t #1) 1 H {3t
as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation.k - 1§ == B {g & = 4 H fit 3 LA 1,000C & L
Both the Group’s and the employees’ contributions are FR - 4% 2 {3t 3k il J&§ 1 I 12 2T -

subject to a cap of $1,000 per month and thereafter

contributions are voluntary.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Mainland China, # # [ i 8 K2 - A 5 [ 78 1) 4 b [ Jg
the Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans2 i 5% & 2 B 52 & B3 4K 5t 8 78 4t ke
for its employees in Mainland China. The Group contributes # # [ 51 17 2% 61 » 7 45 [ 78 wft H b (5 g
approximately 11% (2001 — 13%) of the basic salaries of its 8 A H £ 4111% (- FF — 4 — 13% 1k
employees, and has no further obligations for the actuali it 3 > i ¥ HAT {a] B BR AR 4K 4 S i sl
payment of pensions or post-retirement benefits beyond thefk % & F| {I] #: 8 7E AT ] 4 95 < 1B KB B
annual contributions. The state-sponsored retirement plansZ ir 43 18 & 4 3¢ H A i Bl ¢ & Bh 2 3B K51
are responsible for the entire pension obligations payable tofl 7 ¥ o

retired employees.

During the year ended 31st March, 2002, the aggregateff ~ZF % 4 = H =+ — H IL4F i R A 4
amount of the Group’s contributions to the aforementioned [# #t I %t 8 4Kk 51 & /F th = it 3K 4 5
pension schemes was approximately $2,389,000 (2001 -2,389,000C¢ (%% —4 —1,112,000C) °
$1,112,000).
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(Amounts expressed in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated)
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30. BANKING FACILITIES AND PLEDGE 30. SRATRIE MOE R KA
OF ASSETS

As at 31st March, 2002, the Group had aggregate banking?® ~ &% "4 =H =+ — H > 7 4 W # %
facilities of approximately $503,405,000 (2001 — {2 3 &3 & 5 @& - 3 & iR L
$433,806,000) for overdrafts, loans, trade financing, factoring & # 47 # % %5 4R 17 @l & A % 4 5
of trade receivables and bank guarantees. Unused facilitie$03,405,000C ( — % % — 4 — 433,806,000
as at the same date amounted to approximately $331,865,000:) ° i~ [A] H i & B) i 2 $R17 & B4 5
(2001 — $288,142,000). These facilities were secured by: 331,865,000C ( &% — 4 — 288,142,000

JC) o A SRAT Rl E L HRAT AT

(i)  mortgages over the Group’s land and buildings with (i)  ASSE [ 2 1 K5 2 > 1% 1
a net book value of approximately $31,029,000 (2001 b R A% 5 22 MR TET{EL %Y £ 31,029,000¢
— $49,403,000). (&% —4 — 49,403,000C) ;

(i) certain of the Group’s inventories held under trust (i) 4<% [ 42§ {5 5€ i 95 4R 17 6 3K 1 B
receipts bank loan arrangements (see Note 13); BzETHE (AHEL)

(iii) guarantees provided by the Company and certain of (i) A2 7] K 25 1 B 8 28 7 2 28 ) ¥ 4% s
its subsidiaries; and K

(iv) personal guarantees provided by Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, (iv) A7\ &) # 5 fa f5i 6 S5 2 2 FL A f o
a director of the Company.

31. COMPARATIVE FIGURES 31. HHHF

In addition to the prior year adjustment raised in respect of i& 1 1 i* £f Fl 7 ik & 5t fili 2 & Fr 98 i 16
dividends proposed or declared as a result of the first4< 4F B /& 2 2 & 5t B %5 4 HI 25 o9 (4815
adoption of SSAP 9 (revised) as detailed in Note 2 to the¥] ) Ifi # bt S i DA 9 & s 5 510 4h (R
financial statements, certain comparative figures have beerfff 512) » & F b 80 48 855 A B LG &
reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation. #< 4 J¥ 2 24 5 K o
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The results of the Group for the last six financial years AEE#EE ~FE F =1 =+—H I~
ended 31st March, 2002 and the assets and liabilities of theffl ff B 4F B 2 345 K —LLb4E— L
Group as at 31st March, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001 andL/\ 4> — JUJLJL4F > BT T4HE, “FF

2002 are as follows: — M O EE A ZEEAMEN N
Results ¥

Year ended 31st March,
BEZH=1+—HIL4EE

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
“RF0E T CFETE CUULE RUUAE - ULEE
$'000 $000 $000 $000 $'000 $000

Tx T T F F Fo

Turnover BEH 1,156,262 892,703 661,887 592,287 618,614 598,622
Profit from operation 2855 3 90,587 43,556 30,699 25,362 52,683 73,325
Interest income FLE A 4,095 2,857 2,939 2,913 598 6,810
Interest expense FE X (9,244) (15,981) (9,239) (6,716) (8,911) (6,000)
Profit before At Rk IE

exceptional items iy 25 12 Y ) 85,438 30,432 24,399 21,559 44,370 74,135
Exceptional items F®IEE - - - - (27,087) 21,049
Profit before taxation I 6t i 3 85,438 30,432 24,399 21,559 17,283 95,184
Taxation BiE (3,793) (4,064) (3,783) 3,603 10,582 (13,971)

Profit attributable to B S A
shareholders i 1 81,645 26,368 20,616 25,162 27,865 81,213
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b

¢

*

Assets and liabilities (consolidated) HEBREAR

4

As at 31st March,
BREZA=Z1—HIE4EE

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
“REOR ZRFH ZEERE NUUVE - UUNVE —ULER
$000 $'000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Ti T T T T T
Non-current assets R E 236,767 285,632 276,352 251,989 206,460 165,004
Development A 8 A
expenditures - - - 5,817 9,307 -
Non-Consolidated FEAWE
Subsidary /N = - - - - 781
Current assets W 567,501 424,625 313,015 275,035 348,791 327,473
Current liabilities nE e fE (413,073) (315,578)  (232,184)  (180,608)  (228,669)  (168,440)
Finance lease B
obligations HAE (10,733)  (10,554) (6,138) (9,582) (4,364) (3,932)
Long-term bank loan R #AT HR (11,500)  (15,500) - - - -
Provision for long RIS %
service payments 2B (11,094) (6,775) (6,771) (6,078) (5,673) (4,400)
Deferred taxation A A2 B TE (5,197) (4,949) (5,322) (3,768) (7,409) (6,217)
Minority interests DR R 42 (424) (424) (424) (424) (424) (675)
Net assets B RHE 352,247 356,477 338,528 332,381 318,019 309,594
Representing: (3
Share capital i A 37,694 37,374 36,195 36,000 36,000 36,000
Reserves it Al 95,425 106,682 103,489 103,031 103,031 103,031
Retained profit T 8 i 143,741 175,047 190,881 186,150 175,388 151,123
Proposed dividends 1R % B 75,387 37,374 7,963 7,200 3,600 19,440
Shareholders’ equity i R M 42 352,247 356,477 338,528 332,381 318,019 309,594

The figures presented above have incorporated the effect ofl #lt #t % Jr #i th 2 = F % —4F B 5 2 [ 4F
adjustments, where applicable, resulting from the adoption 2 W ¥ B B 645 [ 5 #8815 2
of the new/revised SSAP’s as detailed in Note 2 to the & FHE H5 U HI (Wn & ) 1 d Bz s 28 (R

financial statements.

BEE2) o
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